O S hte I I I 0 7275 W. MAIN STREET, KALAMAZOO, MI 49009-9334

269-216-5220 Fax 375-7180 TDD 375-7198

/ /7I HQ\ CHARTER TOWNSHIP www.oshtemo.org

- Established 1839 -

NOTICE
OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON
AT OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP HALL
7275 W MAIN STREET
Masks Are Now Optional in Oshtemo Township Buildings

(Meeting will be available for viewing through https.//www.publicmedianet.org/qgavel-to-gavel/oshtemo-township)

THURSDAY, MAY 26, 2022
6:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Callto Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

5. Approval of Minutes: May 12, 2022

6. Special Use and Site Plan Extension Request, 7-Eleven (previously known as Speedway)
On June 24, 2021 the Planning Commission reviewed and approved the Special Use and Site Plan
request from Speedway LLC to construct a new 4,608 sqft convenience store with a ten dispenser auto
fueling canopy at 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road. Oshtemo’s period of approval is one year. The applicant
is requesting an 18-month extension of their Special Use and Site Plan approval.

7. Other Updates and Business

8. Adjournment


https://www.publicmedianet.org/gavel-to-gavel/oshtemo-township

Policy for Public Comment
Township Board Regular Meetings, Planning Commission & ZBA Meetings

All public comment shall be received during one of the following portions of the Agenda of an open meeting:

a. Citizen Comment on Non-Agenda Items or Public Comment —while this is notintended to be a forum for dialogue
and/or debate, if a citizen inquiry can be answered succinctly and briefly, it will be addressed or it may be delegated
to the appropriate Township Official or staff member to respond at a later date. More complicated questions can be
answered during Township business hours through web contact, phone calls, email (oshtemo@oshtemo.org), walk-
in visits, or by appointment.

b. After an agenda item is presented by staff and/or an applicant, public comment will be invited.

Atthe close of public comment there will be Board discussion prior to call for a motion. Whilecomments that include
questions are important, depending on the nature of the question, whether it can be answered without further
research, and the relevance to the agenda item at hand, the questions may not be discussed during the Board
deliberation which follows.

Anyone wishing to make a comment will be asked to come to the podium to facilitate the audio/visual capabilities
of the meeting room. Speakers will be invited to provide their name, but it is not required.

All public comment offered during public hearings shall be directed, and relevant, to the item of business on which
the public hearing is being conducted. Comment during the Public Comment Non-Agenda Items may be directed to
any issue.

All public comment shall be limited to four (4) minutes in duration unless special permission has been granted in
advance by the Supervisor or Chairperson of the meeting.

Public comment shall not be repetitive, slanderous, abusive, threatening, boisterous, or contrary to the orderly
conduct of business. The Supervisor or Chairperson of the meeting shall terminate any public comment which does

not follow these guidelines.
(adopted 5/9/2000)
(revised 5/14/2013)
(revised 1/8/2018)

Questions and concerns are welcome outside of public meetings during Township Office hours through phone
calls, stopping in at the front desk, by email, and by appointment. The customer service counter is open from
Monday-Thursday 8:00 am-5:00 pm, and on Friday 8:00am-1:00 pm. Additionally, questions and concerns are
accepted at all hours through the website contact form found at www.oshtemo.org, email, postal service, and
voicemail. Staff and elected official contact information is provided below. If you do not have a specific person to
contact, please direct your inquiry to oshtemo@oshtemo.org and it will be directed to the appropriate person.

Oshtemo Township

Board of Trustees Township Department Information
Supervisor ) Assessor:
Libby Heiny-Cogswell  216-5220  libbyhc@oshtemo.org Kristine Biddle ~ 216-5225 assessor@oshtemo.org
Clerk Fire Chief:
Dusty Farmer 216-5224  dfarmer@oshtemo.org Mark Barnes 375-0487 mbarnes@oshtemo.org
Ordinance Enf:
Treasurer Rick S 216-5227 ky@osht
Clare Buszka 216-5221  cbuszka@oshtemo.org Ic uwarSKy rsuwars OSNEMO.0rg
Parks Director:
Trustees Karen High 216-5233  khigh@oshtemo.org
Cheri L. Bell 372-2275  cbell@oshtemo.org Rental Info  216-5224 oshtemo@oshtemo.org
Kristin Cole 375-4260 kcole@oshtemo.org Planning Director:
Iris Lubbert 216-5223  ilubbert@oshtemo.org
Zak Ford 271-5513  zford@oshtemo.org Public Works:
Kizzy Bradford 375-4260  kbradford@oshtemo.org Marc Elliott 216-5235  melliott@oshiemo.org



mailto:oshtemo@oshtemo.org
http://www.oshtemo.org/
mailto:oshtemo@oshtemo.org
mailto:libbyhc@oshtemo.org
mailto:dfarmer@oshtemo.org
mailto:ncoshtwp@oshtemo.org
mailto:dboshtwp@oshtemo.org
mailto:%20%20%20%20%20deverett@oshtemo.org
mailto:zford@oshtemo.org
mailto:khudok@oshtemo.org
mailto:assessor@oshtemo.org
mailto:mbarnes@oshtemo.org
mailto:rsuwarsky@oshtemo.org
mailto:khigh@oshtemo.org
mailto:oshtemo@oshtemo.org
mailto:jjohnston@oshtemo.org
mailto:melliott@oshtemo.org

OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

DRAFT MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD MAY 12, 2022

Agenda

PROJECT UPDATE AND DISCUSSION: 5G WIRELESS ODINANCE REVISIONS
(MCKENNA)

A meeting of the Oshtemo Charter Township Planning Commission was held Thursday,
May 12, 2022, commencing at approximately 6:00 p.m. at the Oshtemo Township Hall,
7275 West Main Street.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bruce VanderWeele, Chair
Micki Maxwell, Vice Chair
Kizzy Bradford
Deb Everett
Alistair Smith
Anna Versalle

MEMBER ABSENT: Chetan Vyas

Also present were Colten Hutson, Zoning Administrator, James Porter, Township
Attorney, Martha Coash, Recording Secretary.

Three guests were also in attendance: Kyle Mucha and Paul Lippens of
McKenna, and Curt Aardema of AVB.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Chairperson VanderWeele called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m.
and those in attendance joined in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda

The Chair asked if there were any changes to the agenda. Hearing none, he let
the agenda stand as published.

Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of April 28, 2022

Chairperson VanderWeele asked if there were additions, deletions, or corrections
to the Minutes of the Meeting of April 28, 2022. Hearing none, he asked for a motion.



Ms. Versalle made a motion to approve the Minutes of the Meeting of April 28,
2022, as presented. Ms. Everett seconded the motion. The motion was approved

unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Chair asked if anyone cared to comment on a non-agenda item.

Mr. Curt Aardema of AVB said the time spent and support at the last meeting
regarding the Maple Hill Sub Area Plan Overlay Zone process was appreciated. He
reviewed the history of the project that began in 2017. AVB feels the process should be
public and should involve the neighborhood as well as the Planning Commission. After
the last meeting he reached out to the Planning staff who advised discussion at a public
meeting, which is why he was attending this meeting.

He felt the document is 80% complete and that it addressed a lot of issues and
components already discussed in depth as well as a lot of concerns expressed at last
month’s meeting. Tens of thousands of dollars have been spent to put the package
together. He thanked the Commission for their time and help.

Chairperson VanderWeele said he appreciated the resolution the Commission
passed at the last meeting to make completion of the Maple Hill Sub Area Overlay Zone
the number one priority for the Planning Department. He noted the level of public
concern over traffic expressed by members of the public, and felt a traffic study may
need to be done.

Mr. Aardema said RS Engineering, a professional traffic consultant, is working
with the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) to guide that process and they
want to do a traffic study when appropriate. He noted MDOT is working on the West
Main corridor from Drake to 131 and that an access road to the Prairies would need to
integrate with the MDOT plan.

Chairperson VanderWeele thanked Mr. Aardema for his comments and moved to
the next agenda item.

PROJECT UPDATE AND DISCUSSION: 5G WIRELESS ODINANCE REVISIONS
(MCKENNA)

Mr. Kyle Mucha and Mr. Christopher Khorey of McKenna provided a project
update on the 5G Wireless Ordinance Revisions for consideration and discussion
including how they were developed and shared analysis maps of wireless facilities and
internet download speeds as well as proposed revisions to article 49. The next steps to
be taken include a survey for the public. He described the draft survey to be sent to the
community and how it would be distributed to Oshtemo residents. The survey will be set




to launch within days with a close date of June 17". Following public response, a draft
of the Wireless Ordinance and Broadband policy will be completed and made available
for consideration by the Planning Commission.

They answered questions from Commissioners regarding 1) colocations which
may be used for providers to share in order to diminish the visual impact of structures;
2) possible federal and state funding that may be available; 3) the size of distribution
antenna systems (DSA) which will be incorporated into the ordinance and noted
different aesthetics and standards for those vs. large cell towers. It was noted that
towers 200 feet in height require a light on top, so most likely those utilized will be a
maximum of 198 feet tall.

Attorney Porter noted PA 365 enacted recently provides very limited authority to
local governmental units for control in Rights of Way, but we can plan ahead as much
as possible. McKenna will try to incorporate some limitations for non-motorized
pathways and sidewalks in the revised ordinance.

Mr. Mucha said the small DSAs will be utilized in addition to the larger towers to
reduce demand on the larger towers. The survey will be used to identify how residents
feel about their current service. Quality of service is the issue; speed drops in areas
west and north in the Township. He indicated they would send/make surveys available
in a number of ways to assure as much participation as possible to determine the
quality of service residents feel they receive. He felt they would be hard pressed to find
anyone who does not think they would like better service. Improved service has been
ramped up especially after Covid has exposed such a lack of service. There is a federal
push for broadband for rural areas.

Chairperson VanderWeele thanked Mr. Mucha and Mr. Khorey for their
presentation and moved to the next agenda item.

OTHER UPDATES AND BUSINESS

There were no updates or other business to consider.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairperson VanderWeele adjourned the meeting at approximately 6:35 p.m.

Minutes prepared:
May 13, 2022

Minutes approved:
, 2022




This page has been intentionally left blank for printing purposes.



iy

Oshtemo

//7 nQ\ CHARTER TOWNSHIP

- Established 1839 -

May 19, 2022

Mtg Date: May 26, 2022

To: Planning Commission

From: Iris Lubbert, AICP, Planning Director

Subject: Special Use and Site Plan Extension Request, 7-Eleven (previously known as Speedway)
Obijective:

The Planning Commission is asked to approve or deny, with a formal motion, the 18-month Site Plan and
Special Use extension request submitted by 7-Eleven (previously known as Speedway); see attached letter.

Background:
OnJune 24, 2021 the Planning Commission reviewed and approved the Special Use and Site Plan request from

Speedway LLC to construct a new 4,608 sqgft convenience store with a ten dispenser auto fueling canopy at
1250 and 1300 S Drake Road. An excerpt from the June 24" Minutes and the original staff report for this item
are attached to this memo for reference.

Per Section 64.90 A and 65.60 of the Ordinance, if a property which was subject to a Special Use and/or Site
Plan approval has not obtained a building permit and on-site development has not commenced within one
year, Site Plan approval and/or Special Use approval becomes void. Extensions may be granted by the
approving body if requested prior to the expiration of the one-year validity period. The one-year validity
period ends on June 24, 2022; the applicant is requesting an 18-month extension.

The Planning Commission has the authority to grant an extension of a Special Use where the applicant satisfies
any of the following existing circumstances:

1. The delay in commencement or completion of the project subject to the Special Use approval was
beyond the control of the applicant and the applicant has in good faith attempted to meet the
foregoing time schedule.

2. The project is in the process of being developed for the Special Use purpose and has reasonably
progressed towards completion.

3. The complexity or size of the project requires additional time for either commencement or
completion of construction, which commencement and completion appear feasible and probable
if permitted. Under this circumstance, the Planning Commission shall have the authority to grant
an initial longer period for commencement and/or completion at the time of approving the
original Special Use.

4. Successive extensions of time may be granted by the Planning Commission for such periods of
time as said Planning Commission determines to be reasonable and proper under the foregoing
criteria.



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Discussion: Special Use and Site Plan Extension Request, 7-Eleven (previously known as Speedway)
5/26/2023 - Page 2

5. Where a Special Use is terminated by lapse of time, any new application for a Special Use shall be
heard and determined anew based upon circumstances then existing.

To date, the parcels in question have been combined and the car wash and dry-cleaning buildings have been
demolished. Per the applicant’s letter: “7-Eleven acquired Speedway in 2021 and with the acquisition multiple
Speedway projects that were scheduled for construction in 2022 were placed on hold until all sites and
numbers could be evaluated by 7-Eleven and new construction budgets and schedules could be prepared.
With the new schedules the majority of Speedway sites that were supposed to be constructed in 2022 were
moved to 2023”. Based on the work completed to date and the details outlined in the applicant’s letter,
circumstances permitting the Planning Commission to grant an extension have been met. Staff recommends
the Planning Commission grant the requested 18-month extension.

Attachments: Letter requesting extension from Applicant, excerpt from the 6/24/2021 Planning Commission
meeting minutes, 6/24/2021 Speedway staff report and supplemental materials



T-ELEVEN =222%

May 17, 2022

Planning Commission

Charter Township of Oshtemo
7275 West Main Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49009

(269) 375-4260

RE: Site Plan and Special Use Approval Extension Request
Dear Planning Commission Members,

On 06/24/2021, the Oshtemo Township Planning Commission granted Site Plan and Special Use
Approval to demolish the existing gas station, dry-cleaning, and car wash located at 1250 and 1300 S.
Drake Road to construct a new 4,608 sf convenience store with a ten dispenser auto fueling canopy.

Since the date of the approval Speedway purchased the additional parcel and combined it with the
original Speedway parcel. The car wash and dry-cleaning buildings have also been demolished.

7-Eleven acquired Speedway in 2021 and with the acquisition multiple Speedway projects that were
scheduled for construction in 2022 were placed on hold until all sites and numbers could be evaluated
by 7-Eleven and new construction budgets and schedules could be prepared. With the new schedules
the majority of Speedway sites that were supposed to be constructed in 2022 were moved to 2023.

Therefore, 7-Eleven (Previously known as Speedway) is requesting an extension of 18 months for the
site plan and special use approvals. If you have any questions please feel free to reach out to me.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:
(90\;\%«/» Simen
3FDAG4034E214E2...
Jennifer Simon
Development Project Manager of Entitlements
937.405.7043 | Jennifer.Simon@7-11.com



mailto:Jennifer.Simon@7-11.com

OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES OF A VIRTUAL MEETING HELD JUNE 24, 2021
Agenda

PUBLIC HEARING: SPECIAL USE, 6480 TECHNOLOGY AVENUE

Corrion 9" LLC was requesting Special Use and Site Plan approval to create two
additional tenant spaces within a multi-tenant building located at 6480
Technology Ave. One of the proposed tenant spaces is for a martial arts studio.

PUBLIC HEARING: SPECIAL USE, SPEEDWAY

Speedway LLC was requesting Special Use and Site Plan approval to demolish
the existing gas station, dry cleaners, and car wash at 1250 and 1300 S Drake Rd
to construct a new 4,608 sq ft convenience store with a 10 dispenser auto fueling
canopy.

PUBLIC HEARING: Code Amendment, Nonmotorized
Consideration of amendments to the Township Zoning Ordinance Section 57.90
Sidewalks, for recommendation to the Township Board.

Emberly Acres Il Expansion — Sidewalk SAD Request

A virtual meeting of the Oshtemo Charter Township Planning Commission was held
Thursday, June 24, 2021, commencing at approximately 6:01 p.m.

ALL MEMBERS LOCATION

WERE PRESENT: Bruce VanderWeele, Chair Oshtemo
Micki Maxwell, Vice Chair Oshtemo
Kizzy Bradford Kalamazoo
Deb Everett Oshtemo
Alistair Smith Oshtemo
Anna VerSalle Oshtemo
Chetan Vyas Oshtemo

Also present were Iris Lubbert, Planning Director, Colten Hutson, Zoning
Administrator, James Porter, Township Attorney, and Martha Coash, Recording
Secretary.

Guests present included Jim Rodbard, Attorney for Brian Corrion, Mandy Gauss,
Engineer for Speedway LLC, Jennifer High, Speedway representative, and Paul
Schramm, Prime Homes LLC.



deviation. A landscaping plan shall be submitted and approved by Township staff
prior to issuing a certificate of occupancy.

a. If the alternative landscaping is to be placed onto the neighboring basin,
an agreement between the applicant and the owner of the stormwater
retention basin for the tree plantings shall be executed with Township
staff's oversight prior to issuing a certificate of occupancy or any
temporary certificate of occupancy.

2) A revised site plan shall be submitted and approved by Township staff showing
the correct minimum setbacks for all front, side, or rear yards prior to issuing a
certificate of occupancy.

3) The applicant shall submit a sign permit application to be reviewed and approved
by Township staff if the applicant wishes to add any type of signage to the site.

Ms. VerSalle seconded the motion. The motion passed 6 — 1 by roll call vote, with
Mr. Vyas voting No.

Chairperson VanderWeele moved to the next agenda item and asked Ms.
Lubbert for her presentation.

PUBLIC HEARING: SPECIAL USE, SPEEDWAY

Speedway LLC was requesting Special Use and Site Plan approval to demolish
the existing gas station, dry cleaning, and car wash located at 1250 and 1300 S
Drake Road to construct a new 4,608 sq ft convenience store with a 10 dispenser
auto fueling canopy.

Ms. Lubbert said Speedway LLC was requesting Special Use and Site Plan
approval to demolish the existing gas station, dry cleaning, and car wash located at
1250 and 1300 S Drake Road to construct a new 4,608 sq ft convenience store with a
ten dispenser auto fueling canopy. The proposal entailed combining the two properties
to create a 3.2 acre parcel; a land combination application was received.

Currently zoned C: Local Business District, 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road are
located at the edge of Oshtemo’s eastern boundary, directly south west of the S Drake
Road and W KL Avenue intersection. The two properties abut an Amtrak rail line to the
south and a National Mini Storage to the west. The properties adjacent to the north are
zoned R-4: Residence District.

She indicated when reviewing this Special Use request, there are two sets of
criteria that need to be considered: the general Special Use review criteria outlined in
Section 65.30 and the general Site Plan review criteria outlined in Section 64. She
provided an analysis (below) of the proposal against these two Sections and said
overall, the requirements of Section 64 and Section 65.30 have been met.

12



Section 64: Site Plan Review

General Zoning Compliance:

Zoning: 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road are zoned C: Local Business District.
Convenience stores are a permitted use by right within the C: Local
Business District. Filling stations are permitted as a Special Use within the
district. The proposed percentage of land on-site covered by buildings is 3% and
48% reserved for open space. All general zoning requirements have been met.

Access and Circulation

Access: The two parcels currently have two access points each. Once the
parcels are combined, two of the existing curb cuts will be closed; the two
furthest from the intersection will remain to service the proposed use. To improve
safety the applicant worked with the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County
(RCKC) to shift the south eastern curb cut further south to line up with the access
point on the other side of S Drake Road. Most circulation aisles within the
proposed site plan are approximately 30 Ft wide and have safe turning radii. Fire
engines and other vehicles have ample space and circulation if emergency
response is needed. Oshtemo’s Fire Marshal reviewed the proposed layout and
has no concerns in terms of access and circulation. All driveways will need to be
reviewed and approved by the RCKC. An approved driveway permit will need to
be submitted prior to building permit issuance.

Parking: The proposed structure on this site will serve primarily as a convenience
store. As a convenience store requires more parking than an automotive service
station, the convenience store designation was used to calculate the necessary
parking on site. Per Section 52.100 of the zoning ordinance a use of this nature
requires one parking space for every 150 SF of net floor area. A 4,608 SF
building is proposed, requiring 31 parking spaces. To minimize excessive areas
of pavement which detract from the aesthetics of an area and contribute to high
rates of storm water runoff, per ordinance no parking lot shall have parking
spaces totaling more than 110% of the minimum parking space requirements. A
maximum of 34 spaces are permitted on this site. The proposed site plan
provides a total of 34 parking spaces, two of which are ADA. All parking
requirements have been met.

Shared Use Path: The Township’s Non-Motorized Transportation Plan does
identify a 10 Ft wide Shared Use Path along the frontage of this property on S
Drake Road. The applicant has shown this path on their plan and will be
coordinating its design and installation with the Township’s Public Works
Department.

Internal Sidewalk Network: Per Section 57.90 Sidewalks of the ordinance an
internal sidewalk network is required. The proposed site plan has sidewalk on all
sides of the building abutting parking and includes a sidewalk connection from
the building to South Drake Road. Although this connection is acceptable it would

13



be preferred that the sidewalk be located on the North side of the site. Staff
anticipates most foot traffic will be coming from the multi-family housing
developments to the north. These individuals and others coming from the north
or east, will not walk to the south side of the site to access the proposed internal
sidewalk network; it is anticipated pedestrians will cut through the site. Staff
recommended the applicant and Planning Commission consider placing the
internal sidewalk connection on the north side of the site. Public Works staff
indicated if an internal northern sidewalk were constructed the currently proposed
eastern internal sidewalk would not be required to be installed. It should also be
noted a bike rack is proposed near the building entrance.

Building Design

Building Information: The proposed 4,608 SF one story building will be just under
24 Ft tall. The exterior material for the proposed building is a heritage blend quik
brik with estate grey asphalt shingles. The proposed dumpster enclosure is
placed at the back of the site and will be made of the same material as the
building with a brown wooden gate.

Section 65.30: Special Use Review Criteria
Master Plan/Zoning Ordinance: The proposed use will be consistent with
the purpose and intent of the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance, including
the District in which the use is located.

Ms. Lubbert explained the Township’s Future Land Use Plan categorizes
this area as Local Commerical. The intent of the Local Commerical designation is
to provide low volume commercial businesses that mix well with a variety of land
uses including residential, industrial, and general commercial.

This property is currently zoned C: Local Business District. Retail uses
(including convienience stores) are permited uses within the C: Local Buisness
District and Filling Stations are permissible with Special Use approval from the
Planning Commission.

From a zoning perspective, she said the proposed land use is consistent
with the Future Land Use Map designation and the Township’s Zoning
Ordinance, 65.30 requirements have been met.

Impacts: The proposed use would be compatible, harmonious and
appropriate with the existing or planned character and uses of adjacent
properties; meaning the proposed use can coexist with neighboring uses in
a stable fashion over time such that no neighboring use is unduly negatively
impacted.

She explained established commercial uses already exist on-site: a gas

station, dry cleaners and car wash. The proposal is to demolish these existing
buildings/uses and construct a new convenience store and gas station. The

14



proposed use of a convenience store with a ten dispenser auto fueling
canopy is comparable to the existing uses. Staff has no concerns that the
proposal will negatively affect neighboring uses. It should be noted that with
the residential development to the north the proposed convenience store is
arguably more compatible and appropriate at this location then the existing
uses onsite.

Potentially adverse effects arising from the proposed use on adjacent
properties would be minimized through the provision of adequate
parking, the placement of buildings, structures and entrances, as well
as the location of screening, fencing, landscaping, buffers or setbacks.

Staff did not foresee a significant impact of the proposed use on
neighboring properties. The proposal provides adequate parking, the
placement of the building exceeds the minimum setbacks, and the number of
curb cuts is being reduced and modified for safety.

The proposed use would not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to
existing or future adjacent uses or to the public welfare by reason of
excessive traffic, noise, smoke, odors, glare, or visual clutter.

A gas station has occupied the site since the date of its construction in
1997. The laundromat and car wash, per the assessor’s website, have been
at this location for 35 years. In combining the two parcels to accommodate
the proposal, two of the four existing curb cuts will be closed, which will be an
improvement in traffic safety. The proposed use of a convenience store and
filling station is comparable to the existing uses on site and is appropriate for
this zoning designation. Staff anticipates that the proposed project will not
generate negative impacts on adjacent properties.

Recommendation:

Ms. Lubbert recommended the Planning Commission approve the proposed
Special Use and Site Plan for Speedway at 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road with the
following conditions.

1.

Approved driveway permits from the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County
will need to be submitted prior to building permit issuance.

2. 1250 S Drake Road and 1300 S Drake Road shall be formally combined.
3.
4. An updated signage plan shall be submitted and approved administratively

The internal sidewalk connection be moved to the north side of the site.

OR a variance acquired prior to building permit issuance.

The stormwater system is within the City of Kalamazoo wellhead protection
zone and the proposed stormwater is being discharged to the City of
Kalamazoo system. An approved and signed storm water maintenance
agreement with the City of Kalamazoo will need to be provided prior to
building permit issuance

15



6. No SESC plan was provided. A SESC Permit will be required from the
Kalamazoo County Drain Commission.

Chairperson VanderWeele asked if there were questions for Ms. Lubbert.
Ms. Everett asked about the landscaping requirement.

Ms. Lubbert noted that a landscaping plan had been submitted and said Ms.
High, Parks Director, was satisfied it meets all requirements.

Attorney Porter said Ms. High was quite complimentary of the design.

The Chair commented this plan will be a big improvement to the corner. Hearing
nothing further, he asked if the applicant wished to speak.

Ms. Mandy Gauss, Architect for the owner, said she felt Ms. Lubbert covered
everything, but noted the left side of the drive shifts, and is wider for better access. She
agreed with the assessment that the north side access would better serve residents and
indicated it will be located there.

Chairperson VanderWeele asked if there were questions for the applicant.
Hearing none, he moved to Public Hearing. There were no members of the public who
wished to speak, so he moved to Board Deliberations.

Several members indicated they were happy with the plan, especially with the
change to move the access sidewalk to the north.

The Chair asked for a motion.

Mr. Vyas made a motion to approve the Special Use and Site Plan as requested
to demolish the existing gas station, dry cleaners and car wash, to construct a new
4,608 square foot convenience store and filling station at 1250 and 1300 S. Drake
Road, with the following staff conditions:

1. Approved driveway permits from the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County

will need to be submitted prior to building permit issuance.

2. 1250 S Drake Road and 1300 S Drake Road shall be formally combined.

3. The internal sidewalk connection be moved to the north side of the site.

4. An updated signage plan shall be submitted and approved administratively
OR a variance acquired prior to building permit issuance.

5. The stormwater system is within the City of Kalamazoo wellhead protection
zone and the proposed stormwater is being discharged to the City of
Kalamazoo system. An approved and signed storm water maintenance
agreement with the City of Kalamazoo will need to be provided prior to
building permit issuance

6. A SESC Permit will be required from the Kalamazoo County Drain
Commission.

16



Ms. Maxwell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by roll call
vote.

Chairperson VanderWeele moved to the next item on the agenda and asked Ms.
Lubbert for her presentation.

PUBLIC HEARING: Code Amendment, Nonmotorized
Consideration of amendment to the Township Zoning Ordinance Section 57.90
Sidewalks, for recommendation to the Township Board.

Ms. Lubbert said as Oshtemo Township continues to grow and, simultaneously,
the Township is hearing community requests for a quality of life that is connected by
sidewalks and paths. Over the years the Township has adopted several policies and
ordinances to establish a physical and cultural environment that supports and encourages
safe, comfortable, and convenient ways for a diverse population of pedestrians and
bicyclists to travel throughout the Township and into the surrounding communities. The
most recent of which was through the Go!Green Oshtemo — 5 Year Parks and Recreation
Master Plan. Part of the plan included an action strategy to continue to require provisions
for nonmotorized transportation facilities with site plan reviews. The Zoning Ordinance
language that continues to implement this action strategy is Section 57.90, language
provided below.

“For those uses requiring Site Plan review under this ordinance, an internal
sidewalk network (including connection to and establishment of a sidewalk in the
right-of-way of any arterial, collector, or local road indicated on the Non-
motorized Facilities Map abutting the site) shall be required within public street
rights-of-way and/or private street easements unless the reviewing body grants a
deviation from this provision. Deviation may be considered if the street is a cul-
de-sac, or if there are constraints as the result of severe topography or natural
features.” (567.90 Sidewalks)

In essence, she said, Section 57.90 does three things: 1) when a site plan is
submitted to the Township, only the nonmotorized facilities shown on the adopted
Nonmotorized Facilities Map need to be installed as part of the site plan review and
approval process, 2) An internal sidewalk network is required within the site itself
(including a connection from the proposed development to the adjacent nonmotorized
path), and 3) the reviewing body can grant a deviation if warranted.

What exactly that deviation can be was not specified in the code. As such, the
Township’s reviewing bodies have over the years waived the requirement to install
sidewalk with different approaches. Most recently by requiring the applicant to sign a
sidewalk SAD agreement. It has also become common practice that if the property in
guestion cannot directly connect to an existing nonmotorized facility a deviation is
granted so to avoid “sidewalks to nowhere”.

She indicated the Township Board discussed this section of the code and the

17



\3\ U/

C hnm‘“c:r.a township

osbtemo

June 18, 2021

Mtg Date:  June 24, 2021 / \\/\\ ™ est. 1839
To: Oshtemo Township Planning Commission

From: Iris Lubbert, AICP, Planning Director

Applicant: Jennifer High, Speedway LLC

Owner: Speedway LLC

Property: 1250 S Drake Rd, Parcel Number 05-24-480-020 and 1300 S Drake Rd, 05-24-480-016
Zoning: C: Local Business District

Request: Demolish existing gas station, dry cleaning, and car wash to construct a new 4,608 sqft

convenience store and filling station

Section(s): Section 64: Site Plan Review
Section 65: Special Uses

PROJECT SUMMARY:

Speedway LLC is requesting Special Use and Site
Plan approval to demolish the existing gas
station, dry cleaning, and car wash located at
1250 and 1300 S Drake Road to construct a new
4,608 sqgft convenience store with a ten
dispenser auto fueling canopy. The proposal
entails combining the two properties to create a
3.2 acre parcel, a land combination application
has been received. 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road
are outlined in yellow on the map to the right.

Currently zoned C: Local Business District, 1250
and 1300 S Drake Road are located at the edge
of Oshtemo’s eastern boundary, directly south
west of the S Drake Road and W KL Avenue
intersection. The two properties abut an Amtrak
rail line to the south and a National Mini Storage
to the west. The properties adjacent to the north
are zoned R-4: Residence District. The City of
Kalamazoo starts on the east side of S Drake Road with a commercial zoning designation (uses to the east
include Drake Party Center, Drake Auto Service, Roma’s Pizza, and Shawarma King). The purple line in the
image above indicates the boundary between Oshtemo Township and the City of Kalamazoo. A filling
station is a special use within the C: Local Business District. Any proposed Special Use requires review and
approval from the Planning Commission.

17



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Speedway — Special Use
06/25/2021 - Page 2

ANALYSIS:

When reviewing this Special Use request, there are two sets of criteria that need to be considered: the
general Special Use review criteria outlined in Section 65.30 and the general Site Plan review criteria
outlined in Section 64. Below is an analysis of the proposal against these two Sections. Overall, the
requirements of Section 65.30 and Section 64 have been met.

Section 65.30: Special Use Review Criteria

A. Master Plan/Zoning Ordinance: The proposed use will be consistent with the purpose and intent
of the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance, including the District in which the use is located.
The Township’s Future Land
Use Plan categorizes this area
as Local Commerical. The intent
of the Local Commerical
designation is to provide low
volume commercial businesses
that mix well with a variety of
land uses including residential,
industrial, and general
commercial.

v Future Land Use

. General Commercizl
. General Industria
. High Density Residental

C Local Commercial

D Low Density Residential

This property is currently zoned Manufactured Residentia
C: Local Business District. Retail
uses (including convienience
stores) are  permited uses
within the C: Local Buisness
District and Filling Stations are
permissible with Special Use
approval from the Planning

Commission.

™

Medium Diensity Residential
DI Meighbaorhood Commercial
Public/Government
Ressarch Office

Rural Residential

From a zoning perspective, the Sub Area
proposed land use is consistent
with the Future Land Use Map
dsignation and the Township’s

Zoning Ordinance.

Transitional Office

Village Core

B. Site Plan Review: The Site Plan Review Criteria of Section 64
A site plan has been provided. See evaluation under Section 64: Site Plan Review.

C. Impacts:

1. The proposed use would be compatible, harmonious and appropriate with the existing or
planned character and uses of adjacent properties; meaning the proposed use can coexist
with neighboring uses in a stable fashion over time such that no neighboring use is unduly
negatively impacted.

Established commercial uses already exist on-site: a gas station, dry cleaning, and car wash.
The proposal is to demolish these existing buildings/uses and construct a new convenience
store and gas station. The proposed use of a convenience store with a ten dispenser auto

18



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Speedway — Special Use
06/25/2021 - Page 3

Section

fueling canopy is comparable to the existing uses. Staff has no concerns that the proposal
will negatively affect neighboring uses. It should be noted that with the residential
development to the north the proposed convenience store is arguably more compatible and
appropriate at this location then the existing uses onsite.

2. Potentially adverse effects arising from the proposed use on adjacent properties would be
minimized through the provision of adequate parking, the placement of buildings,
structures and entrances, as well as the location of screening, fencing, landscaping, buffers
or setbacks.

Staff does not foresee a significant impact of the proposed use on neighboring properties.
The proposal provides adequate parking, the placement of the building exceeds the
minimum setbacks, and the number of curb cuts is being reduced and modified for safety.
Landscaping, fencing, screening, setbacks, and more will be discussed further in the Site Plan
Review section of this staff report.

3. The proposed use would not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future

adjacent uses or to the public welfare by reason of excessive traffic, noise, smoke, odors,
glare, or visual clutter.
A gas station has occupied the site since the date of its construction in 1997. The laundry mat
and car wash, per the assessor’s website, have been at this location for the past 35 years. In
combining the two parcels to accommodate the proposal, two of the four existing curb cuts
will be closed; which will be an improvement in traffic safety. The proposed use of a
convenience store and filling station is comparable to the existing uses on site and is
appropriate for this zoning designation. Staff anticipates that the proposed project will not
generate such negative impacts on adjacent properties.

Environment: The natural features of the subject property shall only be cleared or altered to
the extent necessary to accommodate site design elements, particularly where the natural
features assist in preserving the general character of the area.

The majority of the site in question is already hard surfaced, there are no natural features.

Public Facilities: Adequate public and/or private infrastructure and services already exist or
would be provided, and will safeguard the health, safety, and general welfare of the public.
Public water and sewer are available to 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road. Regarding the transportation
network, the intersection of S Drake Road and W KL Avenue is well controlled by a traffic signal
that already supports several commercial uses.

Specific Use Requirements: The Special Use development requirements of Article 49.
There are no specific development requirements for the use being considered.

64: Site Plan Review

General Zoning Compliance:

Zoning: 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road are zoned C: Local Business District. Convenience

stores are a permitted use by right within the C: Local Business District. Filling stations are
permitted as a Special Use within the district. The proposed percentage of land on-site
covered by buildings is 3% and 48% reserved for open space. All general zoning requirements have
been met. A snapshot of the proposed site plan is provided on the next page.



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Speedway — Special Use
06/25/2021 - Page 4

el i ri 3

ZONE C(LOCAL BUSINESS)

1D S AR PRSI SETIAK
T BULCING SETIACK

ZOME: C(LOCAL BUSINESS)
\

Parcel Dimensions: The site under consideration, once 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road are combined,
is about 3.2 acres and has frontage on two streets: approximately 380 Ft of frontage along both S
Drake Road and W KL Avenue. The parcel exceeds the minimum property area (50,000 SF) and
minimum frontage (200 Ft) requirements within the C: Local Business District.

Setbacks: Generally, properties within the C: Local Commercial District must have a minimum
front yard setback of 70 Ft; however, there are some exceptions. In this case, the ordinance
requires a 120 Ft front yard setback from the centerline of Drake Road. The proposed building is
located approximately 134 Ft from W KL Avenue and 216 Ft from Drake Road. Per the ordinance
the minimum setback distance between any building and any rear or interior side property line
shall be 20 Ft or the height of the building, whichever is greater. The proposed building is just
under 24 Ft tall. The proposed side and rear yard setbacks are both over 100 Ft. All setback
requirements have been met.

It should be noted that service station equipment, the proposed ten dispenser auto fueling
canopy, has its own setback requirement. Per Section 50.60.D. the minimum setback for detached
gasoline pump canopies or other service station equipment shall be 20 Ft from the road right-of-
way line and any rear or interior side property line. The proposed location of the fueling canopy
is over 30 Ft from both the S Drake Road and W KL Avenue road right-of-way.

20



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Speedway — Special Use
06/25/2021 - Page 5

Access and Circulation

Access: The two parcels currently have two access points each. Once the parcels are combined,
two of the existing curb cuts will be closed; the two furthest from the intersection will remain to
service the proposed use. To improve safety the applicant has worked with the Road Commission
of Kalamazoo County to shift the south eastern curb cut further south to line up with the access
point on the other side of S Drake Road. Most circulation aisles within the proposed site plan are
approximately 30 Ft wide and have safe turning radii. Fire engines and other vehicles have ample
space and circulation if emergency response is needed. Oshtemo’s Fire Marshal has reviewed the
proposed layout and has no concerns in terms of access and circulation. It should be noted that
all driveways will need to be reviewed and approved by the Road Commission of Kalamazoo
County. An approved driveway permit will need to be submitted prior to building permit issuance.

Parking: The proposed structure on this site will serve primarily as a convenience store. As a
convenience store requires more parking than an automotive service station, the convenience
store designation was used to calculate the necessary parking onsite. Per Section 52.100 of the
zoning ordinance a use of this nature requires one parking space for every 150 SF of net floor area.
A 4,608 SF building is proposed. As such, 31 parking spaces are required. To minimize excessive
areas of pavement which detract from the aesthetics of an area and contribute to high rates of
storm water runoff, per ordinance no parking lot shall have parking spaces totaling more than
110% of the minimum parking space requirements. A maximum of 34 spaces are permitted on
this site. The proposed site plan provides a total of 34 parking spaces, two of which are ADA. All
parking requirements have been met.

Shared Use Path: The Township’s Non-Motorized Transportation Plan does identify a 10 Ft wide
Shared Use Path along the frontage of this property on S Drake Road. The applicant has shown
this path on their plan and will be coordinating its design and instillation with the Township’s
Public Works Department.

Internal Sidewalk Network: Per section 57.90 Sidewalks of the ordinance an internal sidewalk
network is required. The proposed site plan has sidewalk on all sides of the building abutting
parking and includes a sidewalk connection from the building to South Drake Road. Although this
connection is acceptable it would be preferred that the sidewalk be located on the North side of
the site. Staff anticipates that most foot traffic will be coming from the multifamily housing
developments to the north. These individuals, and others coming from the north or east, will not
walk to the south side of the site to access the proposed internal sidewalk network; it is
anticipated that pedestrians would just cut through the site. Staff recommends that the applicant
and Planning Commission consider placing the internal sidewalk connection on the north side of
the site. Public Work’s staff has indicated that if an internal northern sidewalk was constructed
the currently proposed eastern internal sidewalk would not be required to be installed. It should
also be noted that a bike rack is being proposed near the building entrance.

Building Design

Building Information: The proposed 4,608 SF one story building will be just under 24 Ft tall. The
exterior material for the proposed building is a heritage blend quik brik with estate grey asphalt
shingles. The proposed dumpster enclosure is placed at the back of the site and will be made of
the same material as the building with brown wooden gate. See image of the front elevation on
the next page.

21



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Speedway — Special Use
06/25/2021 - Page 6

s ASPHALT SHINGLES

FRONT ELEVATION

Fencing: No fencing is being proposed.

Lighting: A lighting and photometric plan has been provided. All lighting ordinance requirements
have been met.

Signs: The applicant is proposing one reader board on the building, two free standing signs, and
signage on the auto fueling canopy. The proposed free-standing signs do not meet code
requirements. The applicant is aware of this and has submitted a variance request to be
considered by the Zoning Board of Appeals. An updated signage plan will be needed or variance
approval.

Landscaping
A landscaping plan has been submitted. All landscape ordinance requirements have been met.

Engineering

Prein & Newhof and the Oshtemo Public Works Department have reviewed the project site plan
and have noted that all on-site engineering concerns have been addressed. However, there are a
couple of standard items that will need to be addressed prior to building permit issuance which
have been added as conditions of approval.

Fire Department
The Township Fire Marshal is satisfied with the overall design of the site. One fire hydrant is
required to be placed on-site. The subject fire hydrant has been provided in the site plan.

RECOMMENDATION:
Planning Department staff recommend that the Planning Commission approve the proposed Special Use
and Site Plan for Speedway at 1250 and 1300 S Drake Road with the following conditions.

1. Approved driveway permits from the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County will need to be
submitted prior to building permit issuance.

2. 1250S Drake Road and 1300 S Drake Road shall be formally combined.

3. The internal sidewalk connection be moved to the north side of the site.

4. An updated signage plan shall be submitted and approved administratively OR a variance
acquired prior to building permit issuance.

5. The stormwater system is within the City of Kalamazoo wellhead protection zone and the
proposed stormwater is being discharged to the City of Kalamazoo system. An approved and
signed storm water maintenance agreement with the City of Kalamazoo will need to be
provided prior to building permit issuance

22



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Speedway — Special Use
06/25/2021 - Page 7

6. No SESC plan was provided. A SESC Permit will be required from the Kalamazoo County
Drain Commission.

Attachments: Application, Site Plan, Exterior Elevations

23



\\) L// 7275 W. Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009-9334

Ch‘m“m township Phone: 269-216-5223 Fax: 269-375-7180
osbtemo
/ \Y\\ PLEASE PRINT

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS 2360 Kalamazoo Speedway

PLANNING & ZONING APPLICATION

Applicant Name :  Jennifer High

Company _Sbeedway LLC THIS
. —— SPACE
Address 8902 Vincennes Circle; Ste. E FOR
Indianapolis, IN 46268 e
[OWNSHIP
E-mail jenniferhigh@speedway.com USI
N §
937-405-7043 ONLY
Telephone Fax
Interest in Property Owner
OWNER*¥*:
Name Speedway LLC
Address 500 Speedway Drive Fee Amount
Enon, OH 45323 Escrow Amount
Email jenniferhigh@speedway.com

Phone & Fax —937-405-7043

NATURE OF THE REQUEST: (Please check the appropriate item(s))

_X_Planning Escrow-1042 __Land Division-1090

_X_Site Plan Review-1088 ___Subdivision Plat Review-1089
___Administrative Site Plan Review-1086 __Rezoning-1091

_X_Special Exception Use-1085 __Interpretation-1082
___Zoning Variance-1092 _ Text Amendment-1081
__Site Condominium-1084 __Sign Deviation-1080
_Accessory Building Review-1083 __Other:

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR REQUEST (Use Attachments if Necessary):

Demolish existing gas station, dry cleaning, and car wash in order to construct a new

4608 sf convenience store with a ten dispenser auto fueling canopy.

Page 1 10/15
24


gauss
Typewritten Text
2360 Kalamazoo Speedway

gauss
Typewritten Text
Jennifer High

gauss
Typewritten Text
Speedway LLC

gauss
Typewritten Text
8902 Vincennes Circle; Ste. E

gauss
Typewritten Text
Indianapolis, IN 46268

gauss
Typewritten Text
jenniferhigh@speedway.com

gauss
Typewritten Text
937-405-7043

gauss
Typewritten Text
Owner

gauss
Typewritten Text
x

gauss
Typewritten Text
x

gauss
Typewritten Text
x

gauss
Typewritten Text
Speedway LLC

gauss
Typewritten Text
500 Speedway Drive

gauss
Typewritten Text
Enon, OH 45323

gauss
Typewritten Text
jenniferhigh@speedway.com

gauss
Typewritten Text
937-405-7043

gauss
Typewritten Text
Demolish existing gas station, dry cleaning, and car wash in order to construct a new

gauss
Typewritten Text
4608 sf convenience store with a ten dispenser auto fueling canopy.


LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (Use Attachments if Necessary):
See attached ALTA survey which includes the legal descriptions.

PARCEL NUMBER: 3905- 05-24-480-020 and 05-24-480-016

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 1250 S. Drake Road

PRESENT USE OF THE PROPERTY: Speedway gas station, car wash, and dry cleaning

PRESENT ZONING _C (Local Business) SIZE OF PROPERTY 3.2074 acres

NAME(S) & ADDRESS(ES) OF ALL OTHER PERSONS, CORPORATIONS, OR FIRMS
HAVING A LEGAL OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY:

Name(s) Address(es)

SIGNATURES

1 (we) the undersigned certify that the information contained on this application form and the
required documents attached hereto are to the best of my (our) knowledge true and accurate.

I (we) acknowledge that we have received the Township’s Disclaimer Regarding Sewer and Water
Infrastructure. By submitting this Planning & Zoning Application, I (we) grant permission for
Oshtemo Township officials and agents to enter the subject property of the application as part

of completing the reviews necessary to process the application.

Owner’s Signature(* If different from Applicant) Date
A o -2 - 200
Ap]@gﬂt’ S Signature Date
Copies to:
Planning ~1 Aok
Applicant -1
Clerk -1 PLEASE ATTACH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
Deputy Clerk -1
Attorney-1
Assessor —1 2
Planning Secretary - Original

= 10/15
\\Oshtemo-SBS\Users\Lindal\LINDA\Planning\FORMS 25



OWNER AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT:

Speedway

REBUILD STORE #2360

C4600-LEFT HAND QUIK-BRIK V2.0 (FD
1250 SOUTH DRAKE RD
KALAMAZOO COUNTY

KALAMAZOOQO, MI 49006

500 SPEEDWAY DRIVE
ENON, OH 45323
937-864-3000

GOVERNING AGENCIES AND UTILITY COMPANIES:

SEWER:

OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP
7275 W. MAIN STREET
KALAMAZQOO, MI 49009
PHONE: (269) 216-5223

WATER:

OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP
7275 W. MAIN STREET
KALAMAZOO, MI 49009
PHONE: (269) 216-5223

STORMWATER:
OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP
7275 W. MAIN STREET
KALAMAZOO, MI 49009
PHONE: (269) 216-5223

ZONING:
OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP
7275 W. MAIN STREET
KALAMAZOO, MI 49009
PHONE: (269) 216-5223

GAS SERVICE:
CONSUMER'S ENERGY
2500 EAST CORK STREET
KALAMAZOO, M| 49001
PHONE: (800) 477-5050

COMMUNICATIONS:
SPECTRUM

5095 CENTURY AVE., SUITE A
KALAMAZOO, MI 49006
PHONE: (888) 406-7063

ELECTRIC:
CONSUMER'S ENERGY
2500 EAST CORK STREET
KALAMAZOO, MI 49001
PHONE: (800) 477-5050

NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD
TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES
ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES
THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY
LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR
DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

BEFORE YOU DIG

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.

1-800-482-7171

ENGINEERING:

WWW.CESOINC.COM

13060 US HIGHWAY 27

SUITED

DEWITT, MICHIGAN 48820
517-622-3000

(131}

Hidden Hils Dy

ace gy,

Asylum Lake

© 2021 Microsoft Corporation © 2021 TomTom ks 217117}

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

[Xe]

= &

SITE SPECIFIC CIVIL SUPPORT o §

Ccv COVER SHEET STD-CPC-1 PAVEMENT & CURBING DETAILS o 5

CS ZONING PLAN STD-CUD-1 TYPICAL DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS . g

CG PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN STD-CUD-2 DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS o &
CG1 | PRE & POST DRAINAGE PLAN STD-CYE-A YARD EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION - AUTO =
CF CUT & FILL PLAN STD-CIS-A TYPICAL ISLAND AND CONCRETE SLAB DETAILS -
CuU PIPING & UTILITIES PLAN ot
LP LANDSCAPE PLAN i
LP1 PLANTING DETAILS z
SS SIGNAGE PLAN t
CR CIRCULATION PLAN =
=
=

dﬁ§©

THIRD PARTY ENGINEERING SUPPORT

SURVEY PREPARED BY CESO, INC. (DATED 02/17/2020):

UNIT #757535 | ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY

Engineering and Construction Dept.
OH 458283

Speedway

Prepared By:

Enon,

N NN AV |
DATE | DATE

DATE

11/23/20

JMS 04/09/21
JMS
05/07/2021

REVISIONS

CHANGED DRIVE TO RIGHT-IN-RIGHT-OUT

This drawing is the property of Speedway and is not to be used
or reproduced without expressed written consent of Speedway.

FE PLANS REVISED WITH CURRENT PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

REVISED FE PLANS

NO.
1

2
3

COVER SHEET
REBUILD #2360

1250 SOUTH DRAKE RD
KALAMAZOO COUNTY
KALAMAZQOO, MI

PHOTOMETRIC PREPARED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES (DATED 05/07/2021):

RL-7297-S1-R1 | LIGHTING PLAN (6 PAGES)

CANOPY DRAWINGS PREPARED BY MCGEE CORP (DATED XX/XX/XXXX):

PXXXXXX AUTO FOUNDATION PLAN

PXXXXXX-A AUTO ROOF PLAN & DETAILS

PXXXXXX-B AUTO MISC. DETAILS

BLDG TYPE
& VERSION

C4600-V2.0

PROJECT
ID NO.

65791

SCALE

NO SCALE

DESIGN TEAM DATE

CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES

ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR

WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES REPORT (DATED XX/XX/XXXX)

PREPARED BY XXXXXX: XX PAGES

W:\PRSJEEnggPEEDWAY<_6IVIL:757555-KALAMA255, MI_5336(65-6IVIL(PLAN{PLST gHEETgtFEﬁggo_EV.DWG = 5/101202128.06:50 PV

DGNR. J. STEIGERWALD

11/23/20

P.MGR. J. HIGH

11/23/20

RVWR. R. PAPOTTO

11/23/20

DRWG. NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text
R


X ) \\ = PROPERTY DATA:
IS

| 9
¢ reen Mi Rd ﬁ
| | 1 ‘ Z 1 N = E
| | o
L % ‘,‘ B PARCEL ID: 05-24-480-020 | o -
/ \ N ‘o 05-24-480-016 - 0 . 5
| \ | -\ ) =
?—@—; 2 . | o \ v, o o =
] ’\‘ ADDRESS: 1250 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD, =
\‘ \‘ | \ KALAMAZOO, MI 49006 o 3T 0 ©
I 3 N O o
ZONE: C (LOCAL BUSINESS) | oo s H @
I A \ PROPERTY AREA: 3.2074+ ACRES (139,714 £+ S.F.) g .
\ . “o g o .
| |
— \ | I ZONING: C (LOCAL BUSINESS) =
\‘ || “‘ ‘ =
. | I - PROPOSED USE: SERVICE STATION / CONVENIENCE STORE ISITE =
y y NO01°07'47"E 33898 . . . e \ \‘ \
B 305.98' L 33.00 | “
10' SIGN AND PARKING SETBACK Tl | | BUILDING SETBACKS: REQUIRED: PROPOSED:
, L0 -SIGN AND BARKING S = 500 = ] FRONT (KL AVE.) BUILDING :  70' FROM ROW 134.4' ' - Lilac L D
, 20' CANOPY AND DISPENSER SETBACK 7 B2 :\\L ] | | FRONT (DRAKE RD.) BUILDING: 120' FROM CENTER ROW 216.6' \ OQ~ @)
ks | o 3.0 Y S ‘\ - SIDE/REAR BUILDING: 15' OR BLDG. HEIGHT (LARGER)  118.4'/178.5' ; 1% C’)\\
< > . R P = . e »
R Sen S \ ", FRONT (KL AVE.) PAVEMENT: 30’ 22.0' & 7 O’\ O
385 Y . g | \ g FRONT (DRAKE RD.) PAVEMENT: 30" 20.0 Ridyeway Circle AN «Q‘
(&3] w \ |
5253 a 3 \l ‘\ SIDE/REAR PAVEMENT: 10' 20'/25 &
Mo 3G ' ‘\
2333 1 @ 0 LOCATION MAP O
/ / SEEE . | BUILDING AREA: 4,600+ S.F. (3%) NOT TO SCALE
o \
m \ |
@ -
| . 0
/ - | || IMPERVIOUS AREAS: 63,076 + S.F. (49% OF PROPERTY) OWNER/DEVELOPER:
D1 | |
\ | SPEEDWAY, LLC
| . 0, ’
/ / / \ | OPEN SPACE AREA: 61,606 + S.F. (48% OF PROPERTY) 500 SPEEDWAY DRIVE
| \ | ENON, OHIO. 45323 g
| | FLOODPLAIN DESIGNATION: ~ PARCEL IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X" AS PHONE: (937) 864 3000 8
B | \ | g INDICATED BY THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) e
. 3 | o COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 39057C0018D, EFFECTIVE DATE: MARCH 17, ENGINEER: ¢
ZONE: C (LOCAL BUSINESS) 8.8 2011; PUBLISHED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. CESO INC. 0
BN = 13060 US HIGHWAY 27 =
‘ w N 1}
G €5 |m SUITED C
/] I Y 1 A. GENERAL NOTES DEWITT, MICHIGAN 48820 8
/ Xd | g m ‘ES = PHONE: (517) 622-3000 5O
o ~ 5o
S A %, . \;E; = 1. GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES: BUILDING, CANOPY, g3
N I AR = FUEL TANKS, PIPING AND DISPENSERS, AND PARKING LEGEND Ov
{] ‘ o ‘g m y , . == AL
\"‘\\ HIERE £553
N i [S3] <A 0
IR \‘ = 2. REQUIRED PARKING: 1 STALL PER 300 SF OF NET FLOOR AREA: PROPOSED §8_:_: c
g e NN § 16 SPACES 5820
/ | H& ‘\ &> ‘\ B Aoww
/ 1 \‘ PROVIDED PARKING: (PARKING DIMENSIONS: 10'W X 20'L) @ PROP. FUEL DISPENSER
. B DSL
RV | | | “ ZONE: R-4 (RESIDENTIAL) (2) ADA PARKING SPACES S
= v \ 300 P70 | \ \ \‘ (32) STANDARD PARKING SPACES T NORMAL STRENGTH CONCRETE
S J i N /i | | (34) TOTAL PARKING SPACES S PER SPEEDWAY STANDARDS
8 o'\o’o ’c"/“: N/ ¢ | |0 §&> “ NORMAL STRENGTH ASPHALT
A /L‘E > A-" " « Y3 | 3. THE ADJACENT INTERSECTION OF SOUTH DRAKE RD. AND WEST PAVEMENT PER SPEEDWAY STANDARDS
j0) | N 1 w
S 2 @‘ \ | " D fifl 2 R KL AVE. IS SIGNALIZED. g -
S8 g @ " @ | | | CONCRETE SIDEWALK PER
S 2% N \ ‘ , wl | 3 \‘ g SPEEDWAY STANDARDS » 2 3
N ) q 9 w 3
8 E%E N ‘ “ il e g | | & | B. SITE WORK ASPHALT SIDEWALK PER = §§
@,é? s 9ol f I N I' = | g 1. EXISTING CONCRETE APPROACH SPEEDWAY STANDARDS - 23
3 R30.0' <3 5 a =
° J=a 7 (e Wit & | | 2. PROPOSED CONCRETE DRIVE APPROACH B S| 8|eSes 22
Q N \ \ & =558 %)
93 / / S o | | S = |2[88 23
< < ‘ S c C
- (@ / m << = © O
L R , | o
g/ y - m J & ”“‘ | C. BUILDING §§
I, 7 & Q Q % I . 1. STANDARD #4600-L V2.0 BUILDING (960" X 48-0") WITH SIDE i
N/ Z 2 »
| , % g T | DOOR OPTION 5 53
I 5 7 = 3 =8
e o A A G Ly | D. EXTERIOR APPEARANCE & SIGNAGE 2| B 23]
24 (d)] 4 w 25
/N < %‘ 9 z . g 1. 99 SF GOAL POST SIGN (VARIANCE REQUIRED) 2 b : 88
S S & o 2. CANOPY SIGNAGE Bk = vz
I R15.0 q g 2 J 5L k| g 28
- m P = O e} =
228 55| P *
X o z | o Sa
I | b rﬁ\g?’ou E. DISPENSERS ° L lg [ 28
‘ o@ Y e |5 |5 Fo
U ¢ % TS 1. (10)3+1 DISPENSERS, SUMPS, AND ISLANDS =P
R a < a * w [&]
; scd AR
. 8ES kR
I & e Il /E@‘ S s §§§ F. UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS llalals
1 @""' M 30" CANOPY SETBACK / cc’;f sl X3 > 1. (1) 24,000 GALLON TANK FOR AUTO DIESEL, ETHANOL FLEX FUEL, AND -
= RS7.0' N R I TR
Al s09 | 20' CANOPY, DISPENSER, AND PARKING SETBACK / 8 | 81z PREMIUM.
. = D1 ey ——— - LU Pyl
! D1 | | 223 2. (1) 20,000 GALLON TANK FOR UNLEADED.
. —r] 4 10" SIGN SETBACK - D I o
4 = . @ _’75:::: - (o
L . : E H9 , - A (o)
» A im0 < xrs -% —— G. CANOPY > MEE _
J SO1°07°47"W. . 360.25 f 100 X 1. 28'X 241' CAR ISLAND CANOPY PER CURRENT STANDARDS, < NLSs
I — += é 8 o
1 O
= 1 3 H. YARD O AZgxy
[l MODIFIED EXISTING ol | S — e 9 =<
| ACCESS DRIVE S&| I 1. AIRISLAND O =33%
| S 2. TRASH ENCLOSURE S Do = <
1IN §H [ 3. CONCRETE TANK SLAB A 0o § 5‘
- N T
91788 :_\. _ SOUTH DRAKE ROAD EASTLINE OF SECTION24 ] Eh | o 4. CONCRETE PAVEMENT LL
@ o R/W WIDTH UNKNOWN WEST LINE OF SECTION 19 N 5. CONCRETE SIDEWALK o
< 1 |
B \ [
N3 ol 282338 6. ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE
. I S538 S ASPHALT PAVEMENT COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
m I DRl ' DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR
I R 8. BOLLARDS TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES
L] [ S 3 R % _ BLDG TYPE C4600-V2 O
— | | | R 9. BIKE PATH ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR & VERSION .
=) =) - § 3 WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.
\ ~ ~ Wl PROJECT 65791
d ID NO.
1 NOTES: . SCALE 0 15 30
NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND L &, (o —
ZONE: CITY OF KALAMAZOO IC - LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS WILL BE COORDINATED DURING STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
) SITE PLAN APPROVAL CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD 2 ©
: TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT A DESIGN TEAM DATE
- PATHWAY DESIGN ALONG SOUTH DRAKE ROAD SHOWN AS GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND S 2
STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES DGNR. J. STEIGERWALD 11/23/20
PROVIDED BY OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP. ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES
THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY P.MGR. J. HIGH 11/23/20
- CANOPY SIGNAGE WILL REQUIRE A VARIANCE. LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR BEFORE YOU DIG
_ DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RVWR. R. PAPOTTO 11/23/20
GOAL POST SIGNS WILL REQUIRE A VARIANCE. DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG
/ THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 1-800-482-7171 DRWG. NO.
/ CS

W:PROJECTS\SPEEDWAY\_CIVIL\757535-KALAMAZOO, MI_23 -CIVIL\PLAN\PLOT SHEETS\FE\2360_CS.DWG - 5/26

:38:27 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


|

- —

=/

\ \ @/—,19‘3‘13

—~ T
878.50 877.26
— 878
- o~ 877.74 A\\4
~ N\ —
— 877.3
e % —
[ee]
// RIM=87|r63§)7
\ B78\61 >
87927
\ 878.59 !
\ 877.53 =9 %; \
9 m
N\ S S
P / / N\ 9 R|M=876.§
| N 8784
/ - RIM=877.45 N N\ . 877 \
/ / N // <88 \/% fffff 877.23
S SS 7 _
/ FFE=878.80f T 4y // Ocﬁ@Q// y BI752
/ 4 ' AR S RS B77.60
/ / 878.57 S / I 1
/ / /[ EB= o FFE:§79'90 / 5 C e SR N e
/ bl Iy N 7 TISLDZ578.07 P
=878.07—7 0% .
) / / / A 87883 \\\ } - a Y y 62/ B77.18
| R 87853 /4 N T T2y 280, 2o\
(7 < 3.3
/ / [ 8 =77 [6/8.68 N \ } / 4 ‘ . o(%o 99, [
& 4 87953 e RIM=876.16 '
/ / oy / ) / 4 SR RIM=876.71
& 879.27 79 QX
( / | S B79.02 79247 4\ %3’?&,, ¢
| / / ) %‘ 87912 . N B R SN
| ( < \ 879 / \ °.>/<’ S
| | ) o'§ , A 70'%,,, s (2
) I § N 62 '
N ( 8704 ' /2R, 878,80 y
5 | Y %
, S ( > 06’( ‘ o /
/) | i 87950 \ , .%;\ g&% AN % Q.
- ’ 7R ° :
N, ISP Y
A / ! o |
n / 878 , @5\‘-3; < 4 X
/ / / EAWM 4 & \\ /
/ 877.02 SO 876.67 ~_
/ / | < B7716 \ ﬂ\\ N/ 87687 ~
B = .
| / { | / f e 8;3'33/ 877.24 qx&"/d?" S'I\;’
!
i1 SR VAl
——
[ | [T - ‘© \{g7682 | - \
f \ 878.26] ,° o \
\ / / / ’/ ‘M=87683\ ?;\% /[_ 877.00 . \ %{\
N/ AN e ﬂ;ﬁ?&??
/ N RIM=878.21 % ) — 7
\ g ) / -
\ 3 N A A ~
- - - B T i' 1
@ /
= / /. Qq T
879.06 878.87 & \ R|M=877.21 o . o818 — o186~
/ Y, E 2N sis
/ / ) SOUTH DRAKE ROAD
" — RW WIDTH UNKNOWN
-8
~
—-
_ / e
\ \ — W < \ |—1\7 POSSIBLE COMBINED SEWER
\ _ __ .
= I ~

M 0I19Nd .18

JNNIAY T LSIM

V) 3 INOD u9€
N S INOD w96

NI N INOO 19€
I
FIOHNYW WHOLS

LEGEND
xﬁ# EXISTING ELEVATION
XXX.X NEW PAVEMENT ELEVATION (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)
—_— — 0 — — EXISTING CONTOUR
XXXl NEW CONTOUR
Xxx} NEW GRASS CONTOUR

PAVEMENT CROWN LINE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING ELEVATIONS AT
CRITICAL POINTS SUCH AS APPROACHES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, CURBING, ETC.
VERIFICATION SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING LAYOUT STAGES AND SIGNIFICANT
DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY.

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR TO USE EXTREME CAUTION WHEN GRADING IN AND AROUND EXISTING UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD
VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

EXCAVATE SOILS AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED (REFER TO
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT), USE ALL EXCAVATED SOILS AS FILL ON SITE. ANY SOILS THAT CANNOT BE UTILIZED ON SITE
SHALL BE LOADED DIRECTLY ONTO TRANSPORT TRUCKS AND HAULED TO OWNER'S APPROVED LOCATION. ANY IMPACTED
SOILS ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE LOADED SEPARATELY AND SHALL NOT BE COMMINGLED WITH CLEAN SOILS. ANY
EXCAVATED SOIL OR MATERIALS THAT LEAVE THE SITE MUST GO TO AN APPROVED LANDFILL LOCATION OR BE
ACCOMPANIED BY AN APPROVED BILL OF SALE.

BID AS ALTERNATE A: IMPACTED SOILS SHALL BE PLACED ON MINIMUM 6 MIL. VISQUEEN AND COVERED WITH 40" X 100’
SHEETS OF 4 MIL. VISQUEEN. A SAND BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND ENTIRE PILE OF SOIL TO HOLD THE
VISQUEEN DOWN. ALL SEAMS OR OVERLAP (6" MINIMUM) IN THE VISQUEEN COVERING SHALL BE SECURED WITH WEIGHTED
MATERIAL.

BID AS ALTERNATE B: PROVIDE DEWATERING NECESSARY FOR ANY EXCAVATIONS AND TO PREVENT TANKS FROM
FLOATING WHILE THE TANKS ARE NOT COVERED BY PROPER OVERBURDEN. DEWATERING SHALL CONSIST OF SUPPLYING
EQUIPMENT AND LABOR TO MAINTAIN PUMPING ACTIVITIES AS NECESSARY. COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE TO DETERMINE WHERE WATER CAN BE PUMPED. IDENTIFY THIS COST AS A SPECIFIC LINE ITEM IN THE
BID. DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED WATER SHALL BE THE OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY.

THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE "SOILS WORKSHEET" TO ACCOUNT FOR ALL
EXCAVATED SOILS.

A REPORT OF THE SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION IS MADE AVAILABLE TO THE CONTRACTOR AT TIME OF BIDDING. THE BASE
BID SHALL INCLUDE LAND BALANCING ACTIVITIES BASED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT EXCAVATED SOIL CAN BE REUSED AS
NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION. UPON REVIEWING THE SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE
THE FOLLOWING AS ALTERNATE:

A. OVER-EXCAVATE AREAS OF UNSUITABLE SOILS AND STABILIZE AREAS PER THE SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION.
ESTIMATE QUANTITY OF OVER-EXCAVATED AREAS AND REPLACEMENT BACKFILL IN EACH AREA, ALONG WITH THE TYPE
OF BACKFILL. ACTUAL QUANTITIES WILL BE VERIFIED DURING CONSTRUCTION PER THE DIRECTION OF THE GEOTECH
CONSULTANT AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, WITH DETAILED CHANGE ORDERS SUBMITTED TO OWNER.

ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ELEVATIONS SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND SPEEDWAY
PROJECT MANAGER TO VERIFY ABILITY TO REUSE EXISTING SOILS. ALL EXISTING
SOILS TO BE REUSED ARE TO MEET THE STANDARDS AS NOTED IN THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY XXXXXXXX, DATED XX/XX/XXXX. ALL
SOILS THAT ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR RE-USE ARE TO BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES

ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR

WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.

NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD
TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES
ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

oy

/{/.///I'"v

J %

> ///lf//,,.////,(
X7 )\

70

\S

n
w
@ M=
=
& O
O&QOQC}\
é%&
X
C)O

Speedway

Engineering and Construction Dept.
OH 453283

Speedway

Prepared By:

Enon,

DATE

DATE

11/23/20

DATE

E

JMS 04/09/21
JMS
05/07/2021

REVISIONS

CHANGED DRIVE TO RIGHT-IN-RIGHT-OUT

This drawing is the property of Speedway and is not to be used
or reproduced without expressed written consent of Speedway.

FE PLANS REVISED WITH CURRENT PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

REVISED FE PLANS

q .
g ~— | AN
= 3
E I Q8
=
<0 #:3;
= ) L Os
= DI O N
=Z JEQS
— —e < <
LL <DE o % é
X o mg =
O (W= >
e
BLDG TYPE
& VERSION C4600-V20
T 65791
SCALE 0 5 %
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
DESIGN TEAM DATE

DGNR. J. STEIGERWALD | 11/23/20

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY
LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR
DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.

CALL MISS DIG

BEFORE YOU DIG

1-800-482-7171

W:PROJECTS\SPEEDWA IVIL\757535-KALAMAZOO, MI_2360\03-CIVIL\PLAN\PLOT SHEETS\FE 5356_65.DW5-5,! 0202129:07 .12 PN

P.MGR.

J. HIGH

11/23/20

RVWR.

R. PAPOTTO

11/23/20

DRWG. NO.

C



AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


— g5y =—
wwwwwww

wwwwwww

v v ——— ke ¥

 228.46' (22347 (R)~

SOUTH DRAK
R/W WIDTH UNKNOWN

PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE

EXISTING CONDITIONS

v » v PERVIOUS AREA = 28,360 S.F. (0.65 ACRES)

IMPERVIOUS AREA = 100,922 S.F. (2.32 ACRES)

TOTAL DRAINAGE AREA = 129,282 S.F. (2.97 ACRES)

M/ 0I79Nnd .48

INNIAY TH LSIM

M/ 0I79Nd .48

INNIAY TH LSIM

SOUTH DRAKE ROAD W
RW WIDTH UNKNOWN | &

~

1

Hyd rog rap h Retu n Pe r Od Recq&raﬂow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2020

DETERMINATION OF RUNOFF COEFFICIENT

AREA (SQ.| AREA
DESCRIPTION FT-() (ACRES) CORI’ELIiII\:lI(()DII:IENT
PERVIOUS SITE AREA 28,360 0.65 0.10
IMPERVIOUS SITE AREA 100,922 2.32 0.90
TOTAL SITE AREA 129,282 2.97

COMPOSITE RUNOFF COEFFICIENT FOR UNDEVELOPED SITE

0.65(0.10)+2.32(0.90) = 2.15/2.97 = 0.72

CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES

ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR

WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.

. |Hydrograph |Inflow Peak Outflow (cfs) Hydrograph
type hyd(s) Description
(origin) 2-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr
SCS Runoff | - 3.411 4.992 6.335 8.776 10.94 13.27 | PRE-DEVELOPED (TO DRAKE)
SCS Runoff 1.338 2.799 4.175 6.905 9.511 12.51 POST-DEVELOPED
Reservoir 2 0.198 0.343 0.432 0.572 1.850 3.244 | WQBasin

POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

ooy PERVIOUS AREA = 61,606 S.F. (1.41 ACRES)

IMPERVIOUS AREA = 67,676 S.F. (1.56 ACRES)

TOTAL DRAINAGE AREA = 129,282 S.F. (2.97 ACRES)

DETERMINATION OF RUNOFF COEFFICIENT

AREA (SQ.| AREA
oescrPTion |V oRes) | cogPHanT
PERVIOUS SITE AREA 61,606 141 010
IMPERVIOUS SITE AREA 67,676 156 090
TOTAL SITE AREA 129,282 297

COMPOSITE RUNOFF COEFFICIENT FOR DEVELOPED SITE

PROJECT NO.757535

WWW.CESOINC.COM

Construction Dept.

OH 45323

Prepared By:
Speedway
Engineering and

Enon,

N NN AV |
DATE | DATE

DATE

11/23/20
JMS 04/09/21
JMS
05/07/2021

REVISIONS
FE PLANS REVISED WITH CURRENT PHOTOMETRIC PLANS
This drawing is the property of Speedway and is not to be used
or reproduced without expressed written consent of Speedway.

CHANGED DRIVE TO RIGHT-IN-RIGHT-OUT

REVISED FE PLANS

T

NO
1
2
3

PRE & POST
DRAINAGE PLAN
REBUILD #2360
KALAMAZOO COUNTY
KALAMAZOO, MI

1250 SOUTH DRAKE RD

BLDG TYPE
& VERSION C4600-V20

1.41(0.10)+1.56(0.90) = 1.55/2.97 = 0.52

NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD
TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES
ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES
THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY
LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR
DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO
THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.

oo 65791

SCALE 0 40

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

DESIGN TEAM DATE

DGNR. J. STEIGERWALD | 11/23/20

P.MGR. J. HIGH 11/23/20

BEFORE YOU DIG

RVWR. R. PAPOTTO 11/23/20

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

W:PROJECTS\SPEEDWAY\_CIVIL\757535-KALAMAZOO, M

DRWG. NO.

2360 CGT.DWG - 5110/202122.07:20 PN

-CIVIL\PLAN\PLOT SHEETS\FE

CG1


AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


R — = = 1= -
= 1\ \//-———————————_,vm?—/
- [y 005 012 03 032,847 0% 0717 0% 0 e e i X X
/ F’»LD —
T — 025 011 005062 062 03 033 01 0f 0% oA 099 09 073 05 OF
o ™~ =
— 0 v15f05 065 07 065 089 045 035 040 057 08 AN 0% 0% 063 -a4y\
o |08 T DR 04 0738 068 063 0% 0% 051 063 s 065 V8 O 081 071 060
/ 78— — N
/ 14| 04 025 024 00 03 059 066 060 05 877
/ 0| 04 0ks 069 071 068 045 N4 075 -1143[}70 A2 1878796051 ﬁgm
—\
\ 015 104 106 101 084 053 8H4 005 043 20 291 loee
\ a1 173 152 NOB 041\ 010 020 203 29| |os
\ 024 146\_1.47 1# 097 5066 0N 003 02 206 294 294 0%
Y o1 N9 D% gfs 062 OXR 006 003 207 299 aH
/ N
0 15/ 2137 217 R N8 8 089 08 057\ 0% 417 4
/ ‘ N
/ 08 o |ou 062 08 1IN 157 23/ 217 247 217 2 NX&7 X6 0N §F% 003 57
‘ N
00k 012 002 o Q27| 049 089 102 (N 1.4 221/ 220~ 281 221 22 7 R\ 0719 w2 006 022 04
/ 7S G
/ | / K %L fffff
0 01\ 4 h a2 083 121 139 X148 27 228 288 2% 05 27 227 274 5/ |\ o9 o 0z 0 N\s 0w 009 018 045
/ / 4 S A
005 009 023 031 \0.55 2 19 24 2377 2\{9,@2‘.'34 13 231 0228 22724 1 14 N\G19 100 Jo41 012 038 0% OR[N 029 002 azj( 0
/ L OF // / \
/ “ 004 M09 023 045 7 7 268 o6 233 o 227 S22 24 168/ W7 128 125 094 033 2 067 -078| 0.9 N\045 010 1127\ ),
/ / X4 : Qo5 008 020 03 7.)&9 1K 24K 248~ ﬁ&—;ﬁ?%ﬂ 216 200\ 1 14fSyH 109 108 o p W &gv.g 085 108 10N 020 ary\ i
/ ¢ / °o & |
AN ‘ > 2
/ / 08| oot 017 016 \0% S / 203 202 ‘207/—737 743 097 073 o4 He o5 005 QA g1 115 104 DB 008
\ PSS
/ / I TJ = NG ’8759\ / \
/ / o oo 019 0y 0830 125 /1 S 183 | 162 062 on 059 o15s H7 008 QRG vl PO 0% [ 125 ->&<4 112 fows\ 000 !
\ Z O cz
/ 018 0 062 L1 /147 1 7 | o A1 g9 B 73 /0.49 53 016 SMORR 032 |08 Y 0% -1 165 17y 15 065 W02
/ / tj" ‘b;' Q&"
N / 0 0sd 1% 167 13109 P p ogK oMb 067 046/ 019 p15 008 X Sz | So1 088 106 14} 182 2 195091 L4 A
& 4y
& Ao 4 ~
§° 107 133 145 114 Q02 0 O 075 033 066 0 0 S0 032 Az X7 091 101 134 \1GYf 122 1] 26-2.{
- N9 —— EANSE /7
‘ /.\ 128 141 A 010\ 043 088 062 A8 1572 012% 1 045 05N\ 080 078 -1 077 0L /-0.57 028 060 P2
| X
N ., -
) 1% M. 6 o042 0N 007 o040 049 05 it 010 Mo 024 038 082 X690 00 2578 920 021 029 030 Ok
| 28
| | o 3 - 2
’ W\ Vios | 0se 029 wor 028 040 049 S0 %;\0,&9 057 g M9 003 011 0180 058 052N\040 031 020 002 1
N <,
A2 °
, 4/3 143 141 faﬁy 016 029 048 Moo 050w fo1 001 02041 A 0 087 0% 0% O 061 0550341
f N> & S
A
f /43 131 /119 457 000 050 065/ 05NNLRS 04 0,>9\ b 005031 05 Y[ G Suf o6 o8 109 1119508 067 a0~
/ U‘Jx/ ."74 2
/ e AN / t0r 092 W 01860 k.za/a o1 f0187073 041 068 2078\ o 02 042 064 091 %/ﬁ 37 113 o7 016
N \K\ ( 252N N
< P > oos®
4, B
/ AN 0451 o7 061 048 07 049072 -GG, 002 002 016 049 DA - 276 003 021 033 067 493 135 146 0B4 013
/ / 70 o ) N
A Qs | S
/ / / / 2 021 005 055/ 43 N8 0% QY001 023 047 /7R >§\ 035 033 \-020 002 014 039 0‘70 112 107 afz) 012
. S0
/ \‘Px %&:’?o Gzn@ \77%
/ / 030 020 02 04 0767 /050 043 048 b1 105NKEEAYE 1 043 039 ) 027 M 001 020 O 076 075 037 012
/ ’ N QL ~~
A —+ -
/ 4 206 189 126, GGT070  04Y 0EEHKE 092 11122 059 063069 D75 JT OB 0H 031 04 042 00 017 006 016 (P37 08 067 029 01
iz ; e e
1 o
’ S 169 1587 086 o 02 0% WY T g/ - T 08 08 085 B 00 02 02 0% 0% 04 029 L2 00 015, 08 061 072 0%
[ 1] ®
’ / 42 L 85 027 007 007 020 064 139 187 -7.5L dor 100 M6 0N 02 013 031 02 021 041 031 015 007 015 041 0% 07y 005
NN . y ol o7 /
/ D65 03 007 041 0NN 063 |14 172 191 176 120 M85 071 KT o 011 012 016 028 04 014 005, 025 045 )69 % 145 022
\ %
/
/ / ’ ’ -&,47 009 025 [040 149 216220 - fs1 -(J.JL/ o o oX o1z 017 03x 01 013 -asA 0w 051 074 097 0% 016
N/ -
/ 09N\ 168 173 -l1A_ 09 051 \aoﬁ 2 \oao \ a2/ au 03 oo 001 051 069 046 0137 007 015 040 048 0
& N A
5/ X ) 001 003 @ 0 056 082 08 / 042 043 \039 0 .77/ ok 009 015 015 01 027 028 03 036" 000 004 ey
k 7
- - A
075 | i ol /7/7'4% .03 20008
/
005 é\\
7
N C 7
A .
/ ~ s/
. SOUT. |/
7 / H DRAKE ROAD
— RW WIDTA UNKNOWN |/
I/ /
/_'
[ / ~
~_ < - 876
R >
- N\

M/ 0I1aNd .18

JNNIAY Y LSIM

879— ——

%]

%]

%]

%]

B-1 SOIL BORINGS

TOPSOIL PAVEMENT
DEPTH DEPTH

AGGREGATE
DEPTH

BORING

SN-1

ST-1

NOTE:
e SOIL BORINGS HAVE NOT YET BEEN COMPLETED

PROJECT NO.757535

WWW.CESOINC.COM

C
O/I,&fo/\ X
%,

N
0

RE——

— 879 —

~—

——

-850 —

Elevations Table
Number | Minimum Elevation | Maximum Elevation Color ®
1 -8.000 -7.000 '
- [] 8
2 7.000 6.000 | ] o
3 6 5
-6.000 -5.000 F
[] 8
4 -5.000 -4.000 B
g
5 4,000 -3.000 3
O
6 -3.000 -2.000 g 8
o
7 2,000 1,000 YA
. g, OCT
-1.000 0.000 v% 80
; S0LC
0.000 1.000 5829
el
[aT]
10 1.000 2.000
11 2.000 3.000 %
12 3.000 4.000 B
13 4.000 5.000 B
14 5.000 6.000
. L
[] :
a
w §§
% 53
a 03
o]
__ CUT AND FILL SUMMARY CUT 2 E (%
Description e X I g § :
Total Volume (CY) Total Volume (CY) 3 8 § =5 2 E
Structures 370 N -(% %
[&]
UST?ystem 1300 =0 ’s
. Utilities 650 S5 % :
Surface-to-Surface (Adjusted to subgrade, excludes unsuitable material mounding) 2850 v Z § E
' he)
“Oirer 0
[
0 0 2 2 £s
Undercut / Poor Soils : : s
‘ 0 - @ 2 az
Environmental Hauloff 670 - - : :E 25
Structural fill in place of Topsoil il Fill: - = ) s 22
Srosioal fiT e TR, Topsoil Fill: 1460 Topsoil Cut: | 700 E‘ E 'gg
0 £ 3 53
De i : I
mo Material (pavement asphalt/concrete, gravel, rock) | 3870 | Demo Reuse quantity | | 0 | : § i
I — Al 28
Total | | 7300 11 -
| \ 6594 | ok
82
i = @
Soil Net cuT 706 No swell PERCENT SOIL SWELL q . % E é
(CY) 880 Includes 25% Swell 25% ;
% — | N ™M
Legend i i
. . jend_ Assumptions / Limitations of balanci ite:
Struchrss ;Zir;da:]t;o;s folr SItetfeatures. building, trash enclosure, storage sheds, canopies, 1|Geotechnical report not availaable:en;x:tI rtlr?et?:qes I;:‘Eéiesign |
y poles, etc. i
UST System Fuelirlg related items: tank cavities, product piping trenches, dispenser sumps, etc. § P S R R DR R O O
Utilities tExterflor under%rcf)und utility items: gas, electric, cable/fiber, telephone, water, sanitary, 4 Z (o
ransformer pad foundations, utility structures, storm piping/detention, etc ’
da 3 , efc. 5 o™
Surface to Surface Cut & ﬁll between §X|st ng and proposed site elevations on the whole site. < C\| E |>_-
Off-Site Any sqll work‘that is being completed off-site: roadway improvements, utility o :|:|: LSS
extensnions,‘3|gnal work, off-property regrading, shared detention, etc. Topsoil Net D_ £33
Other Any unique items that do not fitin the above categories. Please list origin of soilin (CY) i ;gg Ir\lols‘éveII 25 R — D é 8 d
parenthesis next to "Other" in description. FREES = | = S
Undercut/ Poor Soils  [Any so@ls deemed to be poor/unusable in Geotech Report or by expert on-site. Fcess TOPOT alr]d POfOR SPIL . évallable formoundng n . =I = 8 <NE
Erjl\_/. Hauloff Any soils deemed to be contaminated in Environmental Report or by expert on-site P ed |e:do.t‘haul;ng o:f-5|te o OLI; D 5 o
opsoil Lists topsoil to be stripped and/or proposed on-site ' T S —— =3
' L . . i . O o
Demo Material Pavement (asphalt or concrete), foundations, gravel, and rock to be hauled off. . m o <§E é
Excess TOPSOIL and POOR SOIL haul-off NET (CY) 0 |5 8 é
LL =
—
BLDG TYPE
sversioy  C4600-V2.0
PROJECT
DNO. 65791
NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGR SOAE Y - ;!
OUND
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD SRS
gai%ﬁfggﬁ:;ﬁlt%%ﬂroﬁ\?ORDs BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT
/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUN DESIGN TEAM DATE
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DDOES
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE DONR. ) STEIGERWALD 11123720
DESIGN PRO THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THES (CORRECTLY
E PLANS IS IN
i FESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER Al\(l:Do Eﬁgﬁ\lTELgR FOR PIGR. J Hien 112320
UCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL BEFORE YOU DIG
ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR ?ﬁl\élg?i RTTo OEF)(IAS,\;I'\I(N((:SOl’{I'gI_II__gLIJIECS_IilggTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG RVWR R PAPOTTO | T80
WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. | 1-800-482-7171 e
W:
\PROJECTS\SPEEDWAY\_CIVIL\757535-KALAMAZOO, MI_ 3-CIVIL\PLAN\PLOT SHEETS\FE\2360_CF.DWG - 5 :07:33 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


THo

THO

THo

THo

X

THO

I

R
n ‘
PIPE #12 - 4 P\’/C ’.,‘ STR#5
@ 1.33% (10't)

® C1
N
B10
PIPE #11 -4"PVC

@ 1.13% (123'¢)

PIPE #4 - 12" HDPE
@ 0.40% (169'%)

&

PIPE #5 - 12" HDPE
@ 0.40% (108'%)

TOP OF POND: 876,

I | ’

/
2 A
/7
s ///, N

SR f STR#8
c 0 &
" e ?—PIPE #6- 12" HDP
0.68% (101t
PIPE #7 - 12JHOPE ©) 7y @008%(1014)
@ 0.68% 2'1) B9 B3
AN )
TR0 7150 SIR#1Y—pIPE #9 - 12" HDPE
£ PIRE #8 - 12" HDPE ©J\| @ 0.59% (76')
@059% (21) [gg 3 2
o
STR #12

0
LT LCT 0

PIPE #13 - 4" PVC
@ 1.24% (111't)

IHO

r
STR#3

S
WLPIPE #3 - 12" HDPE
@ 1.47% (50't)

w
\/—PIPE #2-12"HDPE
@ 0.40% (66'+)

G

B

PIPE #1 - 12" HDPE
@ 0.40% (97'¢)

A1, A2, A3,
A4, A5, A6,
A7, A14, A15

(TYP.)

75 O

IHO
—e 0 ——

THO

PIPE #10 - 12" HDPE
N @ 0.59% (24'+)

OHL OH

OHL —— = OHL

ORLC

~ ——
B3 STR #1000
e C1,C2 (

|

H
|

PIPE #1000 - 12" Reinforced Concrete Pipe —

SOUTH DRAKE ROAD

@ 0.00% (62'%)

— =2

CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES

ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR

WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.

CONTRACTOR TO VIDEO THE EXISTING SANITARY
LATERALS FROM THE SPEEDWAY, LAUNDROMAT, AND
CAR WASH TO DETERMINE THE LOCATIONS AND
INVERTS OF THE CONNECTIONS AT THE SANITARY
MAIN. ONCE LOCATIONS AND INVERTS HAVE BEEN
ESTABLISHED, THE VIABILITY OF THE REUSE OF THE
LATERALS FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT WILL BE
DETERMINED.

THESE DRAWINGS WHERE UTILITY TIE-INS ARE TO

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY INVERT ELEVATIONS AND OTHER CRITICAL DIMENSIONS LISTED ON

COMPLETED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF NEW UTILITIES. ANY SIGNIFICANT DISCREPANCIES
SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

BE MADE. VERIFICATION SHALL BE

R/W WIDTH UNKNOWN

FLOW IN
—

PLAN VIEW

12" PVC END CAP
INSERTED INTO
BOTTOM OF

12" X 12" TEE

— =

INTO END CAP
SIZED PER
UTILITY PLAN)

12" END CAP DETAIL

RIM ELEVATION = 876.18

. .

PROVIDE STEPS ON SIDE OF MANHOLE B

HIGH WATER (INV.=874.57)

MANHOLE \ R _

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED.

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.

NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD
TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES
THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY
LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR
DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

PP,

IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

\

12" X 12" PVC TEE_|

127 871.80 _INLET INVERT

12" PVC RISER

OUTLET INVERT 12" 871.80

i

* SEE STANDARD MANHOLE DETAIL
FOR REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION

SPECIFICATIONS \

SECTION

12" HDPE (OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIAL)
OUTLET PIPE

12" PVC CAP WITH ORIFICE CUT INTO CAP

QUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

SCALE:  NOT TO SCALE

JNNIAY T LSIM

PIPING & UTILITIES LEGEND
NEW PRODUCT PIPING
NEW VENT PIPING
ST™M STORM SEWER
SAN SANITARY SEWER
G GAS LINE
w WATER LINE
OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
LINE
UGE UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC LINE
OHT OVERHEAD
TELEPHONE LINE
UGT UNDERGROUND
TELEPHONE LINE
O UTILITY CROSSING SCHEDULE
NO. UTILITY ELEVATION CLEARANCE
PR. GAS B/PIPE = 873.65
1 1.53'
PR. ELEC T/PIPE = 872.12
PR. GAS B/PIPE = 873.65
2 1.50'
PR. TELE T/PIPE = 872.15
PR. TELE T/PIPE = 872.46
3 1.50'
PR. STM B/PIPE = 873.96
PR. STM B/PIPE = 873.92
4 1.50'
PR. ELEC T/PIPE = 872.42
PR. GAS B/PIPE = 873.65
5 1.50'
PR. WATER T/PIPE = 872.15
PR. STM T/PIPE = 872.25
6 1.50'
EX. TELE B/PIPE = 873.75
PR. STM T/PIPE = 872.28
7 1.50'
EX. TELE B/PIPE = 873.78
EX. GAS T/PIPE = 871.65
8 1.50'
PR. STM B/PIPE = 873.15
PR. STM B/PIPE = 873.06
9 1.50'
EX. WATER T/PIPE = 871.56
PR. STM B/PIPE = 872.72
10 1.50'
PR. SAN T/PIPE = 871.22
PR. STM B/PIPE = 871.69
11 1.50'
PR. SAN T/PIPE = 870.19
STORM CHART
# STRUCTURE RIM ELEV. | PIPE INV.
1 2X2 CB 876.16 873.66 (12") SW
873.27 (12") NE
2 2X2 CB 876.87 873.27 (12") SW
3 2X2 CB 876.74 873.74 (12") S
873.01 (12") NE
4 2X2 CB 876.97 873.01 (12")N
873.01 (12") S
872.33 (12")N
5 2X2 CB 877.45 875.12 (4") SW
872.33 (12") E
6 HEADWALL 871.90 (12") W
7 2X2 CB 875.77 873.27 (12") SW
872.58 (12") NE
8 2X2 CB 876.33 872.58 (12') S
9 HEADWALL 872.40 (12") N
10 HEADWALL 871.90 (12")N
871.78 (12") S
11 OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE | 876.83 871.78 (12') N
. 871.33(12") S
12 48" MH 878.21 871.33 (12") E
875.22 (4") NW
13 CLEANOUT 878.40 875.22 (4") NE
871.19 (12") W
1000 | EX. CURB INLET 877.43 871.19 (12" E

A.

10.
1.
12.

13.

14.

15.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

TANKS AND PRODUCT PIPING DETAILS

CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL MATERIAL AS INDICATED ON STD-PQ SERIES DRAWINGS.

ALL NEW INSTALLATIONS AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK SYSTEM SHALL COMPLY WITH PEI RP100-05, PEI RP300-09, API
RP1615 AND ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

TANKS SHALL BE ANCHORED PER STANDARD DRAWING STD-PQ-5.

BALLAST TANKS TO 90% FULL WITH CLEAN WATER. AFTER THE TANKS HAVE BEEN PROPERLY COVERED BY OVERBURDEN AND BEFORE PRODUCT IS
DELIVERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL WATER. COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR DELIVERY OF PRODUCT. ANY WATER
REMAINING IN TANKS AFTER PRODUCT DELIVERY SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

INSTALL TANK CONDUIT FROM TANK TO DISPENSER ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INSIDE BUILDING PER STD-PQ SERIES DRAWINGS AND MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS.

INSTALL EVO LINE LEAK DETECTION AND ATG SYSTEM, RELATED MANHOLES, CONDUITS, AND JUNCTION BOXES PER DRAWING STD-EVO-550 AND
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. INSTALL TANK INTERSTITIAL SENSORS FURNISHED BY OWNER.

INSTALL TANK SUMP SENSORS FURNISHED BY OWNER.

PRODUCT PIPING LINE-UP AND FRONT SIDE "A" (F.S. "A") OF DISPENSERS SHALL BE AS SHOWN. PIPING AND CONDUIT LOCATION AND SPACING UNDER
DISPENSERS SHALL BE PER STD-PQ SERIES DRAWINGS.

INSTALL 2" DIRECT-BURY SOLID WALL PRODUCT PIPING (UPP DOUBLE WALL) PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND SERIES STD-PQ
DRAWINGS. THE PIPE, APPURTENANCES (INCLUDING BULKHEAD ENTRY FITTINGS), AND MISC. MATERIALS NECESSARY TO ASSEMBLE SYSTEM SHALL BE
OWNER SUPPLIED.

INSTALL SIPHON LINES PER DETAILS ON THE STD-PQ SERIES DRAWINGS.

INSTALL MANIFOLD PER DETAILS ON THE STD-PQ SERIES DRAWINGS.

INSTALL A SECOND FILL PIPE ON TANKS PER DETAILS ON THE STD-PQ SERIES DRAWINGS.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL 2" SINGLEWALL FIBERGLASS VENT LINES AND RELATED EQUIPMENT. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE VENT STACKS A MINIMUM OF 10'
AWAY FROM ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND EXISTING BUILDING STRUCTURES.

FUTURE FUEL LINE TO BE RUN TO EACH DISPENSER. LINE IS TO BE CAPPED AT EACH DISPENSER WHERE THE LINE IS NOT BEING USED (AND IN
FUTURE FUEL SUMP).

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXISTING OBSERVATION WELLS THAT WILL REMAIN IN PLACE AFTER CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY SUCH WELLS THAT ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION. IF DAMAGE TO AN
EXISTING WELL IS INEVITABLE, CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE COST TO REPAIR OR REPLACE IN BASE BID.

STORM PIPING

A CLEANOUT SHALL BE INCLUDED AT EVERY CANOPY COLUMN WITH A DOWNSPOUT THAT IS CONNECTED TO THE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS
INDICATED PER DRAWING STD-SCB-1.

BUILDING DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS INDICATED.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE PIPING AS SHOWN PER STANDARD DRAWING SERIES STD-CUD.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL (7) STANDARD DUTY CATCH BASINS, WITH SPIDER DRAINS, INCLUDING CONCRETE COLLAR IF IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT PER
DRAWING STD-CUD-1.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL (1) STANDARD DUTY MANHOLE, INCLUDING CONCRETE COLLAR IF IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT, PER DRAWING STD-CUD-1.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL CLEAN OUTS AT LOCATIONS SHOWN PER DRAWING STD-CUD-1 AND STD-SCB-1.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL RIP-RAP AS SHOWN PER DRAWING STD-CUD-2.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL (1) OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE PER DETAIL AND PER STANDARD DRAWING STD-CUD-1.

CONSTRUCT (3) HEADWALLS IN POND PER DRAWING STD-CUD-3.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL SUBSURFACE DRAIN AS SHOWN PER DRAWING STD-CUD-2.

UTILITIES

VERIFY ALL SERVICE UTILITY ROUTINGS WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. VERIFY ALL UTILITY CLEARANCES ARE MAINTAINED
PER LOCAL CODE.

ALL WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO GOVERNING STATE AND/OR LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS.

SITE CONTRACTOR TO BRING UTILITIES WITHIN 5' OF BUILDING AT LOCATIONS SHOWN. COORDINATE ALL BUILDING UTILITY CONNECTIONS WITH
BUILDING DRAWINGS.

WATER COMPANY SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL 2" COPPER WATER LINE FROM METER TO EXISTING 2" WATER LATERAL. LOCAL WATER COMPANY
SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL A 2" METER. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE WATER LINE FROM THE METER TO THE BUILDING SERVICE PER THE
BUILDING DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE INSTALLATION WITH WATER COMPANY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL 1.25" GAS LINE FROM METER TO NEW TAP. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE GAS LINE FROM THE
METER TO THE BUILDING SERVICE PER THE BUILDING DRAWINGS AND AT LEAST 36 INCHES BELOW FINISH GRADE. IF NATURAL-GAS PIPING IS
INSTALLED LESS THAN 36 INCHES BELOW FINISH GRADE, INSTALL IT IN CONTAINMENT CONDUIT. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE INSTALLATION
WITH GAS COMPANY.

INSTALL UNDERGROUND, PE, NATURAL-GAS PIPING ACCORDING TO ASTM D2774.

INSTALL SHUTOFF VALVE DOWN STREAM FROM GAS METER AND OUTSIDE OF BUILDING AT GAS SERVICE ENTRANCE.

INSTALL SERVICE METERS TO COMPLY WITH GAS COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

UNDERGROUND, NATURAL-GAS PIPING SHALL BE PE PIPE AND FITTINGS JOINED BY HEAT FUSION OR MECHANICAL COUPLINGS; SERVICE-LINE RISERS
WITH TRACER WIRE TERMINATED IN AN ACCESSIBLE LOCATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL (1) 2" PYC CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING FROM TELEPHONE SERVICE CONNECTION TO BUILDING.

NEW UNDERGROUND 120/208V THREE PHASE ELECTRIC SERVICE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER BUILDING DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL
CONDUITS AND CONDUCTORS FROM PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER TO BUILDING. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY AND INSTALL CONDUITS FOR PRIMARY
POWER AS SPECIFIED BY LOCAL POWER COMPANY FROM POWER POLE TO TRANSFORMER. PRIMARY POWER CONDUCTORS SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED
BY LOCAL POWER COMPANY.

INSTALL CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD AT LOCATION INDICATED PER REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL POWER COMPANY, INCLUDING ANY REQUIRED
BOLLARDS.

INSTALL 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LINE FROM BUILDING TO APPROPRIATE SERVICE LATERAL PER FIELD CONDITIONS. MINIMUM SLOPE SHALL BE 1.0%.
INSTALL CLEAN-OUTS EVERY 100' ALONG SEWER LINE.

INSTALL 3" PVC SLEEVE FOR IRRIGATION LINES UNDER APPROACHES.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL 6" DUCTILE IRON CLASS 54 WATER MAIN PER CITY OF KALAMAZOO STANDARDS.

INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT PER CITY OF KALAMAZOO STANDARDS.

W:\PRSJEEngPEEDWAYg_EIVIL(757535-KALAMA256, MI_EggdﬂgbIVIL:PLAN:PLaT §HEET§(FEE§86_EU.DWG = 5IT01202132.07.36 PN

WWW.CESOINC.COM

PROJECT NO.757535

Speedway

Prepared By:

Engineering and Construction Dept.

OH 45323

Enon,

DATE

N NN AV |
DATE | DATE

11/23/20
JMS 04/09/21
JMS
05/07/2021

REVISIONS
FE PLANS REVISED WITH CURRENT PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

CHANGED DRIVE TO RIGHT-IN-RIGHT-OUT

REVISED FE PLANS

This drawing is the property of Speedway and is not to be used
or reproduced without expressed written consent of Speedway.

NO
1
2
3

PIPING & UTILITIES
PLAN
REBUILD #2360

1250 SOUTH DRAKE RD
KALAMAZOO COUNTY

KALAMAZQOO, MI

BLDG TYPE
& VERSION

C4600-V2.0

PROJECT
ID NO.

SCALE 0

65791

30

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

DESIGN TEAM

DATE

DGNR.

J. STEIGERWALD

11/23/20

P.MGR.

J. HIGH

11/23/20

RVWR. R.

PAPOTTO

11/23/20

DRWG. NO.

C



AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 871.80   INLET INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET INVERT   12" 871.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WATER (INV.=874.57)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION = 876.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STEPS ON SIDE OF MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE (OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u12" END CAP DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" X 12" PVC TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC CAP WITH ORIFICE CUT INTO CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC END CAP INSERTED INTO BOTTOM OF 12" X 12" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X" ORIFICE CUT INTO END CAP (SIZED PER UTILITY PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SEE STANDARD MANHOLE DETAIL  FOR REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION  SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
V


N

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING ELEVATIONS AT
CRITICAL POINTS SUCH AS APPROACHES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, CURBING, ETC.
VERIFICATION SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING LAYOUT STAGES AND SIGNIFICANT
DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY.

GL8=7M

4G5L8:

N ——————— s ———— SN

e

A. GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL MULCH AROUND VENT

PIPES AS SHOWN

B.

N

SITE WORK

EXISTING CONCRETE APPROACH

LANDSCAPE PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE

SYMBOL

p 2. PROPOSED CONCRETE DRIVE APPROACH
ZONED: C (LOCAL BUSINESS) ) ) 877 C. BUILDING
878J § .
o Empw — ) ) L 1. STANDARD BUILDING
- 10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT _—
=T T T T — 80— —— —— —— ——  DOCUMENT A 2006007850 —/// =
=X TNl g —/AM— — — — — — T\ | T
X D. EXTERIOR APPEARANCE & SIGNAGE
o i — T — - ha | 1. GOALPOST SiGN
— — 83 ! \ \ 2. CANOPY SIGNAGE
) L (B2
. 2 / ,
—_— \ - \
~ A —— — E. DISPENSERS o)
/ o 1. DISPENSERS, SUMPS, AND ISLANDS
2 | - § ®
/ T s
373 SF
/ %< LANDSCAPED ; F. UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS
/ " | 1. AUTO DIESEL, ETHANOL FLEX FUEL, AND PREMIUM TANK
2 2. UNLEADED TANK
o) WS
\ () G. CANOPY
\ CANDSCAPED £ 1. CAR ISLAND CANOPY
o A AREA ' i
/ ; / N & .
l/ \S & / 5 §
LD “ : H.
rmcmégjgﬁ A ' YA \A\ 1. AIRISLAND
0'ELEC : .
7 LIBER 1962, PAGE 34 } VAN STORM SEWER s 2. TRASH ENCLOSURE
/ s q/Q % 77777 EASEMENT m
¢ : R e | _|& 3. CONCRETE TANK SLAB
/ o R I \ g g 32 4. CONCRETE PAVEMENT
/ / 7 H4 \ § S .5 r 5. CONCRETE SIDEWALK
: =
/ G H6 S 32 6. ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP
SO 373 SF § m | 7. ASPHALT PAVEMENT
N 1 LANDSCAPED 2
/ / AREA j :| 8. BOLLARDS
/ "1H8 : m § 9. BIKE PATH
% Q | .\ 10. TRANSFORMER PAD
) | |e
{
| V
g |
/
- T |
I
L 16.5' MICHIGAN BELL EASEMENT
/ i ¥
[ 1s
/ —
ik -
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
DOCUMENT, /Vf. 2[777-7/2672
\ /gl iy
N - N
: —
/ %L e LEGEND
\ X I_A i B1 . — —_—
> e PROP. CURB
— " = HO P = et ver I ﬂSEMENTAND??/GHTOFWAVGRA/VTh\[\ OHL OP. CU
< = == = == == == = = = = PROP. SPADE EDGE
L o S— ~_ ( H6 / - .
: A / / e e T e PROP. CONCRETE
/ MODIFIED EXISTING ) = 4. :
Cy
/ S ACCESS DRIVE / | | — — —X0r— — — EXISTING CONTOUR
/ F / / J | R NEW CONTOUR
/§ / / / SOUTH DRAKE ROAD S ' . STORM SEWER
— RW WIDTH UNKNOWN ) ’
879 / / / ! y o SANITARY SEWER
| —
9 : . c GAS LINE
/f N ~ w WATER LINE
[ I " \ WIS WIS = STM STM STM STM STM ém\ g
/ — N S, — oL OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE
\T - ~ ~ — — _ UcE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
i - S~ -
J e — o
B . OHT OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE
ueT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
EASEMENT LINE
X (Y O S S R R R R R R R SOD LIMIT

3__— LS

TREES
ITEM

SIZE SPACING Q1Y

QUERCUS RUBRA
NORTHERN RED OAK

CARPINUS CAROLINIANA
AMERICAN HORNBEAM

GYMNOCLADUS DIOICUS
KENTUCKY COFFEETREE

AMELANCHIER LAEVIS
SMOOTH SERVICEBERRY

CERCIS CANADENSIS
EASTERN REDBUD

2" CAL. AS SHOWN 7

2" CAL. AS SHOWN 4
2" CAL. AS SHOWN 12

1.5" CAL.
8-10"HT.

AS SHOWN 5

1.5" CAL.
8-10"HT.

AS SHOWN 17

SHRUBS & ACCENTS
ITEM

SIZE SPACING QTy

BUXUS MICROPHYLLA JAPONICA 'WINTERGREEN'

WINTERGREEN BOXWOOD

CORNUS STOLONIFERA
RED OSIER DOGWOOD

18" HT. 3-0"0.C. 13

18" HT. 3-0"0.C. 9

GROUNDCOVERS
ITEM

SIZE Q1Y

SOD
PER LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS

SEED
PER LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS

56,425 SF

7,768 SF

MULCH

e  ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL CONTAIN A 3" LAYER OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
CONTRACTOR TO PLACE 4' DIAMETER MULCH RING AROUND ALL TREES IN LAWN

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

STREET RIGHT OF WAY GREENBELT

SOUTH DRAKE ROAD (360 LF)

”
w
@ M=
=
. O
O&QOQC}\
éé&
X
C)O

Engineering and Construction Dept.
OH 45323

Speedway

Prepared By:

Enon,

REQUIRED WIDTH: 20FT
PROPOSED WIDTH: 20FT
REQUIRED CANOPY TREES: 4 (1 PER 100 LF)
PROPOSED CANOPY TREES: 4
REQUIRED ORNAMENTAL TREES: 8 (2 PER 100 LF)
PROPOSED ORNAMENTAL TREES: 8 w
e
<<
WEST KL AVENUE (390 LF) °
REQUIRED WIDTH: 20FT - § 2
PROPOSED WIDTH: 20FT = 25
REQUIRED CANOPY TREES: 4 (1 PER 100 LF) g g
PROPOSED CANOPY TREES: 4 NEBEER: 5%
REQUIRED ORNAMENTAL TREES: 8 (2 PER 100 LF) '<DT: S § %’,g Y=
PROPOSED ORNAMENTAL TREES: 8 T 5] 8 -(% g
>, O
PARKING LOT 25
REQUIRED LANDSCAPED AREA: 850 SF (25 SF PER PARKING STALL) ?é_ :
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA: 946 SF Z 23
REQUIRED CANOPY TREE: 5 (1 PER 200 SF OF REQUIRED LA AREA) S E’é
PROPOSED CANOPY TREE: ) UCZ: é “8’_ X
REQUIRED SHRUBS: 9 (2 PER 200 SF OF REQUIRED LA AREA) g) - g &3
PROPOSED SHRUBS: 9 o 2 & 2 %
g |z 2 5
INTERIOR SITE LANDSCAPING E g g §
REQUIRED LANDSCAPED AREA: 13,706 SF (10% OF DEVELOPED AREA) é z _‘g -§‘
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA: 60,900 SF o g 9 28
REQUIRED CANOPY TREE: 10 (1 PER 1500 SF OF REQUIRED LA AREA) % % 3 o
PROPOSED CANOPY TREE: 10 5 4 E
REQUIRED UNDERSTORY TREE: 6 (1 PER 2500 SF OF REQUIRED LA AREA) q % § §
PROPOSED UNDERSTORY TREE 6 R
e —|N|™
<ZE o
O
1 oM
w =2 =
O o Wz s
LL] H< o o
xr o
al NS o Q
<C T o<
. NS
O =33=
N Dp = i’
0 Mg 2
O <C
Z Wwe=
3
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES P0G TYPE
ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR || |30 T C4600-V2.0
WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS.
PROJECT
DNO, 65791
_ SCALE 0 15 30
NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND //"/4/ P,
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION .///"/,//f GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD 4 )
TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT DESIGN TEAM DATE
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES DGNR.  M.SANTANA | 11/23/20
ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES
THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY PMGR.  E.LALONE 11/23/20
LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR BEFORE YOU DIG
DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RVWR.  RPAPOTTO | 11/23/20
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG
THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 1-800482-7171 DRWG. NO.
- L
W PROJEC | O EE DAY, CIVIL\ /57505 RALAMAZOO, M. 2300100-LA PLAN, CD\2300 LP .DWG - 5 0517 P



AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

21A.

21B.

22.

22A.

GENERAL NOTES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO
STARTING WORK.

ALL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE CURRENT AMERICAN
STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK, PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN OR
EQUIVALENT. ALL MATERIAL SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE SPEEDWAY SPECIFICATIONS SECTION
32840 - PLANTING IRRIGATION, SECTION 329200 - TURF AND GRASSES, AND SECTION 329300 - PLANTS.
FOR ANY SPECIFICATION CONFLICTS, THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK IS THE
CONTROLLING SPECIFICATION.

IF DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LIST ARE FOUND, CONTACT THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND FEES THAT MAY BE REQUIRED
FOR LANDSCAPE PORTION OF WORK.

ALL NEW LANDSCAPE PLANTING SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FOLLOWING
FINAL INSPECTION BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. AT THE END OF THIS PERIOD, PLANT MATERIAL
DEEMED AS DEAD OR UNSATISFACTORY BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE REPLACED AT NO
ADDITIONAL CHARGE BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN WRITING PRIOR TO BID DATE OF ANY
PLANTS THAT THEY FEEL MAY NOT SURVIVE IN LOCATIONS NOTED. RECOMMEND HARDIER AND SALT
TOLERANT VEGETATION FOR COLD WEATHER REGIONS.

PLANTS AND ALL OTHER MATERIALS TO BE STORED ON SITE WILL BE PLACED AND PROTECTED FROM
DAMAGING WIND AND SUN, WATERED DAILY AND PLACED WHERE THEY WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS OR GET DAMAGED.

NO SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIAL WILL BE ALLOWED. IF PLANTS SHOWN ARE UNAVAILABLE,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BID DATE IN WRITING.
ALL PLANTS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND TAGGED WITH PROJECT IDENTIFICATION SHOWING GENUS,
SPECIES, AND VARIETY AT NURSERY OR CONTRACTORS OPERATION PRIOR TO MOVING TO JOB SITE.
PLANTS MAY ALSO BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED OR REJECTED ON THE JOB SITE.

LOOSEN SUBGRADE TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4 INCHES. REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1 INCH IN
ANY DIMENSION AND STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER AND LEGALLY
DISPOSE OF THEM OFF OWNER'S PROPERTY. AFTER REMOVAL OF NOTED ITEMS AND LOOSENING OF
SUBSOIL, AMEND EXISTING OR PURCHASED TOPSOIL TO PROVIDE A WELL-DRAINING PLANTING
MEDIUM THAT MEETS THE OPTIMUM GROWING REQUIREMENTS OF THE SPECIFIED PLANTS. AFULL 4
INCH LAYER OF APPROVED SHREDDED FIBROUS PEAT MOSS MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF PLANTING MIX
IN ALL PLANTING BEDS AND HEDGEROWS.

ALL PLANTS, INCLUDING TREES, SHRUBS, GROUND COVER, AND FLOWERS, SHALL BE BALLED AND
WRAPPED OR CONTAINER GROWN. NO CONTAINER GROWN STOCK WILL BE ACCEPTED IF IT IS ROOT
BOUND. ALL ROOT WRAPPING MATERIAL MADE OF SYNTHETICS OR PLASTICS SHALL BE REMOVED
AT TIME OF PLANTING. WITH CONTAINER GROWN STOCK, THE CONTAINER SHALL BE REMOVED AND
THE CONTAINER BALL SHALL BE CUT THROUGH THE SURFACE IN TWO VERTICAL LOCATIONS.

GROUND COVER AND FLOWERS SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS TO
ORIGINAL GRADE BEFORE DIGGING. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL HAVE A FINISH GRADE OF +1 INCH
MAXIMUM TO ORIGINAL GRADE. WHERE HEAVY POORLY DRAINING SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED SEEK
APPROVAL FROM OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO PLANT THE MATERIAL HEIGHT THAN EXISTING
GRADE TO AVOID DROWNING.

SIZE OF VEGETATION DEPICTED ON DRAWING IS A MATURE-SIZED REPRESENTATION AND IS NOT
INDICATIVE OF SIZE OF ITEM AT PLANTING.

REFER TO PLAN CALLOUTS FOR ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS REQUIRING MULCH BEDDING. GRAVEL
MULCH SHALL BE USED IN NARROW AREAS FOR LANDSCAPING BETWEEN THE BUILDING AND THE
SIDEWALK, OR IN ANY MULCH BEDS ALONG SIDEWALKS OR PARKING SPACES. USE DARK BROWN,
SHREDDED, HARDWOOD MULCH IN ALL OTHER LOCATIONS (UNLESS OTHERWISE DENOTED ON THE
PLAN AND/OR REQUIRED BY LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION).

TREES ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET AWAY FROM ANY HARDSCAPE FEATURE SUCH AS CURBS,
WALKS, ETC. TREES SHALL HAVE A ROOT BARRIER SYSTEM IF WITHIN 3-5 FEET OF ANY HARDSCAPE
FEATURE.

MAINTAIN 3 FEET MINIMUM FROM THE NEAREST DRIPLINE/ROOT BALL EDGE OF PLANTED TREES TO
THE NEAREST EDGE OF ANY UTILITY LINES. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITY LINES PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK AND PROVIDE A ROOT BARRIER
SYSTEM FOR TREES WITHIN 3-5 FEET OF UTILITY LINES.

ALL AREAS NOTED "GRADE AND TURF" AND "MULCHED PLANT BED" WILL RECEIVE TOP SOIL AS
INDICATED IN SPEEDWAY SPECIFICATIONS. FOR NON-IRRIGATION SITES, WATER LAWN FOR 30 DAYS
POST TURNOVER DATE.

ALL VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING PROPOSED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY IS ONLY ALLOWED IF
REQUIRED BY LOCAL JURISDICTION AGENCY.

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE SPRAYED WITH AN ANTIDESSICANT PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS AND WATERED THOROUGHLY TWICE DURING THE FIRST 24-HOUR PERIOD
AFTER PLANTING.

AN APPROVED PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE SHALL BE APPLIED IN ALL PLANTING AND GROUND COVER
BEDS AT RATES SPECIFIED BY MANUFACTURER FOR EACH VARIETY OF PLANT.

ALL STORM WATER DETENTION BASINS SHALL HAVE GRASS COVERAGE UNLESS LOCAL CODE
DICTATES OTHER TYPE OF VEGETATION TREATMENT OR AS CALLED OUT ON THE LANDSCAPING
PLAN.

USE GRASSES FOR SEEDING BY SPECIES THAT ARE FRESH, CLEAN, DRY, NEW-CROP SEED
COMPLYING WITH AOSA'S "JOURNAL OF SEED TECHNOLOGY; RULES FOR TESTING SEEDS FOR
PURITY AND GERMINATION TOLERANCES". ALSO, SEED SPECIES ARE TO BE SITE SPECIFIC
STATE-CERTIFIED SEED OF GRASS SPECIES AS STATED ON DRAWINGS.

WHEN SEEDING, EVENLY DISTRIBUTE SEED BY SOWING THE SPREADER OR SEEDING MACHINE IN
TWO DIRECTIONS AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH OTHER PER SEEDING RATE LISTED ON DRAWINGS.
RAKE SEED LIGHTLY INTO TOP 1/8 INCH OF TOPSOIL, ROLL LIGHTLY, AND WATER WITH A FINE SPRAY.
PROTECT SEEDED AREAS BY SPREADING STRAW MULCH AT A RATE OF 2 TONS/ACRE WITH 1-1/2
INCHES IN LOOSE THICKNESS.

WHEN SEEDING BY HYRDOSEEDING MIX, PROVIDE SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER, AND FIBER MULCH IN
WATER, USING EQUIPMENT SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR HYDROSEED APPLICATION. UNIFORMLY
BLEND INTO HOMOGENEOQUS SLURRY. APPLY THE SLURRY UNIFORMLY AT A RATE SO THAT MULCH
COMPONENT IS DEPOSITED AT NOT LESS THAN 150 LB/ACRE DRY WEIGHT, AND SEE COMPONENT IS
DEPOSITED AT NOT LESS THAN THE SPECIFIED SEED-SOWING RATE.

WHEN USING TRUFGRASS SOD THE QUALITY WILL COMPLY WITH "SPECIFICATIONS FOR TURFGRASS
SOD MATERIALS" IN TPI'S "GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS TO TURFGRASS SODDING".

LAY SOD WITHIN 24 HOURS OF HARVESTING. LAY SOD WITH TIGHTLY FITTED JOINTS, OFFSETTING
JOINTS IN ADJACENT COURSES; DO NOT STRETCH OR OVERLAP; TAMP AND ROLL LIGHTLY. FILL
MINOR CRACKS BETWEEN PIECES OF SOD WITH SOIL OR SAND. LAY SOD ACROSS ANGLE OF SLOPES
EXCEEDING 1:3. ANCHOR SOD ON SLOPES EXCEEDING 1:6 WITH WOOD PEGS OR STEEL STAPLES.
SATURATE SOD WITH FINE WATER SPRAY WITHIN TWO HOURS OF PLANTING. DURING FIRST WEEK,
WATER DAILY TO MAINTAIN MOIST SOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 1-1/2 INCHES BELOW SOD.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

IRRIGATION NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGN, SUPPLY, AND INSTALL IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR ALL SODDED AND
PLANTER AREAS AS SHOWN THIS SHEET. DESIGN SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER’S
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL CONFORM TO SPEEDWAY SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 328400 -
"PLANTING IRRIGATION".

PROVIDE HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS OF CRITICAL FLOW RATE (GPM) AND STATIC PRESSURE REQUIRED
FOR SYSTEM TO FUNCTION AS DESIGNED.

CONFIRM EXISTING WATER SOURCE AVAILABLE FLOW RATE (GPM), STATIC PRESSURE AT POINT OF
CONNECTION AND SERVICE LINE SIZE AT POINT OF CONNECTION. CONTRACTOR NOTE: NOTIFY
SPEEDWAY IF WATER SOURCE DOES NOT COMPLY WITH HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS REQUIREMENTS.

LOCATE AND IDENTIFY TYPE / SIZE OF DEDICATED WATER METER AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER ON
PLANS.

DESIGN SEPARATE ZONES FOR TURF AND MIXED LANDSCAPE (TREES, SHRUBS, PERENNIALS OR
GROUNDCOVER).

SHRUBS, GROUNDCOVER AND TREES SHOULD BE IRRIGATED WITH DRIP IRRIGATION.

PROVIDE DRIP PLANT IRRIGATION, WITH A FLOW METER, FOR LANDSCAPED AREAS WHERE TYPICAL
SPRAY IRRIGATION LINES CANNOT BE UTILIZED.

TURF SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH 6 INCH POP-UP SPRINKLERS.

LIST OF SPRINKLER NOZZLES THAT ARE ACCEPTABLE TO SPEEDWAY: HUNTER MPROTATOR, RAIN
BIRD HE-VAN SPRAY NOZZLE, AND TORO PRECISION SPRAY NOZZLE.

PROVIDE A DETAIL SHEET OR MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONTROLLER, VALVES,
DRIPLINE, HEADS, AND PIPES.

MINIMUM 2 YEAR MANUFACTURER WARRANTEE ON IRRIGATION PRODUCTS.

CONTROLLER TYPE, SIZE AND LOCATION SHALL BE IDENTIFIED ON PLANS ALONG WITH POWER
REQUIREMENTS AND CONNECTIONS.

LOCATE ALL SLEEVING ON PLANS FOR HARD SURFACE CROSSINGS. SLEEVES SHOULD BE CALLED
OUT AS 3 INCH PVC PIPE WITH 18" MIN COVER UNDER APPROACHES/PAVEMENT AND CAPPED ENDS
AT 3' BEYOND BACK OF CURB. PIPE WILL BE UTILIZED FOR IRRIGATION LINES GOING UNDER
PAVEMENT BETWEEN PLANTING BEDS.

ALL IRRIGATION PIPE SHALL BE SIZED ON THE PLAN.

SHOW ALL CONTROL VALVES, PRESSURE REDUCERS, QUICK COUPLERS AND IRRIGATION HEADS.
VALVE BOXES TO BE LOCATED IN LAWN AREAS, INSTALL QUICK COUPLES AND 90" INTERVALS AT
PERIMETER OF PAVEMENTS AND CURBS.

PROVIDE FLOW SENSOR ON EACH SYSTEM THAT WILL SHUT DOWN A ZONE OR MAINLINE IF A LEAK IS
DETECTED.

PROVIDE SMART CONTROL SYSTEM THAT EMPLOYS EITHER A CLIMATE SENSOR OR MOISTURE
SENSOR TO AUTOMATICALLY ADJUST THE IRRIGATION OPERATIONAL PROGRAM TO MEET THE
ACTUAL PLANT WATER REQUIREMENTS.

PROVIDE A DETAIL AND OR NOTES THAT DEFINE PIPE DEPTHS, MAINLINE, LATERALS AND SLEEVES
AND PIPE LOCATION RELATIVE TO CURBS AND HARDSCAPES.

NO IRRIGATION HEADS, VALVES, LINES OR OTHER IRRIGATION FIXTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS TO BE
WITHIN 36 INCHES FROM BACK OF CURB TO PROTECT SYSTEM FROM VEHICULAR DAMAGE. PUT THE
IRRIGATION HEADS, VALVES OR LINES AT THE BACK OF NARROW LANDSCAPED AREAS.
CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST SPRINKLER HEADS TO ACCOMMODATE 36 INCH MIN. STRIP OF GRASS
BEHIND THE CURB. INSTALL IRRIGATION LINES WITH 12" MIN. COVER.

PREVENT OVERSPRAY ONTO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, SIGNS, SIDEWALKS OR DRIVES.

REFER TO PLANS FOR FINISH GRADE

e e AREATO RECEIVE MULCH

1l M \\\//>>\//\\>/>§///\§/\\t \ TOPSOIL (AS SPECIFIED)

NOTE: ALIGN SPADE EDGE SO AS TO
MINIMIZE LARGE OPEN AREAS WITHOUT

1 SPADE EDGE PLANT MATERIAL.
Q NO SCALE

WWW.CESOINC.COM

PROJECT NO.757535

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

3" HIGH TOPSOIL SAUCER FOR
INDIVIDUAL PLANTS.

NOTE: REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOT BALL
OR CAREFULLY REMOVE CONTAINER.

REFER TO PLANS FOR FINISH GRADE.

SLOPE AND SCARIFY SIDES OF PIT.
WIDTH OF PIT TO BE TWO TIMES

BALL DIAMETER.
EXCAVATED SOIL OR TOPSOIL BACKFILL.

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL "CONE"
AT BOTTOM OF PIT.

SHRUB PLANTING

NO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

1. EVERGREEN TREES OVER 30" IN HEIGHT SHALL BE
GUYED.

2. REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP ON ROOT BALL. REMOVE
WIRE BASKET COMPLETELY.

3. PROVIDE PLASTIC OR METAL FLAGS ON GUY WIRES IN
OR NEAR SIDEWALKS.

ROOT FLARE SET AT GROUND LEVEL
/ DUCKBILL GUYING SYSTEM (OR EQUAL)
3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH
/ WEED BARRIER FABRIC
3" HIGH TOPSOIL SAUCER

Prepared By:

SLOPE AND SCARIFY SIDES OF PIT
WIDTH OF PIT TO BE TWO TIMES
DIA. e BALL DIAMETER

/ / FINISH GRADE

EXCAVATED SOIL OR TOPSOIL BACKFILL.

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL "CONE"
AT BOTTOM OF PIT.

=iz

Speedway

Engineering and Construction Dept.
OH 458283

Enon,

3 TREE PLANTING
NO SCALE

N NN AV |
DATE | DATE

DATE

11/23/20
JMS 04/09/21
JMS
05/07/2021

REVISIONS
CHANGED DRIVE TO RIGHT-IN-RIGHT-OUT
FE PLANS REVISED WITH CURRENT PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

REVISED FE PLANS

This drawing is the property of Speedway and is not to be used
or reproduced without expressed written consent of Speedway.

NO
1
2
3

1250 SOUTH DRAKE RD

PLANTING DETAILS
REBUILD #2360

KALAMAZOO COUNTY
KALAMAZQOO, MI

BLDG TYPE
& VERSION C4600-V20

oo 65791

NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

SCALE

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES
ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY
LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL BEFORE YOU DIG
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 1-800-482-7171

W:PROJECTS\SPEEDWAY\_CIVIL\757535-KALAMAZOO, MI -LA_PLAN\_CD

NO SCALE
DESIGN TEAM DATE
DGNR. M. SANTANA 11/23/20
P.MGR. E. LALONE 11/23/20
RVWR. R. PAPOTTO 11/23/20
DRWG. NO.
2360_LP2.DWG - 5 :23:39 PV



AutoCAD SHX Text
R


— 6" WIDE RED STRIPE

]

5'x8' READER BOARD
ALIGN UPPER EDGE WITH
TOP OF WINDOW

READERBOARD SIGN NOTES

TOTAL SIGN AREA =40 SQ. FT.

READER BOARD

SIGN TO BE SINGLE FACED AND INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED,
FURNISHED BY OWNER, AND INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.
THIS SIGN IS TYPICALLY LOCATED ON THE BUILDING FRONT,
ON THE END HAVING THE WALK-IN COOLER.

/

{l COLUMN

RED TRIM

8-9" TO CANOPY DECK

g

3.6"

54"

110"

5

STOP
FNGINE

|
NO
S‘VIOKING
PERSONS USING
DISPENSERS
WITH HOLD-OPEN
LATCHES MUST
REMAIN AT THE
FUELING POINT
DURING REFUELING
i
ITIS UNLAWFUL
TO DISPENSE
|GASOLINE INTO

UNAPPROVED
CONTAINERS

OR

OR

BLACK

NOT TO SCALE

17'-2" MINIMUM TO CANOPY DECK (VARIES)
16'-6" MINIMUM TO CANOPY FASCIA (CLEAR)

BUILDING

LOCATION.

6"

40" (MINIMUM)
TO TOWEL SLOT

1 E— R
I

DIESEL PLATE
3+1 ISLANDS —
ACKLETTERSON —
/_YELLOW BACKGROUND.
VERIFY LOCATION ON
___SITE EQUIPMENT PLAN

FLEX PLATE
ISLANDS - BLUE
LETTERS ON GREEN
BACKGROUND. VERIFY
LOCATIONS SITE
EQUIPMENT PLAN

TRUCK DIESEL ONLY
PLATE %HI FLOW ISLANDS -
TTERS ON

YELLOW BACKGROUND.
. VERIFY LOCATION ON SITE
EQUIPMENT PLAN

LANE NUMBER PLATE
@ GASOLINE ISLAND -
WHITE LETTERS ON
RED BACKGROUND.
VERIFY NUMBER
SEQUENCE WITH

SITE EQUIPMENT PLAN

TFIRE MARSHAL SIGN"
BUILDING, WITH HOLD-OPEN

FACING DISPENSER. SEE
SITE EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR

MARKETING DISPLAY
ON CURVED CANOPY
“=~,\= COLUMN SIGNAGE.
N SEE STD-CYE-A

FOR SIGN DETAILS

| WINDSHIELD SERVICE \
BUCKET (BLACK)
\_ (NOT NECESSARLY ON
SAME COLUMN AS
"FIRE MARSHAL SIGN")
SEE SITE EQUIPMENT
PLAN FOR LOCATION

BOLLARDS ONLY AT
PENNSYLVANIA SITES
OR WHERE REQUIRED

FRONT ELEVATION @ FIRE MARSHAL SIGN

CANOPY DECK

—

BOTTOM OF CANOPY
FASCIA BEYOND

3+1

|Sl\|/|OK|NG

PERSONS USING
DISPENSERS

LATCHES MUST
REMAIN AT THE
FUELING POINT
DURING REFUELING

I

IT IS UNLAWFUL
10 DISPENSE
GASOLINE INTO
UNAPPROVED
CONTAINERS

WARNING-FIRE HAZARD

WHEN FILLING PORTABLE CONTAINERS
1. Poce e congoeton e guand belre g

2 Ko e it g the syl o e
e

WITH AUTO DSL LANE IDENTIFIERS

CANOPY

JNNIAY ™ LSIM

SOUTH DRAKE ROAD

CONTRACTOR IS TO MOUNT SIGNS TO
POLES WITH 2" X 2" X 1/4" ANGLES 3 1/2"
LONG FURNISHED BY SIGN VENDOR.
SIGN VENDOR ALSO TO DRILL AND TAP
MOUNTING HOLES IN POLES AND FRAME
AND FURNISH MOUNTING BOLTS

SEE VENDOR - SITE SPECIFIC
FOUNDATION PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL CONDUIT, CONCRETE, AND
VENDOR-SUPPLIED ANCHOR BOLTS.

.
o _*_ F?)" WIDE TOP WHITE STRIPE
2 1/2" WIDE GREY STRIPES io-
2 _f_(TYPICAL OF 6) =
_J: 4" WIDE MIDDLE WHITE
STRIPES (TYPICAL OF 5)
E [— 4" WIDE BOTTOM WHITE STRIPE
n g f
NOT TO SCALE
Ig .1 "O."_ 3!_8" .l"Q"
; 4
g ]
<
o
| X
2 ° " CANOPY STRIPING gSREFEh TO TYPICAL
- ILLUMINATED EMBOSSED LOGO sIGN  CANOPY STRIPING SPACING DETAIL)
K 11 S.F. OUTLINE PERIMETER AREA (3.67' x 3')
<
N non
@ CANOPY FASCIA WITH "S" LOGO
= NOT TO SCALE
riI) e m ANGLE OF STRIPES TO MATCH
= *® - _ SLANT OF CHANNEL LETTERS
2R
|~ =
S :2 5 |
g|m
<
: S x
rn LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS
& 16.85 S.F. LETTER FACE AREA CANOPY STRIPING
REFER TO TYPICAL
ANOPY STRIPING
SPACING DETAIL)
n n
@ CANOPY FASCIA WITH "SPEEDWAY" CHANNEL LETTERS
VR NOT TO SCALE
' ANGLE OF STRIPES TO MATCH
' SLANT OF CHANNEL LETTERS S
'.0/ o .
15'-9 QIJ
&
5
o
I g
I 2 CANOPY STRIPING @EFER \_LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS?I
' = TO TYPICAL CANOP 19.48 S.F. LETTER FACE AREA ™
' STRIPING SPACING DETAIL)
n n
D CANOPY FASCIA WITH "SPEEDWAY" CHANNEL LETTERS
NOT TO SCALE
. 10" 3-8" .1'-0'i'
I
! : A
! .
Ly . °
§ I \_CANOPY STRIPING (REFER ILLUMINATED EMBOSSED LOGO_ISIGN
o TO TYPICAL CANOP 11 S.F. OUTLINE PERIMETER AREA (3.67' x 3') &
= STRIPING SPACING DETAIL)
n "
Ty ® CANOPY FASCIA WITH "S" LOGO
I
* I NOT TO SCALE
— e
OUT-TO-OUT OF COLUMNS
';O 6'-01/2"
& \ | SIGN CABINET |
- I
r N
? o
£\ f
~ -
Q
= L ———————
) / 5 E
‘ \J—l g X__ o - E:J g
-_— [}
. | . o Ny OHL % 7]
OHL =~ OHL OHL OH o ———— o J/l
g — _— ———
i |
/ | Speedway
[/ &
P
/P SOUTH DRAKE ROAD ” e
RW WIDTH UNKNOWN 1 UNL
GRAPHICS - INSTALLATION NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND '“Z_J
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION 53 Ethanol
ITEM FURNISHED BY: INSTALLED BY: REMARKS CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD S FLEX FUEL
DISPENSER DECALS Vv v TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT o
FIRE MARSHAL SIGN 0 C SEE SITE EQUIPMENT PLAN GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND
STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES
LANE NUMBER PLATES o C SEE SITE EQUIPMENT PLAN ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES .
BUILDING READERBOARD 0 v THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY N
CANOPY FASCIA SIGNS Vv v ELECTRICAL BY CONTRACTOR LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR BEFORE YOU DIG B
BUILDING ADDRESS NUMERALS 0 v DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG f
THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 1-800-482-7171
O-OWNER V- OWNER'S VENDOR C - CONTRACTOR g
o
=z
©3
SIGNAGE &8
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE 2
REF. LET. LOCATION MESSAGE ILLUMINATION DIMENSION AREA COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE
BUILDING - SEE GRAPHICS CONTROL DRAWING DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR =
A | BUILDING WALL READER BOARD | ILLUMINATED | 5'x8' | 40.0 SF TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES 55
ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR =
(G}
| BUILDING TOTAL | 40.0 SF WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. o
CANOPY - SEE GRAPHICS CONTROL DRAWING
B LONG SIDE (E) MOVING "S" LOGO ILLUMINATED 3.66 x 3 11.0 SF
C SHORT SIDE (N) SPEEDWAY ILLUMINATED LETER FACING 46.5 SF (2)HSS 6 X 6 X 3/8
D SHORT SIDE (S) SPEEDWAY ILLUMINATED LETTER FACING 46.5 SF
E LONG SIDE (E) MOVING "S" LOGO ILLUMINATED 3.66 x 3 11.0 SF >>; - g =
=
< 3 85 cz
CANOPY TOTAL 115 SF R o3 ae
o S 3 z5
Z8 [ 83
GROUND MOUNT - SEE SIGN DRAWING % e
F1 ALONG SOUTH DRAKE ROAD TRADEMARK/PRICE ILLUMINATED 99 SF T
F2 ALONG WEST KL AVENUE TRADEMARK/PRICE ILLUMINATED 99 SF
A. GENERAL NOTES QLW | |
GROUND MOUNT TOTAL 1985F 1. ALL SIGNAGE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST FOUR WEEKS PRIOR TO f . ]
THE DAY OF "TURNOVER." 99 SQ. FT. "SPEEDWAY" GOAL POST SIGN DETAIL
SITE TOTAL 353 SF F2

NOT TO SCALE

SPEEDWAY PAINT SCHEDULE - REV. 11/27/2019

NOT TO SCALE

= &
() e
©
o £
O:
[
(¥ g
Ll
1 i
=
@ =
=
<<°<%\\°
AN
NN
S
Q)
@)
2
0]
8]
C
O
0
2
®
-
o}
O
oo
50
o
N
2358
gnmq
ggEc
g0 22
auww

DATE

- -
w Y
% 3%
o o
PRO-CRYL, B66-310 [SHER-CRYL, B66R300 SHER-CRYL, B66R300 a8
Q]
COLOR: OFF-WHITE [COLOR: SW4081 SAFETY |COLOR: SW4081 SAFETY |General = )
1 METAL BOLLARDS o181 5 5
2.0 - 4.0 MILS RED RED Contractor u|_J S| 8 w S c O
Il F = -—
DFT 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET p:] g § 25 @5
pa Yo}
PRO-CRYL, B66-310 [SHER-CRYL, B66R300 SHER-CRYL, B66R300 3| ° 22
©
5 METAL SIGN POLES COLOR: OFF-WHITE [COLOR: SW4081 SAFETY |COLOR: SW4081 SAFETY |Vendor >,8
AND FRAMES 2.0 - 4.0 MILS RED RED Supplied §§
DFT 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DFT %E
DTM BONDING > 8o
4
PRIMER SHER-CRYL, CLEAR BASE [SHER-CRYL, CLEAR BASE < 5 %
o
3 METAL AREA LIGHT B66A50 COLOR: SATIN COLOR: SATIN Vendor o 28
hd Ql
POLES COLOR: OFF-WHITE |BRONZETONE BRONZETONE Supplied 2 E X
2.0 - 5.0 MILS 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DFT 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DFT 2 . S5
- = o
DFT o 3 z oL
DTM BONDING o = =z
o |z ®
PRIMER SHER-CRYL, B66W351 SHER-CRYL, B66W351 z |4 oo
4 METAL STRUCTURAL B66A50 COLOR: SW2128 LIGHT COLOR: SW2128 LIGHT General E % gé
CANOPY COLUMNS COLOR: OFF-WHITE [GRAY GRAY Contractor & |z g o
= ©
2.0 - 5.0 MILS 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DFT < Iz " U,@
= 8 4 _E —
DET Y e |5 ~ o
DTM BONDING @3
CANOPY DOWNSPOUTING |PRIMER SHER-CRYL, B66W351 SHER-CRYL, B66W351 2 |2 |a
0] w
i1 B66A50 COLOR: SW2128 LIGHT COLOR: SW2128 LIGHT Vendor q z é 2
: GASOLINE ISLAND COLOR: OFF-WHITE |[GRAY GRAY Supplied R
CANOPIES 2.0 - 5.0 MILS 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 — 4.0 MILS DFT
[©] ~— | AN| ™M
DET Z
DTM BONDING
CANOPY GUTTERS PRIMER SHER-CRYL, B66W351 SHER-CRYL, B66W351
42 B66A50 COLOR: SW7006 EXTRA COLOR: SW7006 EXTRA Vendor
: GASOLINE ISLAND COLOR: OFF-WHITE |WHITE WHITE Supplied
CANOPIES 2.0 - 5.0 MILS 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DFT o
DET
Z ©g.
GUTTERS < D
ARRIVE W = =
ON SITE Vendor — N V) >
5 STANDARD C3900/C4600 DMI - BRITE RED . D_
POWDER Supplied :I:': << O -
BLOCK OR BRICK o0 (@)
COATED (@)
COLOR SCHEMES | | | D () o 'C\‘)
(@) L O <
DOWNSPOUTING DTM BONDING _I E N s
SHER-CRYL, CLEAR BASE [SHER-CRYL, CLEAR BASE —
PRIMER B66A50 << <
COLOR: SATIN COLOR: SATIN Vendor (@] s
6 STANDARD C3900/C3000|COLOR: OFF-WHITE ] Z D
BRONZETONE BRONZETONE Supplied <
BLOCK OR BRICK COLOR|2.0 - 5.0 MILS o
2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET (!’
SCHEMES DET g §
L=
PRO-CRYL, B66-310 [SHER-CRYL, CLEAR BASE |SHER-CRYL, CLEAR BASE (D
COLOR: OFF-WHITE [COLOR: SATIN COLOR: SATIN General m
7 METAL EXTERIOR DOORS
2.0 - 4.0 MILS BRONZETONE BRONZETONE Contractor
DFT 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET 2.5 - 4.0 MILS DFT
COROTHANE® I HS
CONCRETE |CURB TRANSITIONS / General
8 NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED PAINT COLOR: YELLOW
ONLY SIDEWALK EDGE Contractor
& VERSION '
PRO-PARK™ WATERBORNE
TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT |General PROJECT
8 PARKING LOT STRIPING|NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED IDNO
COLOR: YELLOW Contractor .
B97YD2467 SCALE 0 15 30
PARKING LOT STRIPING PRO-EPARK™ WATERBORNE
TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT |General GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
8 (ONLY WHEN BLUE IS |NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED
REQUIRED) COLOR: BLUE Contractor
© B97LD2022 DESIGN TEAM DATE
PARKING LOT STRIPING PROZPARKY WATERBORNE 11/23/20
TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT |General DGNR.  J. STEIGERWALD
8 (ONLY WHEN WHITE IS |NOT REQUIRED NOT REQUIRED COLOR:  WHITE cont ract
REQUIRED) : ONLractor |\ Ap MGR. J.HIGH 11/23/20
B97WD2434
DTM BONDING
SHER-CRYL, BGEW31l RVWR. R. PAPOTTO 11/23/20
PRIMER BG66A50
COLOR: SW7006 EXTRA Vendor DRWG. NO
11 METAL CANOPY DECKING|COLOR: OFF-WHITE |NOT REQUIRED ) N
WHITE Supplied
2.0 - 5.0 MILS
2.5 - 4.0 MILS DET
DFT



AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN FILLING PORTABLE CONTAINERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Place the container on the ground before filling.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Keep the nozzle against the spout of the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   container during filling.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSONS USING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH HOLD-OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCHES MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAIN AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURING REFUELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS UNLAWFUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DISPENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASOLINE INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAPPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINERS


N

9=

=
3 | ~> 900 46.58 ) © 2
N BN &= < 1 1 o &
‘ \ (L) %
| 358 37.87 =
| -
— \ g D - 0.00 o
\ ool [J :
1 N — <
| o —— ©© T °
N - , | s“ | 3
\ 2.50 14.25 =
o‘ =
S -
— | - FUEL - SPEEDWAY feet
\ Tractor Width : 8.50 Lock to Lock Time : 6.0
\ g Trailer Width : 8.50 Steering Angle : 26.0
|

Tractor Track : 8.50 Articulating Angle : 70.0 OQ‘ §
\ Trailer Track : 8.50 C’}
S

32.58
(")
g LEGEND
1 FT OFFSET FROM FACE OF CURB 45_
— 0]
s 5FT OFFSET FROM FACE OF CURB ﬂ )
m
U C
o | O
=1 ..(_.—)
2Ix
-y d 1 3
2| 4.76 17.50 5
S| cé)
& g
b= Speedway Trash feet O
‘ cQ
| 'm 2 Width . 8.50 59
| Track : 8.11 ~ %,f:”;
| Lock to Lock Time : 6.0 =32 80
. T
| Steering Angle : 38.3 20C ¢
(0]
\ §Q98
| NG
\
|
W\ |
|
\
\
| <
|
| ' _
\ Y
| = .
|
slg|, 8 85
| ‘R 2%
| - 8 -3
| : 2 §
\ 22
S| g5
> | 55
| < 53
| : 54
2 = T g
| 5 = 52
| HR > 2
| 2 EE £5
) 9 IF 25
— X x o
z 5 £8
S ey @8
T F5
5 8 |w
< EBE
% ~— | AN
Z
[ < (Oo
1 )]
I = = O Mg _
< peedcvx.gg:_h N § = =
- = S
+H= é )
‘ O ) O @]
i — 0O onx
: E JEQS
// SOUTH DRAKE ROAD << =5¢ <§(
/ R/W WIDTH UNKNOWN I | D 8 <§( <_':I
— :) 4 X
“FUEL — SPEEDWAY M
)
BLDG TYPE
svirsoy | C4600-V2.0
PROJECT
DNO. 65791
. SCALE 0 15 30
NOTE: AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND /.é/.’%%,,,
STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES. ALL INFORMATION .///'/,/// GRAPHIC SCALE INFEET
/ CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD ’
TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT / DESIGN TEAM DATE
GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES / DGNR.  J.STEIGERWALD | 11/23/20
ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES
COMPLETE DRAWING SET AND NOTIFY THE THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY P MGR. J HIGH 11/23/20
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN WRITING PRIOR LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR BEFORE YOU DIG
DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RUWR.  RPAPOTTO | 11/23120
TO CONSTRUCTION, IF ANY DISCREPANCIES DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CALL MISS DIG
ARE FOUND WITHIN THE DRAWINGS OR THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 1-800-482-7171 DRWG. NO.
WITH ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. C

W:PROJECTS\SPEEDWAY\_CIVIL\757535-KALAMAZOO, MI 0\03-CIVIL\PLAN\PLOT SHEETS\FE _CRDWG-5 :08:01 PM


AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speedway Trash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speedway Trash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speedway Trash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speedway Trash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speedway Trash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2021 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speedway Trash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2021 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL - SPEEDWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2021 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL - SPEEDWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2021 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL - SPEEDWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL - SPEEDWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


$DCN-SPECS. . $DGN-SPECS. . $DCN-SPEC$. . $DCN-SPECS

$SYTIMES. . $SYSOMTSME S

NORMAL STRENGTH PAVEMENT DETAIL CONCRETE PAVING MAINTENANCE NOTES: ASPHALT SEALING
AUTO PARKING AREAS , AND 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE CONCRETE FROM FAILED SPALLING DETAIL MEDIUM BROOM FINISH
OTHER LIMITED SERVICE TRAFFIC AREAS AREA BY SAWCUTTING TO FULL DEPTH THE ORIGINAL 1. SURFACE CLEANING:
AT R . SLAB AND REMOVING THE EXISTING CONCRETE. THE SURFACE TO BE SEALED SHALL BE FREE FROM DIRT
9 0T g e Ny oReED CONCRETE }?ESPATCHES%LB ?E # hEMNéMl#M gF[ % 1¥[DE[TM[ID ?ECTANGULAR IN SHAPE. AND OTHER FOREIGN MATTER. ANY ACCUMULATIONS OF OIL
SRS HALL EXTEN HE NEXT JOINT IF WITHIN 3'. OR GREASE SHALL BE CLEANED OFF THE PAVEMENT WITH
o oot ook 8" "BASE" COMPACTED CRUSHED SPALLING DETAIL NOTES: DETERGENT SOLUTION, THE RESIDUE OF WHICH SHALL BE
Db ala— LIMESTONE 2. ANY JOINTS WHICH ARE REMOVED SHALL BE REPLACED IN THE : 4,000 P.S.I CIP CONCRETE THOUROUGHLY WASHED AWAY WITH CLEAN WATER BEFORE
SESSERER o LaR1C OR GEOGRID SAME LOCATION AS THE OLD JOINTS - SEE JOINT DETAILS. T SrALL NG ALONG SOINIS SHALL BE TREATED WITH REPAIR STMILAR TO WITH FIBER REINFORCING SEALANT IS APPLIED.
0026-0926-0026-0026-000 *
SETERLLEY -SEE GENERAL NOTE #3 2. SPALLED CONCRETE SHALL BE REMOVED IN AN AREA NO LESS THAN ONE " " 2. SEALING:
OOt VA ) S L A At s FOOT FROM THE JOINT BUT LARGE ENOUGH TO REMOVE ALL UNSOUND N Re BASE” COMPACTED THE SEAL COATING MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPRISED OF A RUBBERIZED COAL-TAR PITCH
[T [[[E=-— "SUBGRADE"_COMPACTED ' : : CONCRETE AND REMOVED TO A DEPTH GREAT ENOUGH TO REACH SUITABLE CRUSHED LIMESTONE EMULSTON AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED FEDERAL SPECIFICATION R-P-355e. SUPPLIED
CLEAN EARTH MATERIAL SUBGRADE . IN CONCENTRATED FORM, 1T SHALL BE DILUTED A MINIMUM OF 15% AND A MAXIMUM OF
4. SEE NORMAL STRENGTH PAVEMENT, HIGH STRENGTH 3. THE CONCRETE SHALL BE REPLACED PER THE FULL DEPTH PATCH DETAIL 25% WITH FRESH, CLEAN WATER. THE SEALANT MATERIAL SHALL CONTAIN 5-6 LBS.
HIGH STRENGTH PAVEMENT DETAIL PAVEMENT DETAILS FOR FULL DEPTH PATCH REQUIRMENTS. AND LOCAL ADJENCY HAVING JURISDICTION. N PER GALLON OF FINE, CLEAN, DRY SILICA SAND MEETING THE FOLLOWING GRADATION:
4. THE JOINT SHALL BE REPLACED PER THE JOINT DETAIL TO COINCIDE
HEAVY LOAD TRAFFIC AREAS WITH THE LOCATION OF THE OLD JOINT. THE JOINT SHALL EXTEND THE "SUBGRADE" COMPACTED SIEVE SIZE % PASSING
FULL DEPTH OF THE NEW PATCH. — —_—
VAT 7 . . 16 100
G- SN g PAVING EXECUTION NOTES: 5. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (NEEDS TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CLEAN EARTH MATERIAL # 0
5700 wgto] 8 FIBER REINFORCED CONCRETE 8 0Z/50 YD NEEDLE PUNCHED NON WOVEN. NEEDLE PUNCHED FABRIC e Boao0
a0 1. LOCATE AND INSTALL CONSTRUCTION, ISOLATION, " e
0g'y 0055 T, AND EXPANSION JOINTS AS INDICATED OR REQUIRED. CONCRETE WALK PAVEMENT
oS o] THE SEALANT SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE PAVEMENT IN TWO COATS AT THE RATE OF
SRR | INESTONE 2. PLACE CONCRETE IN A CONTINUOUS OPERATION WITHIN SEE NOTE #2 0.08 70 0.12 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD. A LATEX ADDITIVE MAY ALSO BE ADDED
b i i i i PLANNED JOINTS OR SECTIONS. DO NOT ADD WATER TO TO THE SEALANT TO ALLOW FOR QUICKER DRYING TIME [N THOSE AREAS SPECIFIED BY
s sen et id  — GEQTEXTILE FABRIC OR GEOGRID ADJUST SLUMP. \ OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
oot 90,0 955 -SEE GENERAL NOTE #3 12" MIN, 12" MIN,
o g 3. FLOAT SURFACES TO TRUE PLANES WITHIN A TOLERANCE = = - NORMAL STRENGTH PAVEMENT
T [ SUBGRADE CONPACTED CLEAN _—EXISTING JOINT
T EARTH MATERIAL OF 1/4INCH IN 10 FEET. ARG AREAS AN OTHER LIMLTED ASPHALT PAVEMENT GENERAL NOTES:
CONCRETE PAVING GENERAL NOTES: 4. g?gtwi&;gs AND JOINTS TO A RADIUS OF 1/4INCH FOR I I g SERVICE TRAFFIC AREAS 1. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH OWNER'S
on : AR ST "—WL SPECIFICATIONS FOR ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING.
1. SEE TANK ANR P]PéNG DRAWINg STD-PQ-4.1. FOR @ RS ,:%7'00087; RARY SRS gy'o -'.%TO*— EXISTING PAVEMENT o HOULDER| . CONCRETE CURB GRANULAR BASE (PREFERRED) ®
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR TANK SLABS. 5. é;LBXYgOZIElgE[T)EYPégF[ggETQT%?ENE(JgACEmE[mMIl\JAXREENG T St . IMESTONE BASE Wb %g\?\@ mﬂ% _— PAVED AREA 2. A GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OR GEOGRID 1S ONLY NEEDED
: e AW = TACK COAT WHEN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND/OR A GEOTECH
2. SEE DRAWING #STD-CIS-A (FOR AUTO) AND o N I SEE NOTE 4 "WEARING SURFACE" EXPERT REQUIRES IT FOR THE SPECIFIC SITE'S o
STD-CIS-CFL (FOR TRUCK) ON ADDITIONAL 6.  APPLY TRAFFIC PAINT WITH MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO EXISTING «—1 1/2" COMPACTED ASPH. CONC. SOIL CONDITIONS. o
REQUIREMENTS FOR DISPENSER ISLAND SLABS. A MINIMUM WET FILM THICKNESSOF 15 MILS. , AN "BITUMINOUS BASE” a
SR ﬁoav mTNﬁgﬁAmggAEEEUEEDEEVER 3" COMPACTED ASPH. CONC. 3. FOR SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE OR STABLITY ISSUES 5
3. A GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OR GEOGRID IS ONLY NEEDED ~ T-  FHOTECT CONCRLIE FAVING fAOM DAACE. ®FeLUDE FOR SLOPES GREATER THAN 4:1. RERIAR "AGGREGATE BASE” DURING CONSTRUCTION (UNDER DIRECTION BY 5
WHEN THE GEQTECHNICAL REPORT AND/OR A GEOTECH L ' SPALLED JOINT AREA SEE PLOT OR LANDSCAPING PLAN SosienaNs  g” COMPACTED CRUSHED LIMESTONE GEOTECH EXPERT)": E
EXPERT REQUIRES IT FOR THE SPECIFIC SITE'S SAWCUT AND REMOVED FOR PLANTING REQUIREMENT GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OR GEOGRID SEE 0
AR AL T e ;
%  CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO THE GEOTECH REPORT Lt “SUBGRADE ”
FOR PAVEENT AND FOUNDATION DESIGN AND RN COMPACTED CLEAN. DRY DERIVE ACCEPTATBLE OPTIONS. g§
O R e e e R e e ey A S B g ®
D O g gD e 00 010, 0 0, 410, e 00 9: 0 =——————— LIMESTONE BASE PAVEMENT BERM EARTH VATERTAL B. SUBSURFACE STABLITY ISSUE - INSTALL . _o%
CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINT DETAILS GEOGRID PER GEQTECH EXPERT RECOMMENDATION. EEEX
OPTIONAL GEOTEXTILE 5330
FABRIC - SEE SPALLING : R
TYPE OF JOINT USE DESCRIPTION DETAIL DETAIL NOTE #5 ASPHALT PAVEMENT MATNTENANCE NOTES: gg;@
A. CONTROL JOINT USE SPECIFICATION ACI 360R-06 T0 PLACE JOINT SEALANT- 3" 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ASPHALT FROM FAILED S
1. SAWN DEEP (MIN.) HELD '+’ AREA BY SAWCUTTING A RECTANGULAR SHAPE AT
CONTROL JOINTS SO AS TO UNIFORMLY DIVIDE ,
SLABS INTO NOMINAL 12' x 12' (NORMAL y | BELOW SURFACE ;mszga SST&?“E LEAST 3’ BEYOND THE DAMAGED AREA. TWO OF THE
2. PREMOLD STRIP STRENGTH) OR 16" x 16° (HIGH STRENGTHI i HIGH STRENGTH PAVEMENT EDGES MUST BE AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE
3. HAND FORMED AND | SECTIONS. (SEAL CONTROL JOINTS ONLY IF Tk - AR, IS SN R, PR AR DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC.
' SPECIFIED ON DRAWINGS OR BY OWNER'S -, A 9 S0 Gt 0t OG0 G 0 HEAVY LOAD TRAFFIC AREAS
SAWN AT CRITICAL | SPECIFIED ON DRA | g @ o ig Tl igV0- 8V 0 iy oAl 0 150 2. SUBGRADE MUST BE REMOVED TO SOLID GROUND AND
JO[NTS DQ.CZOE)g:g.aoz)g:({c:i)g:({aoz)g:({ao{)g:gj:oé;:gj:oz)g:gj:oég:gj:i)g:(ﬁoég:(ﬁoé;:gf:oz);:gj:oz)g}fi)g}ﬁég}ﬁo&g:g.aoz);:qﬁoég.q— L[MESTONE BASE REPLACED [N ACCORDANCE WITH THE FULL DEPTH
PREFERRED METHOD TACK COAT FULL DEPTH PATCH DETAIL AND OWNER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
USE REMOVEABLE | 1ve ey = 37 oLt ULE T o CRE e
/4 SEE NOTE 4 . 2 o o 8 8§ g 8§
MATER AL DURING — neeo ™ (MIN. ) HELD 44" < "WEARING SURFACE” |22 s2iga =3 =T o ged
B. EXPANSION JOINT PLACE AGAINST CONCRETE TANK FORMING REQUIRED o' eimiace 2" COMPACTED. ASPH. CONC 3. CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR DISPOSAL OF AL [es2g=y 2 A2 =g =n=q
(ISOLATION JOINT) SLAB, ABUTTING ROADWAY PAVEMENTS TO OBTAIN A 3" : . DEBRIS PER LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL = = =
AND STRUCTURES (BUILDINGS. CANOPY COLUMNS, "BASE " REGULATIONS. =
RECESS S
CATCH BASINS, ETC.) : P betebwbete - NEW EXTRUDED CONC. CURB EXISTING GRADE 6" COMPACTED ASPH. CONC. =
D—{ el T em 4. TACK COAT REQUIRED IF INSTALLING SEPERATE 2 g
; ; p s 0o 05 0o 0 ’ ’ PLACEMENTS. SEE SPEEDWAY SPECIFICATIONS FOR  |= | = CRERE R
. 1" DIA. DOWEL X 18" LONG 0.520.%%0. 520,520, AGGREGATE BASE ol T e N w w TS| 8
1o /_ASTRUCTURE G AT 127 006 WITH. COATING EXISTING PAVEMENT 3’;?8;{3‘,’83{’2?8&"2?{'%‘: 8" COMPACTED CRUSHED LIMESTONE TIMING AND TEMPERATURE GUIDELINES. o ER R RS |
/9 EXPANSION MEETING ASTM B117 oqog;o::gvaoogvaoo?oao = 7 ] e 3 3 Eé%
MATERTAL D/2 Do e Dot e 0s o =
% MIN: - BASE T GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SEE & wle s
C. CONSTRUCTION JOINT | CONSTRUCTION JOINTS MUST BE APPROVED BY e \ i '/@ GENERAL NOTE #? 5 ={
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. PLACE WHEN ] ey 7 o ~_cuaoRAsE” gl |9l PEE
CONTINUOUS POUR OPERATIONS ARE SUSPENDED | . = |8 [ElaldZ
FOR MORE THAN 30 MINUTES. ! WORK .2, OR SUPPORT WITH #4 BARS COMPACTED CLEAN. DRY EARTH MATERIAL * CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO THE GEOTECH REPRT || || |Z| |E|E[% &
) - VoL e e S R = =
- N - = — == SN
& léi&iED OF THE CURB EXTENDING ASPHALT OVERLAY DETAL =M= REEE
INTO THE SDIL ENQUGH TO 25|z |o|e| ol |2
CONCRETE CURBS SUPPORT DURING THE POUR. gy TIE WITH WIRE ASPHALT SUBBASE OVERLAY DETAIL NOTES: MEE A S
(2) USE (2) #4 BARS WITH 3" | TOP AND BOTTOM ‘ ] = o = O =
OF COVER ON SIDES, | TACK —1'72" WEARING COURSE 1. THE OVERLAY SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HEIRAE
SEE PLOT OR LANDSCAPING PLAN TOP AND BOTTOM AND 2 COAT OWNER'S SPECIFICATIONS. olo|o|T|w|<t|<<|E°
FOR PLANTING REQUIREMENT TO0LED CONTROL COVER ON ENDS OF CURS. BOTTOM OF CURB POUR = D T al2lelelelals
£ JOINTS @ 12°0/¢ APPROX. 1'-0" BELOW GRADE T PAVEMENT CONDITION 2. ALL FAILED AREAS SHALL BE REPAIRED WITH PROPER g g el e R Rl R
3 . TOOLED SCORE \ PATCHES BEFORE OVERLAY [S PLACED. EREERERE
#4 BAR CONT. e D ml ASPHALT OVERLAY FABRIC SIS EEE
4,000 PSI C..P. CONCRETE SEE GENERAL NOTE #2 :
] HEIGHT OF ’ 3. IF THE SURFACE IS DISTORTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALYZ|m|<|w|we|~|=|
””E”'E‘!' . oy EXPOSED FACE ) WITH FIBER REINFORCING W[ TACK COAT CONSTRUCT LEVELING COURSES TO RESTORE PROPER
FE gl 10/ GRAONG PLAN 8 VEDIUY B0 IS ALTERNATE_METHOD \— EXISTING PAVEIENT LINE AND CROSS SECTON.
— E o ' ”
NOTE: CONTRACTOR MAY SUBSTITUTE g LRAN NOT TO EXCEED 6’ / 4. THE PAVEMENT SHALL BE THOURDUGHLY CLEANED AND (il)
CURB & GUTTER (DETAIL THIS SHEET) y B /2% ExP. JOINT ONLY " y , A TACK COAT OF ASPHALT SHALL BE APPLIED BEFORE —
UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE ON 1F DRIVE 1S CONCRETE - 6 NEW EXTRUDED CONC. CURS THE OVERLAY S PLACED. =C
PLOT PLAN. (FULL DEPTH OF CONC. SLAB) 2"
CONCRETE SUBBASE 5. ALL VERTICAL SURFACES COMING IN CONTACT WITH g
AST Pl A RET R N EXISTING PAVEMENT THE OVERLAY SHALL BE SPRAYED OR PAINTED WITH
C S '|N' L CE CONC E E CU B 11/2" WEARING COURSE A UNIFORM COATING OF EMULSIFIED ASPHALT @)
PREFERRED R TACK IMVEDIATELY PRIOR TO PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. =
e S S I S ) TIE WITH WIRE | COAT X\ LEVELING COURSE - DEPTH TO BE e
BASE TOP AND BOTTOM DETERMINED BY PAVEMENT CONDITION. 6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING PROPER
TE: REFERENCE TYPICA \> oc
. § ﬁ ggN%RE EOEH?EDETA"?SL T } \‘\ASPHALT OVERLAY FABRIC SURFACE DRAINAGE. PONDING OR PUDDL ING OF D
3 ! SEE GENERAL NOTE #2 WATER ON THE FINAL SURFACE WILL BE UNACCEPTABLE. O
SLOPE 3/4" PER FT. 12* MIN. 5 FINISH GRADE TO TOP w () SUPPORT WITH #4 BARS \_Tack coat 25
(SEE NOTE BELOW - OF CURB UNLESS 4'-0" C-C THE LENGTH AN 7. REPLACE IN KIND ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC
1" R OTHERWISE SPECIFIED OF THE CURB EXTENDING N—EXISTING CONCRETE LOOPS AND/OR RELATED SENSOR —
BITUMINIOUS N [ ON CONTOUR PLAN 1'-0" INTO THE PAVEMENT EQUIPMENT THAT IS REMOVED OR =
DAV ING \ . %& . AND BASE. DAMAGED DUE TO PAVEMENT MILLING ACTIVITY g
> 2 §4(/§ ' VARIES SEE PLAN (Z) USE (1) #4 BAR CENTERED  SOIL Ll
® - : EXTEND TO BOTTOM OF : . LONGITUDINALLY IN =
> oo z, SUBGRADE” COMPACTED CLEAN 7 EDGE DETALL
R e : THE CURB WITH 2" OF i}
. ) A = PAVEMENT SECTION SEAL JOINT W/HOT ASPHALT EARTH MATERIAL COVER ON ENDS OF CURG. TACK COAT - SEE OVERLAY NOTES #4 & #5 E
—= [ APPLIED SEALER
M= ) "BASE" COMPACTED
/ NN VALY, COMPACTED REFER TO PLOT PLAN 1/2" EXP JOINT REQUIRED CRUSHED LIMESTONE
NN N N N RUATERALOF 1 SDUACEN PAEUENT i COLD WEATHER CURB INSTALLATION o
~___ ADJACENT PAVEMENT . T ™
RN UINTINY N N UNDISTURBED OR (NORMAL STRENGTH CONCRETE SLAB) FOR USE WHEN COLD WEATHER CONDITIONS CAUSE ASPHALT 091070 AR
A AN /N COMPACTED SUBGRADE PR I N I B —
PAVEMENT SHOWN) PAVEMENT TO BE PLACED BEFORE THE CONCRETE CURB. : 0.0 L0 ||||<7§ﬁ|é EXISTING PAVEMENT DESIONTIEAN DATE
NOTE:  GUTTER TO BE SLOPED DOWNGRADIENT TOWARDS CURB =
WHEN SITE GRADE IS TOWARDS CURB. GUTTER TO BE SLOPED INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK DGNR.  ENICHOLAS | 02016
DOWN GRADIENT AWAY FROM CURB WHEN SITE GRADE IS AWAY P.MGR. JFRYE | wai6
FROM CURB. MAY BE MACHINE FORMED. :
NOTE EXPOSIEID FACE OF WHERE OVERLAY 1S NOT SPECIFIED FOR ENTIRE EXISTING SURFACE, THE RWR BBAIRD | @26
CURB AND 4" WIDE STRIPE ATOP OF CURB ARE TO
STRAIGHT CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER INTERFACE BETWEEN THE NEW OVERLAY AND THE OLD PAVEMENT SURFACE DRYGS_ N,
BE PAINTED WARNING YELLOW SHALL BE PER THE ABOVE DETAIL. FEATHERING OF THE ASPHALT TO STD CPC 1
MEET THE EXISTING PAVEMENT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE. - -

STD-CPC-1.DGN 10/12/2020 10:10:55 AM pw:\\mps2903.Mgroupnet.com:MTE_SSA_ENG_PROD_SPEEDWAY\Documents\MPC SSA Retail Engineering\Retail Standards\1 - White Book Retail Construction Standards\1 - CIVIL\PAVING & CURBING DETAILS

36




$SYTIMES..SSYTHWDWIMES

$DGN-SPECS..$DGN-SPECS..$DGN-SPECS..$OGN-SPECS

DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS

4" MIN. WIDE FLANGE . % TOP ELEVATION 30" SQUARE HEAVY DUTY GRATE
TOP ELEVATION - =S PER GRADING PLAN 10 BE NEENAH *R-4880-C WITH ®4 REINFORCING BAR RING GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SPECIFICATIONS
STANDARD CAST [RON NEENAH SEE GRADING PLAN INSTALL CONCRETE COLLAR = & FRAME. ANGLE FRAME TO BE SET FOR PIPES 12" AND LARGER
FOUNDRY COMPANY RATED FOR HEAVY PER DETAIL THIS PAGE TOP ELEVATION - iy >l AS PART OF CONCRETE BASIN. 8 0Z.NONWOVEN NEEDLE PUNCHED FABRIC; AMOCO 4553, PHILLIPS SUPAC 8NP, OR EQUAL
DUTY SERVICE FRAME AND COVER - IF IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT SEE GRADING PLAN STANDARD CAST IRON NEENAH INSTALL CONCRETE COLLAR GRATE AND FRAME SHOWN ABOVE. . ! ’ ’
MUST BE MARKED APPROPRIATELY AS . . . FOUNDRY COMPANY ROUND FRAME !
SANITARY OR STORM g . |2 8 AND TYPE 'C' GRATE RATED I IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT b GENERAL NOTES:
= | PAVEMENT OR GRASS 15" EXPANSION JOINT FOR HEA PER DETAIL THIS PAGE S In :
- VY DUTY SERVICE AND = . 6" EXPANSION JOINT WHEN ABUTTING CURB
1 0N = MAX. 4 COLRSES OF PRECAST 6" CURB SIZED FOR PRECAST UNIT S8 V2" EXPANSION JOINT ~ OR CONCRETE PAVEMENT. SEE DRAWING * STD-CPC-I L. ALL STORM AND SANITARY PIPING SHALL BE THE SIZE AND TYPE SHOWN ON THE GRADING OR PIPING
Z 2 . oope . PLAN, AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE ASTM AND AASHTO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS LISTED HERE, UNLESS
£ |UNMAINTAINED ADJUSTING RINGS AS REQUIRED SLOPE PER GRADING PLAN : Ry 22" - 21" OPENING ' o PAVEMENT " EXPANSION JOINT WHEN AGGREGATE STONE [ '
=) AREAS o \ I | = SECTION, REFER ABUTTING CURB OR CONCRETE . AROUND SPIDER OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY GOVERNING AUTHORITIES.
FINISH GRADE ¥ 12 EXPANSION IR e - [ 0 ST PAVEMENT. SEE DRAWING CURB PER DRAVING * STD-CPL-1 — pRaIN MUST BE IN 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF DIVISION 15 OF SPEEDWAY'S
! o Lo s ~— " STD-CPC- INSTALL CONCRETE coLLeR ~ SONTACT WITH STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.
w o L N 31 3/4" SQUARE IF IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT AGOREGATE LEVE
3 DA P 7y 2%85&8“%%105&?“5 | PER DETAIL THIS PAGE AOGREGATE LEVEL 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COVTACT ALL UTILITY CONPANIES PRIOR TO STAATING ANY BELOW GRADE WORK 10
' : : S ; L u u LITIES.
2 3 L ORAIN MUST BE IN 15 7/8 DRAINAGE BETWEEN
2 | /T — CONTACT WITH B EEIY_EE'E'T“[T) g'%g%g'g ]\‘ EUESLTJ‘F'{EACE ARERS 4. ALL SANITARY SEWERS SHALL HAVE 'PREMIUM' SEALED JOINTS. STORM SEWERS WITHIN 20’ OF
N MAX. 4 COURSES OF precast=--<-1f & *:73 PAVEMENT _PEFER T0 57D _ : HYDROCARBON PRODUCT PIPING OR UNDERGROUND TANKS SHALL HAVE 'PREMIUM SEALED JOINTS.
ADJUSTING RINGS AS REQUIRED (?BGZEESJJE LEVEL ' 5. THE PIPE INVERT SHALL BE STRAIGHT LINE GRADED BETWEEN ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.
% = 1'-0" SECTION ] —
i s LIESEEEIH?F?E [;t PRECAST CATCH — |+ % 5 MIN ?E?I%GUE BETWEEN 6. PIPE SHALL BE LAID FROM THE LOWER ELEVATION TO THE HIGHER ELEVATION.
i B .
- = — e — — | BY; BASIN UNIT SEE SIZE TABLE BELOW SUBSURFACE AREAS. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL
s DTA; BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
ALL HOLES IN PRECAST SECTIONS  go™i- . i g
DUE TO FORMING TO BE M pl FOR P[PE/\/UP o = 5 ! :INSTALL_SPIDER DRAIN 8. PIPING T0 BE MIN. 12 BELOW TOP OF RIGID PAVEMENT,BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT, OR FINISHED GRADE
PLUGGED WITH HYDRALIC CEMENT ] | 4'PERFORATED PVC PIPE (ASTM D-2729) WITH «INSTALL SPIDER :
A = PIPE INVERT ELEVATION - IN NON-TRAFFIC AREAS. APPLICABLE AASHTO OR AISI GUIDELINES SHALL OVERRIDE AND GOVERN
\ e < ! GEOTEXTILE SOCK; TYPICAL TWO OPPOSING SIDES; INSTALL CONCRETE COLLAR ORAIN_______ MINIMUM COVER HEIGHTS WHEN GREATER THAN STATED ABOVE.
N RGN P
= LL WITH PAV ' % STD-SCB-
G CaSET O ST | 10BE INSTALLED IN CONTACT WITH PAJEMENT g THIS SHEET GEOTEXTILE FABRIC P o) WITH 9, SEE DRAWING * STD-SCB-1FOR CANOPY DOWNSPOUT DRAIN DETAILS.
INVERT ELEVATION - MASTIC AT ALL JOINTS A SN RSN SUMP MUST BE CLEAN AT A MINIMUM OF 18" DEPTH OF BURY BY 16 § NEEDLE PUNELED RoKEN GEQTEXTILE SOCK;
RUBBERIZED BOOT. | e SPING AN N2V LN | ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT WIDE BED OF AGGREGATE STONE. NEEDLE PUNCHED FABRIC TYPICAL TWO
SANITARY SEWER ONLY . | . SRXROEIOSS| N OPPOSING SIDES: MINIMUM DEPTH OF BURY:
“ 12 W, SUMP FOR STORM SEWERS L A 3 WERIFY WITH LOCAL s SIDEWALLS MAY HAVE 2° THICK b 10 CATCH (SEE NOTE *8)
" MAX, SU WERS - ' ) 3
4+ SEE PIPING AND UTILITIES PLAN BOTTOM ELEVATION - —f .7 MUNICIPALITY) " | .~ KNOCK-OUT RECESS.STORM SEWER INVERT ELEVATION - SEE PIPING PLAN ~ BASINPIPE TOBE ||  PYL ememmemmeen 18'
T, (VERIFY WITH LOCAL MUNICIPALITY) SEE PIPING PLAN ' APPLICATIONS ONLY INSTALLED IN SOIL —--- 12
g2 ‘ I‘_ R R R LIPSt SUMP MUST BE CLEAN AT aL[J'\?]GI‘?AI‘?EOI’WI}-g Al HDPE ----m-eeeee- 18
o, | = U '
CRUSHED STONE /5 | PRECAST OR T IE ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT DEPTH OF BURY BY
DR e : —Y 8 THICK 000 DR N [N 12 16" WIDE BED OF PIPE SLOPES
' : N v LTI Late NN 0%9 B SEORIONEI-R59 BOTTOM ELEVATION - SEE PIPING pLan Looneonle STONE. ©
OPENINGS FOR ALL PIPE SHALL BE ONCRETE 6" THICK %) °oOQ“QQD 0SENCH0 %BQ 9@0@0«0@8“0 R MINIMUM PIPE SLOPES (%) MAXIMUM P1PE SLOPES (%)
CAST IN PRECAST SECTIONS AND SECTION (CSRAU@FEESSPTIEF{IEE 05000 G 0P «'00%5:0% 60 0 9,60 00N QA i TYPE OF PIPE and "n” VALUES TYPE OF PIPE and "n” VALUES
CANITARY SEWERS ONLY D — BEODING MATERIAL) © 6" THICK CRUSHED STONE g POLY-VYNYL| SMOOTH | REINFORCED |CORRUGATEQIPOLY-VYNYL| SMOOTH | REINFORCED |CORRUGATED
1. MANHOLES SHOWN ON THE PLOT OR PIPING PLAN SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTED SECTION VATERIA) SIZE TABLE ZLLLEAR | Pipe CH']:DRIDE A‘RINEDT CONCRETET (RCP)p pMETAL P CH']:URIDE A‘RINEDT CGNCRETET (RCP)p pMETAL P 8
. i (PVC) A (CMP)] (PVC) A (CMP)
OF MATERIALS AND IN A MANNER MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS OF ASTM C-478 AND THE PUBLIC SCALE: NOT TO SCALE Trceer 1% | cororer 12X 3 CLEAR [()'Ig'(’:ﬁ;g") ¢ |co HggE 2y I%RU[:JU% Dlllel IPE (C ¢ |co HggE ED I%RO[:JUC( Dllle) IPE (C 3
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION. pIPE 0ia.  [SQUARE| pipg pla, | ROUND 1. SEE GRADING AND/OR PIPING PLAN FOR TOP,
C.B. C.B. INVERT, AND BOTTOM ELEVATIONS, SIZE, AND . o7 & 0.010 0.012 0.013 0.022 0.010 0.012 0.013 0.022 g
2. SEE GRADING AND/OR PIPING PLAN FOR TOP AND INVERT ELEVATIONS, SIZE AND ARRANGEMENT ®  THE PRECAST CATCH BASIN UNIT SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARD STATE D.O.T. 2r w | ® 0 ARRANGEMENT OF INLET/OUTLET PIPING. NOTE: PREFAB UNIT. MEETING STRENGTH 2=
OF INLET/OUTLET PIPING. SPECIFICATIONS AND ASTM CS13. THE UNIT SHALL BE PROPERLY REINFORCED TO PREVENT DAMAGE DURING = w | 2 | 4z _ P UIVALENCE. MAY BE SUBSTITUTED 9
TRANSPORT AND INSTALLATION. 2. MORTAR ALL INLET, OUTLET PIPE OPENINGS 39" SQUARE = APPROVED' BY OWUNER'S REP 4 0.92 1.33 N N 8.29 11.93 Z N =
3. ADDITIONAL MASONRY BRICK OR BLOCK WORK IS NOT PERMITTED TO MEET SURFACE ELEVATION. ° 4 3w 46 WITH HYDRAULIC CEMENT GROUT. ’ 6 0.54 0.77 - - 4.83 6.95 - - @
@  SEE GRADING AND/OR PIPING PLAN FOR TOP, INVERT, AND BOTTOM ELEVATIONS, SIZE, e T T 8 037 053 - L T2 %7 - 59 c
4. OBTAIN APPROVAL OF MANUFACTURER'S STRUCTURAL ENGINEER FOR DEPTHS EXCEEDING 10 AND ARRANGEMENT OF INLET/QUTLET PIPING. 3. REIN'ORCEMENT; PLACE 4 REBORS AT 8~ SECTION 5 S-3t 233 -1 32 -1 12:32 S
60" 72 48" 72" H WAY WALL . . i _ ; : - ~ -
FOR SANITARY SEWERS ONLY MORTAR ALL INLET,QUTLET PIPE OPENINGS WITH HYDRAULIC CEMENT GROUT. FLOOR. INCLUDE *4 REBAR RING AROUND ALL \_/ SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 12 0.21 0.31 0.36 1.03 1.92 2.76 3.24 9.21 o
NOTE: TRAFFIC RATED REINFORCED OPENINGS 12" AND LARGER. 15 0.16 0.23 0.27 0.71 1.42 2.05 2.40 6.86 % ™
5. THE BOTTOM OF THE MANHOLE SHALL BE CONTOURED WITH CONCRETE TO CHANNEL THE ® ADDITIONAL MASONRY BRICK OR BLOCK WORK IS NOT PERMITTED TO MEET SURFACE ELEVATION. PRE-CAST CONCRETE TOP TO BE USED 18 0.12 0.18 0.21 0.60 .12 1.61 1.89 5.40 To)
FLOW THROUGH THE MANHOLE. WITH LARGER CATCH BASINS. 4, ADDITIONAL MASONRY BRICK OR BLOCK WORK - - - - : - ) : S >g)v
A . VERIFY STRUCTURE SIZE 1S ADEQUATE IS NOT PERMITTED TO MEET SURFACE ELEVATION. 21 0.10 0.15 0.17 0.49 0.91 1.31 1.54 4.40 a2 gt
. WHEN SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS, AN EXTERIOR "DROP" MANHOLE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER FOR MULTIPLE PIPES AND PIPE ANGLES. 24 0.08 0.12 0.14 0.41 0.76 1.09 1.28 3.68 =200
LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS. 21 0.07 0.10 0.12 0.35 0.65 0.94 1.10 3.14 g8l
HEAVY DUTY CATCH BASIN 30 0.06 0.09 0.11 0.30 0.56 0.81 0.95 2.13 055
STANDARD MANHOLE STANDARD DUTY CATCH BASIN — = = 3% 0.05 0.07 0.08 0.24 0.44 0.64 0.75 2.14 gacc
— - — FOR OUTLETS UP TO 18*R.C.P. TO BE USED IN HIGH STRENGTH PAVEMENT AREAS 48 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.16 0.30 0.43 0.51 1.46
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE TO BE USED IN NORMAL STRENGTH PAVEMENT AREAS ONLY 60 0.02 0.04 0.04 0.12 0.22 0.32 0.38 1.08
EBEESPITFIO'IEIOE%‘T‘EB &:SST IRON LID IS BOLTED DOWN IF LOCATED :
IN GREEN SPACE. DASHED TO
PAVEMENT AREA.
EXCLUDE IF
CURB IS
- B 0 s e
o - . CURB IF SHOWN T o o
- NECHENICALLY COUPLE PIPES o (4 REQUIRED). LOCATED EVERY 90 DEGREES. ON PLOT PLAN = e T B I
10 UNIT L = SN NN M e
DASHED TO | IE' < ol S g 2
12 172 EXCLUDE IF E
CURB 1S = -
PRESENT INSTALL SPIDER DRAINS PER B =
CATCH BASIN DETAIL B AND N = ©
— C THIS SHEET. N o —
s s f s s 255~ (=~ “3'7“3:2‘_)"“?
INLET AND OUTLET TO BE 6' _7=e=e T N I U E Y
7 TN 7 A L O O S O WO A O Ol 1 N I T B 920 0200 0 0. ¢, W [ SN . Y === = o e T
® @ MzN—e U=/ \ \N\= g T TRRRIR e ] =t 7
] @ z
s s s s %] =
SES= S 8%
/ o o8
NOTE: / =Dl - =5
e L B S v aEE 3
ATER CARACITY = 125 GAL . BRRE ]UE[ %H?;mN ’ 5182 _|w 23
= L L o w| olo €5
CAPACITY = 653 LBS ; ‘£ w| ol &= = T o
| oh e CVER PIPE SPECIFICATIONS HEEFS o5
—_ [a= ESS
— ! TYPE OF " SIZES SEVICE PIPE INSTALLATION JOINT PREMIUM JOINTS H B MEES gs
/\ CLow I 8' CONCRETE PIPE VALUES | PERMITTED |  AND USE SPECIFICATION SPECIFICATION SPECIFICATION gl=| 2 = =2 33
32 NOTE: REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR ; = | 2| o 5B 52
MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN CASTING OCCURS AT .o STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STANDARD_SPECIFICATION ELASTOMERIC SEALS FOR x| o| «| 7| 58
LOW POINTS AND CLAYEY SUBGRADES. SEE DETAIL STANDARD SPECIFICATION INSTALLATION OF FLEXIBLE FOR JOINTS FOR DRAIN JOINING PLASTIC PIPE SIZ| 9 3= 53
oo s St SEERREE
SEWER PIPE AND FITTINGS CLASS 1 BEDDING . S| 5 wls 25
@ EXTERIOR GREASE INTERCEPTO CONCRETE COLLAR - CONCRETE COLLAR - FOR PAVED AREAS FLASTONERIC seALs o N e e I O
= M e = POLYSULFIDE (T), OR SRS g9
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE ROUN CRK' E_ g I RN\-AE SQUN?E_ CRK' E_ g F RKME FLUORO ELASTOMER (FPM) <| é g SIEE °F
S| S| a = O
SCAE: T T0 SCAE SCALE: T T0 SCAE M| e W |SRORTEOT | BRAIRE | Ewe SN EEEN
L LASS 3, WALL B- v =1 ke <
el TONGUE AND GRODVE FOR JOINTS, FOR CINLULAR
WHEN OUTLETTING TO
STANDARD SPECIFICATION SURFACE GRADE FLARED CULVERT PIPE, USING. L
PR REINE ORCED CONCRETE END SECTION MUST BE RUBBER GASKETS =
LIMITED ACCESS MANHOLE - WITH CAST IRON COVER. g“BVEEw'E% g]PE DRAIN, USED (OIL_RESISTANT) o =
U TWO STAINLESS STEEL FLUSH MOUNT BOLTS, CAST = —
STEEL PLATE COVER CLEANOUT PLUC ﬁg{ﬁ@ ﬁIST_'}@G‘EBVA%N]RZ,fP[N%TEEL SKIRT. BUNA-N GASKET. SMOOTH LINED ASTM D-2321 STANDARD COUPLERS PVC DOUBLE BELL COUPLER S v
CONCRETE COLLAR ; . CORRUGATED HOPE | 0.012 | 8'AND STORM AASHTO M294-S CLASS 1 BEDDING (PRO LINK) WITH GASKET el
12 N-12 BY ADVANCED LARGER DRAINAGE FOR PAVED AREAS (PRO LINK 10.8) =
GRADE F—— 1 pavEMENT PAVEMENT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS USE GASKET IN — | O
~ TS A . (800) 733-9554 ASTM D-2321 FINE SOILS AVAILABLE THROUGH 24" E -
f b B ' SELECTED BACKFILL (CRUSHED SURE-LOK 0.012 | 12°AND STORM AASHTO M294-S CLASS 1 BEDDING BELL & SPIGOT BELL & SPIGOT WITH O &
f _ STONE_IN PAVED AREA. CLEAN BY HANCOR LARGER DRAINAGE FOR PAVED AREAS WITH GASKET POLYISOPRENE GASKET —_— L
12 PIPE i : SOIL FILL IN UNPAVED AREA. (800) 537-9520 (SURE-LOK) (SURE-LOK 10.8) = sy
WITH BELL ' AVAILABLE THROUGH 30" <C| L —
| I_ —NVp)
! <
|
f DUCTILE IRON 0.012 -1 SPECIAL ASTM A-746 CLASS 50 TYPE 5 BEDDING RUBBER GASKET GASKET 10 BE DK
)} STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR PAVED AREAS COMPRESSION TYPE JOINT OIL RESISTANT o o
o R T e FOR DUCTILE IRON GRAVITY NITRILE-BUTADIENE (NBR) L o
2 05, 5055° 03F 900 835 59 SEWER PIPE > @
N ALTERNATE Pl P Sr00:a8 8, 599G OE=
o e 90 o8 55 08 g® 220n 008 2 POLYETHYLENE 0.010 4- 6 |UNDERDRAINS AND | ASTM F-405 SEE UNDERDRAIN DETAIL STANDARD COUPLINGS N/A = ==
€ &0 05080, 050 05 = (PE) SEPTIC DISPOSAL | STANDARD SPECIFICATION i
o o o o 000 N
UNPAVED AREA SECTION RISER SHALL BE 6 DIA. - « i 4= FIELDS LY O T LNE - JUBING 0o Sy
(REMAINDER SAME AS AT RIGHT) (WHEN THE MAIN RUN = s AND FITTINGS LLl 3 &S
: THE RISER SHALL MATCH = CORRUGATED METAL| g.p22 | 12'DIA. STORM ASTM A-760 ASTM A-807 STANDARD COUPLINGS N/A w
45 ELL THE MAIN RUN PIPE SIZE) & UNIFORMLY GRADED PIPE (CMP) AND LARGER |  DRAINAGE STANDARD SPECIFICATION STANDARD SPECIFICATION T
N 174" - 3/4" COMPACTED FOR CORRUGATED METAL FOR INSTALLING CORRUGATED <
STONE PLACED IN 4'LAYERS PIPE, METALLIC-COATED FOR METAL STRUCTURAL PLATE =
MAIN RUN - SIZE PER SEWERS AND DRAINS PIPE FOR SEWERS =
PLOT OR PIPING PLAN o
I HIGH PERFORMANCE | g.p12 | 12°- 60" STORM AASHTO M330 ASTM D2321 WATER TIGHT EXTENDED [=)
INVERT - SEE PIPING PLAN 1/2 PIPE_DIA. (HP) PIPING DRAINAGE ASTM F2881 ASTM D-3212 REINFORCED
) T INTEGRAL BELL AND
e 6" LONG PIPE 6" MIN. GASKETED SPIGOT SCALE 0
SECTION
PLUG SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE
| I Q > | AS SHOWN
| [ |
DESIGN TEAM DATE
e we”” PAVED PREA SECTION @ PIPE BEDDING Do, ENCiOLs | e
SCALE: NOT 10 SCALE PM./DP. JFRYE 02-01-16
SET ISSUE  B.BAIRD 02-01-16
(G) UTILITIES PIPE CLEAN-OUT o

37




_ 16"@" _ 1 3/4. - //1‘7_1\\\\
SEEDED EROSION CONTROL MATTING "X\ ,GRATE/COVER GRADE
e | [ 38 ,/ /
v N4 N ,IJ'/', \\\\LI/ \ N4 N4
Y / LT ’ . | ! ¢
Y (i NS NS NN NN GGG
AS INDICATED ON PLANS | - pl W SN /\ /\ V4 /\ /\ /\ P
2.9% MIN. SLOPE DOWNSTREAM % //\//\// OO0 8'-30" NYOLOPLAST By @S // \// \// ‘
SECTION 2 NN =05 PVE FROM A0S BSOS
IO %gz OR EQUAL ‘c_%c; GOLOINS
SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE " QNN NN CN%
TOP ELEVATION - = /\\/\\/\\ 1 \\/\\/\
SEE GRADING PLAN = 9 // // //\//\//
| . z NS NEEE NANKS
- “ |/ “ - 2 IO 58 NI
WIRE FABRIC i N =|gegs N N
REINFORCING i ] |EE Ry A
- T 7 =1l ™
‘ ST e ——— B i
@C—ONCRETE DRAINACE FLUME © NP NN AN NP N faﬁz'(\,»)'ﬂ':ﬁ,‘--,:ﬁ.: S SRy SIS SECIY [ ] ; ‘%;
- - CEOTEXTILE FABRIC . IR T JOINT z° SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE
IMPERVIOUS FILL 16 g = bt NP @ L
- . . : DO NOT FORM
\ RIP-RAP PER | = BELOW GRADE. DCL%@%@%
DEI R - 1 L SIZE AND MATERIAL
THIS SHEET ‘ = AN SN N, 7 ~—1 "PER PIPING PLAN
P \ U \
R ST S T e S,
i 45 ' Iee) ) O 5 ! ' '
2 e §£§g%%%~ t/_d’ﬂ ,': \\///\\ N //\<//\< ‘ DRAIN PIPE 12" DIA / \ / ®
N/ BB SO eRX 14 GAGE SLOTTED DRAIN ' DIA. / )
\\\//\\//\1\//\\//\\//\\// “‘?1-53{?3&3515‘ //\//\//\// //\//\\/ ‘ WITH 6" HIGH SLOT MANUFACTURED BY: ‘ >
R NI - SV NS AN T . - -
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE \//\//\//\//\//\//\//\ 9% N ////>///\//>\//>\//\/ N FOR SLOT HEIGHTS 7*TO 18" CONTACT - \ 2
NN NN ‘ ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE Y & I OO ELEvATION 2
© - A 74 "4 > -
PIPING PLAN c
SECTION cowere = 2, N e & E 5
- SCALE: NOT TO SCALE S PLAN VIEW E
® RIP-RAP DRAINAGE FLUME ~ SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE 2
SLOTTED DRAN SECTION S
. 16"-0" _ oL = SCALE: NOT TO SCALE °Q
SEEDED EROSION CONTROL MATTING PREFERRED O L ERATIVE FOR Q e
RERS, INSTALL TEVPORRRY 52T
(S)YARD DRAN S Q-
- T gD NGT 70 BE USED IN PAVED AREAS % Esraslisien S8g
AS INDICATED ON PLANS  |= - 5000
0.57 MIN. SLOPE DOWNSTREAM | Q =N
SECTION ! )=
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE N\ SORNONONOL P m
R, \
S0 PROTECTIVE APRON DIMENSIONS AND ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
@ SOD DRAINAGE FLUME SPECIFYING ENGINEER IS
LT LUNLE CULVERT SIZE|  RIPRAP LENGTH OF | DEPTH OF | ESTIMATED ESTIMATED —
RESPONSIBLE FOR CONCRETE D (in) CLASS ~ |APRON L (ft) APRON H RIPRAP GEOTEXTILE =
ENCASEMENT AND L L (feet)  |QUANTITY (CY) | OUANTITY (SY) [ M. o ccricanion specricaons =k
REINFORCING BASED UPON =k ' T ' ' £ | 5
APPLICATION AND LOCAL CODES " I " " I I"" 12 Z : ¥ . 3 L5 0 WORE THAN 107 OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAVETER GREATER THAN 167 §u &7
WI TH 18 2 6 1.5 2.2 NO MORE THAN 5@7% OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER LESS THAN 12% =
END 24 2 8 1.5 3.9 14 NO MORE THAN 107 OF _THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER LE.SS THAN 6% = 81\‘
II I II II I IIIII SECT ION 30 3 12.5 2 10.9 28 THICKNESS OF THE RIP-RAP LINER WILL BE NO LESS THAN 16 = |£-
= T U - T —EILI—EI !!.‘% — 0 1 = > 2 12? 2?5 133? é; CLA 0 MORE THAN 107 OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER GREATER THAN 22 %L,‘_J EE
- 20 - 42 NO MORE THAN 5@7% OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER LESS THAN 16% = E‘}‘
’ 48 4 24 2.5 44.5 79 NO MORE THAN 107 OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER LESS THAN 8% P
17" Oé gllflf\iB 80" 7 2 6 .5 T 8 THICKNESS OF THE RIP-RAP LINER WILL BE NO LESS THAN 22° g .
. 1| THICKNESS - = WITHOUT ;ﬁ g 192 :g gg 1? CLASS (0 VORE THAN 107 OF THE STONE VILL HAVE A DIAMETER GREATER THeN 274 2%
12 END NO MORE THAN 507 OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER LESS THAN 224 o2
- - 30 3 15 2 13.3 33 NO MORE THAN 187 OF THE STONE WILL HAVE A DIAMETER LESS THAN 10% = bl
] . SECTION 36 3 18 2 18.5 3 THICKNESS OF THE RIP-RAP LINER WILL BE NO LESS THAN 27° = 2%
| A ] - . - — : . 5 42 4 21 2.5 38.7 70 5 29
ﬁ ﬁ - | ] ] | 18 1 24 2.5 19.8 87 nE Eg
] g = o HE 2L
2~ MIN. BERM 1 . ' Z|z 33
SLOPE & SURFACE % 1 22 23
\\/ TREATMENT PER O RS 2 200 = - ~ - - ~ 2 £g
X GRADING & PAVED AREA R X | 3 3 2 23
NN LANDSCAPE PLANS " 2 MIN, T 5
XN z | 2%
K 77 .
7 /> // 2 ZURN TRENCH DRAIN #4 CAST IRON A B o QO B ég
\\ s\/ \ GRATING HEAVY SERVICE OR APPROVED EQUAL 5 z %
\/‘ FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR J J <I 25
\//\ INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR X ] %_ N _? | =
(P) IRENCH DRAN gl
3 — O| &
PLAN VIEW PLAN VIEW el S
—=| =
| ©
CULVEELDWgTE'ET§8ﬁNDARD CULVERT WITHOUT STANDARD wil &
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC END SECTION Ol &
(SEE SPEC. ON STONE - = o
DRAWING #STD-CUD-1) o a4 % 2
4" DIA. PERFORATED PE PIPE ORIGINAL =
(VERIFY WITH LOCAL OSROUND - eROuD ‘e
MUNICIPALITY) |<—E =
—
VARTABLE SLOPE = g
LLJ
i MAZ' 4 LFJ?SEDTCH X?TIE:IPE QUTLETS RIP-RAP SIZE 4-6"SHALL BE PLACED 12" THICK 2 i
SECTION ﬁ'n?w 1.L5E=1[r)4Ax[f[ AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. A GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED GEOTEXTILE I'_||J <<-t'9
IF USED ON SIDE PRIGR TQ PLACING THE RIP-RAP. GEOTEXTILE ol =
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE SLOPES. ol =
- SET%JI}‘;/ESJ TOI_LIJ]TSL%L%EF}EFER TO THE SIZING CHART AND RIP-RAP SECTION " SECTION B B ) E
S 2 4" - 6" CRUSHED ROCK : - - 1 75)
% SUBSURFACE SWALE g
§. DRAIN ACE < g GEOTEXTILE FABRIC NOTES
- DESIGN ENGINEER VERIFY DIMENSIONS AND TYPE SCALE O
g FINISHED GRADE OF RIP RAP WITH LOCAL/STATE REGULATIONS
i AS SHOWN
o -
< Ooog ., e AVERAGE STONE SIZE AND b MINIMUM DESIGN TEAM DATE
§§: "'ﬁgé 5 DONR.  ENICHOLAS | 0201
a
ig ELEVATION \SUBGRADE ® PROTECTIVE APRON AT CULVERT OUTIiT WITHOUT DITCH P.MGR. J.FRYE 02-01-16
=< SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE RVWR. B.BAIRD 02-01-16
i (0) RIP-RAP_SPECIFICATIONS D CUD.2
=2 ] ]
no
>~ H

38




$DGN-SPEC$. . $DGN-SPEC$. . $DGN-SPEC$. . $DGN-SPEC$

$SYTIMES. . $SYSSMESMES

BR1CK
1"WIDE X 3-@"LONG X ' 28"x44" SIGN FURNISHED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR - SEE NOTE 3 SURRDUND\ FILL WITH CONCRETE
FLAT STOCK WELDED 10 GUARD\\ 'f T A & CONE TOP OR BOLT
POST (3 REQ'D) PAINT BLACK.‘ AND CONE TOP CAP OPTION NUMBER OF RUNGS
6 STEEL POST 18" 122" MIN. CANOPY
RAISED PAINT 4081 SAFETY RED — ] 1 MAY VARY PER LOCAL
/| @ TRUCK ISLANDS) 1SLAND COLUMN —— I SCHEDULE 40, BLACK
I ! " STEEL MATERTAL CODE
: ol ‘& 5o s £
< A \ iy i = //—\\ , X
1/2' EXPANSION N e I . T \
2 < ) \ ° . o . / \
MATERIAL B R . N fﬂ’lr:“ \\‘=(4 ¥ ) C ) C ) C N ) 25" GALVANIZED
A o PAVEMENT = @ J{€-DISPENSER ISLAND _Ql i S~ S~ DRAIN THRU HOLES
- 11
L GUARD POST FLRNISHED & N = Ui y ORADE.
LLED BY CONTRACTOR. ;) N Qg
R Y VY WINDMASTER NI . i
S BEE o IR ey | e ovnwre " | g o ~ o k N\
" DISPENSER_ISLAND LAYOUT Lo R COLUMN 'S TGNAGE © ILLUMINATED BOLLARD T : N\
FOR VARIATIONS IN GUARD L PLAN VIEW PLAN VIEW R IF CALLED OUT ON / /-\ /‘\ /’ \ /‘\ \
POST SIZE, SPACING AND _ TYPICAL WITH BRICK AT PLOT PLAN
NUMBER REQUIRED. w_'\ % =10 me —Smm _‘V "
T A RGN DO NOT FORM BELOW GRADE /4= 1" /4= 10" e [T]IIZEET;PE . - BEL'SEJT GE%%E \J
CALLED FOR ON PLOT PLAN. ELEVATION A 3 TIMES PIPE DIAMETER CANOPY o
%= -0 ' / COLUMN P (\
ISLAND GUARD POST & SIGN INSTALLATION | | - \
LN M U D1 g PLL S | ;
' <
| GUARD POST 5
| INSTALL PER . \_;
«+ PA SITES ONLY 'FOR : ) 2" SCH. 40 STEEL PIPE
AR | MANUFACTURERS ~
/ / %RUE’K%Ng; gﬂvngS : SPECIFICATIONS GALVANIZED Z-POST SEE SPECS. U u U ~
— 3 MINIMUM  pARKING VARIANCE : I ALL MATERIAL & INSTALLATION
12" x 18" LETTER SIZE cjoy METHODS WILL MEET STATE HIGHWAY 12" MIN, L ®
SIGN 12" x 18" TO BE USED IN PLACE DEPT. STANDARDS GUARDRAIL & TO EDGE \
,, T . SION / OF BOLLARD MOUNTED POSTS WILL BE FURNISHED & " GRADE
3 MINIMUM |, E-STOP/ 12" x 6, 1" MINIMUM INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR. - -
p SNAPFRAME SIGNS T x T
LETTER SIZE SIGNx» VAN LETTER SIZE o 28" 44" WHEN BOLLARDS ARE ! S - s b ! POURED CONCRETE _
I" MINIMUM | ACCESSIBLE® )z R 6.00' e > el 1 - S A
LETTER SIZE . STEN F—AS REGUIRED PER ] % SIGNAGE NOT REQUIRED AT L . - = . i_ | e BASE j & a
' o e LOCAL CODE & INSERT DISPENSER ISLAND * . T 50" GALVANIZED DRAI = T v2REBR — a
x b, . — I : | ' 1 '
*$250 FINE' === = SEE SITE EQUIPMENT o 3 Ry — HOLE BOTTOM SIDE - = 5
2-3/8
SION Z|S2sk 5 PLAN FOR LOCATION i | 1'-6" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED = ‘ EIXI\IAEA%ERPIPE g
O|IIEDS U-SHAPED e R /g | | :
U-SHAPED 52@% POLE GRADE ' SEE STD-ACC-A FOR o~ : E
:l__ s b\:_ _________ POLE : L o= ‘ | MOUNTING HEIGHT DRIVE AREA : SAVED AREA Q
|| 2 I8'BARRIER FREE 1 1 . \ | BERM—, | N %m
— PARKING DECAL WITH "PARKING & & | . __—— ! N
VAN ACCESSIBLE $25@ FINE’ COPY T T | WINDHASTER CURVED b TYPICAL BIKE RACK DETAIL s
] ] LUMN —— — — — — .. ()]
ST0. & MINIMUM ("$250 FINE"AS REQUIRED PER LOCAL CODE) N \ N \ SIGNAGE o EDGE OF PAVEMENT seey
. - E—— o =
PECULATORY REQ. —)  STANDARD: ALTERNATE: +sPA SITES ONLY: % n 28%5
ACCESSIBLE PARKING DECAL WHEN CALLED FOR ON PLOT WHEN CALLED FOR ON SITE FRONT ELEVATION 2 I So0-
FURNISHED BY OWNER PLAN - SIGNS & U-SHAPED POLE EQUIPMENT PLAN - SIGNS & rriUNT CLEVRTIUN o 2050
INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR FURNISHED & INSTALLED U-SHAPED POLE FURNISHED /4= -0 o it
BY CONTRACTOR. CENTER SIGN & INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR, ' o al
ON ADA STALL CENTER SIGN ON PARKING STALL CURVED CANOPY L
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE SR GUARD_RAIL 7
! u 61_4--
AREA |_|GHT POLE FOUNDAT ON DETA”_S p 30 - - o ~ /6" BOLLARDS
- NEEDED WHEN
) CO2 TANK ~ -
4" CONCRETE PAD IF NO SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO [z [ = = = 2] 2] o] =
7 S /E > , , 5 3 PARKINIG i e s R e i N P
I 8. ] E o E‘D tig B g §<S§§
. o = - . FENCE POST / > = . o -
. | = LIGHT POLE, FIXTURE, LAMP & CONDUCTORS == > ol= [ = ‘ O z B
| | INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS | / I|2 o = =S
! CAMERA HARDWARE MOUNTED AND FINAL B \ . w| 8" - ] = gl g~
| = CONNECTIONS BY OTHERS | LIGHT POLE, FIXTURE, LAMP & CONDUCTORS o ] I (1l 0 > AEPFEEEEELE
. = VEATHERTIGHT GLANDS & NUTS | INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS & S|y viEwS N ~ " R R T S S e L
| / CAMERA HARDWARE MOUNTED AND FINAL 3w = = IS S e I
| ﬁ% CONTRACTOR TO CUT HOLES IN COVER FOR WIRING :I: CONNECTIONS MADE BY OTHERS - Sl | > = Ly — = ;g
=] %" FLEXIBLE CONDUIT BY CONTRACTOR i / WEATHERTIGHT GLANDS & NUTS | i > n o = HE 3| |B[E5
! et , 7 cors | [l Y/ Ml cure = @ o o 203 S| 258
S, I (F%EEDIUCNON%UEXCT%OKSNBYHQBENTRAUOR) H CONTRACTOR TO CUT HOLES IN COVER FOR WIRING = sl | o|° < S = = [5|E8
. g ! S L = = oS
e Iy \ ] %" FLEXIBLE CONDUIT BY CONTRACTOR » 30 - o Tt RN S HEEEERES
I INSTALL #12 AWG CU BONDING JUMPER FROM EACH GROUNDING TIE INTO CURB AND AIR S & = N = = | |8|=| |Z]58
@, CONDUCTOR IN CONDUITS TO LIGHT POLE FRAME.ENSURE METAL = I JUNCTION BOX @ HAND HOLE SERVICE PAD WITH S - . ~ 21512 [S|E] |5|28
= TO METAL CONTACT FROM GROUNDING CONDUCTOR TO FRAME <l |n (FIELD CONNECTIONS BY CONTRACTOR) *4 REBAR SPACED 18'0.C. = = a- = Ele| |w|® Q183
= O = L ;ugu::‘n—mgg
sl LIGHT POLE BASE PLATE COVER e CONDUCTOR [N CONDULTS TO.LIBHT POLE FRAME, ENSURE METAL = - = EIEI R
=]z RIGID CONDUITS STUBBED UP TO BOTTOM OF HAND HOLE TO METAL CONTACT FROM GROUNDING CONDUCTOR TO FRAME = ! S N HEEIMEEIELR:
l NOTE: | . LIGHT POLE BASE PLATE COVER STEEL CABINET o o g MMEEHEEIE %é
| SYRVH = = = < |Lo|=|58
i NUTS & WASHERS B0TH ABOVE & CELOW BASE Lls RIGID CONDUITS STUBBED UP TO BOTTOM OF HAND HOLE AIR SUPPLY UNIT BY AIR SUPPLY VENDOR 5 A , , \EDGE 0 7 HEIEIEIE IS
| = (TYPICAL ALL POLES) APPLIES TO FLOODLIGHT NOTE: BY AIR SUPPLY VENDOR " ” = - Ol ioEwALK WHEN MEEEEE
! 3 POLES & SIGN POLES NUTS & WASHERS BOTH ABOVE & BELOW BASE AR @ - 30" MIN " s|% w2223
| S ; \ ,, . , FINISH NUTS & WASHERS TO MATCH POLE = t SE%?ICNEI%T 10 SHHEIEEE
R j;' — (3)#3 TIES AT 2'ON CENTER, THEN #3 TIES AT 10" ON CENTER _ (TYPICAL ALL POLES) APPLIES TO FLOODLIGHT o |0 SEEEEEE
= ROUND FORMED CONCRETE PIER TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON ONE 3 POLES & SIGN POLES : -
o =—_§":%:" CONTINUOUS POUR, CONCRETE STREGNTH: 4000 PSI MIN (28 DAY) % ' ROUND FORMED CONCRETE PIER TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON ONE AIR BACK UP CO2 TANK INSTALL NEW OWNER SUPPLIED FOLDING Sle|e|~|=|o|2]|=
i Tr% :ﬁF i =ﬁ (ACI 301) WITH ASTM AGL5, GRADE 68 REINF. ‘ I ™ CONTINUOUS POUR, CONCRETE STREGNTH: 40800 PSI MIN (28 DAY) EXCEL TIRE GAUGE, INC. GUARD CORPORATION ST133-GALV /7' 6" TALL
& =S| H 4k | ‘ e BN (ACI 301 WITH ASTM AGI5, GRADE 6@ REINF. o view [|[ 3| HAOHT T BLDG.E20 GALVANIZED MELDED WIRE MESH FENCE
L 9
N 3' CLEAR :Ijtﬁ‘::’:’ =||a': <Ll HEZESR (3)#3 TIES AT 2'ON CENTER, THEN #3 TIES AT 10" ON CENTER 401-732-8420 SEE BUILDING AND/OR SITE EE%L8§UE>E<I?EI%%N%AELXKTEORRNANLEWBUCLSNCCF%E %
T ! : CFH | ANCHOR BOLTS PER POLE MANUFACTURER
v | AT Tl [oRADE & =S| AL -|h / | C A © PLAN FOR LOCATION OF PAD AS REQUIRED. SECURE WITH LOCKABLE —
n L o e & LY FOOTING REINF. PER TABLE | S GATE AND THE RELATION CHAIN LINK GATE FORK LATCH =
|0—: ~ ||1r T::T "=||$ STUB 1 RGS [:ONDUIT FROM 3- CLEAR |¢ =HH==1=" Table 2: STD-CYE-A; Rocky/Sandy Soils = ° <
% E)§ ::=|r Silis ="=:: OFFICE FOR FUTURE USE OR :l=I #I:LL =|t¢|: GRADE 150 PoleSize Wind load CURB \ '/ CURB TO THE STRUCTURAL ELEMENT. WITH OF GATE 36“ j
>_‘3; I ;{&F | SECURITY CAMERA SIAMESE { || HH T . Criteria 110 mph - 120 mph | 121 mph - 140 mph |141 mph - 170 mph| 171 mph - 180 mph —
Wl IS N7 " NGE =£ == CABLE AND 24 VAC, CAMERA : - STUB 1"RGS CONDUIT FROM  [Footingsize | 4-6's0.x3-6' | 5-0°50x3-6' | 5:6'sx3-6' | 60'50x3-6" EXTERIOR BULK COZ |<_':
w o L. — =977~~~ ENCLOSURE POWER SUPPLY I i o OFFICE FOR FUTURE USE OR [Reinforcing 5-#6 E.W. T&B 6-#6 E.W. T&B 6-#6 E.W. T&B 7-#5 E.W. T&B
S N AS NEEDED PER PLOT PLAN 1R SECURITY CAMERA SIAMESE =2
wl =3 S ' e 36'x42' RECTANGULAR CONCRETE VAULT MOUNTING PAD . 3/4" = |
% E% :: ' 1"RGS ELECTRIC CONDUIT 208 VAC ‘-‘.o ‘-0 ::j \!f:: :§§ 3 EQE::ESSSE géw\égcéﬁggllfim SOI-OLP'?le'Size 110 mph 111 mph 13(1\1\”;;‘::“1);i ph - 160 mph| 161 mph - 180 mph gII:IEC(Tl?I“ClgLEBE?Fl’J&EEIP?E'égfgl-ﬁ\l(g) I“l\%g/ AR\I[V}% ][-:IE]VKI%UIT SCALE. 3/4 I I: O
‘ — = riteria m m| - m m| - m m - m| "
- | con. 1Y LALIGHTING FOUER SUPPLY) ‘s om s s “1= N AS NEEDED PER PLOT PLAN. lrootngsie [ 6575036 | 7:05s0x56' | 705053 | 80 sax 5 ' = 5
, eintorcin, - LW, - W, - W, - W, m
— e L 1'RGS ELECTRIC <
ANCHOR BOLTS PER POLE [omimsamr | s [ g g e o . CONDUIT 208 VAC GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO VERIFY EXCAVATION, (2000 PSF =
24 MANUFACTURER T — = = = ] (LIGHTING POWER ALLOWABLE BEARING, AND 150 PSF ALLOWABLE LATERAL REMOTE SELF-CONTAINED AIR SERVICE o
- - : N SUPPLY) PRESSURE) BEFORE PLACING REINFORCED CONCRETE. DESIGN —_— — = == —)
10" DIA. BOLT P eets | Ttomph 155 g | omeh -0 | 5 ormph i - e0rmph | 57 T0meh | g ot = 3'CONCRETE COVER M  ASSUMPTIONS INCLUDE IMPORTANCE CATEGORY II, g
CONDUITCS) /" CIRCLE FOR e [ o e 2 o I CATEGORY D, 8' DIA. POLE AND 4 FT.ARM AT LIGHT. Ll
Y 14’ POLES. * Depth £ 70" 76" 80" 86" 9-0" 96" _ p— 1@' DIA. BOLT D
A\ |, —DIA VARIES SEE CHART GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO VERIFY EXCAVATION, (2000 PSF % %REBEEEOR %
' ALLOWABLE BEARING, AND 150 PSF ALLOWABLE LATERAL & : §
PRESSURE) BEFORE PLACING REINFORCED CONCRETE. DESIGN
N CONCRETE BASE BELOW ASSUMPTIONS INCLUDE IMPORTANCE CATEGORY 11, g —24' DIA. FOR
PLAN © BASE PLATE CATEGORY D, 8" DIA. POLE AND 4 FT.ARM AT LIGHT. ﬁ 15" POLES.*
=
« CONTACT LIGHT POLE SUPPLIER FOR INFORMATION WITH [NOTES: < \ NOTES: SCALE 0
REGARDS TO 39° POLE. PER 2011 NEC 800-133 L L L] > conpuites) PER 2011 NEC 800-133
THE LOW VOLTAGE CAMERA SUPPLY CONDUCTORS (CLASS #2) CONCRETE Bacg | THE LOW VOLTAGE CAMERA SUPPLY CONDUCTORS (CLASS *2) AS SHOWN
ARE PERMITTED TO BE IN THE SAME RACEWAY AS THE COAX BLAN © BASE PLATE it ARE PERMITTED TO BE IN THE SAME RACEWAY AS THE COAX
CABLE (COMMUNICATIONS CLASS) = CABLE (COMMUNICATIONS CLASS) DESIGN TEAM DATE
OWNER SUPPLIES LIGHT POLE, CAMERA, ENCLOSURE, BRACKET " ot g nuCc SUPPLIER FOR INFORMATION WITH | yi\eR SUPPLIES LIGHT POLE, CAMERA, ENCLOSURE, BRACKET OGNR.  E.NICHOLAS | 02016
AND SIAMESE CABLE.CONTRACTOR SUPPLIES CONDUITS, . AND SIAMESE CABLE.CONTRACTOR SUPPLIES CONDUITS, P.MGR.  J.FRYE 0016
LIGHTING POWER CONDUCTORS, CAMERA ENCLOSURE LIGHTING POWER CONDUCTORS, CAMERA ENCLOSURE
CONDUCTORS AND JUNCTION BOXES. CONDUCTORS AND JUNCTION BOXES. RVWR. B.BAIRD 02-01-16
DRWG. NO.
CLAY-LIKE SOIL CONDITIONS ROCKY/SANDY SOIL CONDITIONS STD-CYE-A

STD-CYE-A.DGN 10/1/2020 2:02:24 PM pw:\\mps2903.Mgroupnet.com:MTE_SSA_ENG_PROD_SPEEDWAY\Documents\MPC SSA Retail Engineering\Retail Standards\1 - White Book Retail Construction Standards\1 - CIVIL\YARD EQUPMENT INSTALLATION - AUTO

39




PLAN

[ ! ! T
i ' ! : 2 i i 2
. H (=] (=]
g i ' ! ! = g i i =
(= : 1 i 1 B3 o 3
1 : o = I I o
5 . | | 1 = — =t
i ! = & 3 ! ! &
= i oy y s & = ] i 2
i I ! I o I I =

i I ! I i I

! | | | i |

' 1 I | H H

i i ; : —— ALTERNATIVE RIBBON POURING AT CANOPY : ;

1 . . .
: i i i ONTROL OR CONSTRUCTION JOINT:
.................................. O SO o1 4110 1)L Ot S~ T T~ e
103" i 103" H 123" f 126" [ i i
CANOPY OVERHANG - i ' ! ! i i
. | 1 |
. 1 I

12" %
%

/—UUTLINE OF CANOPY COLUMN
FOUNDATIONS

/—OUTLINE OF CANOPY COLUMN
BELOW GRADE (TYP.)

FOUNDATIONS

12" %

BELOW GRADE (TYP.)

CONYROL JOINT

H
—
=1
S.
D
—
=1
0"
—
=
o
(@]

.

.

CONTROL JOINT

1 1 H
Lo* EXPANSION; JOINT ALL 1" EXPANSION JOINT ALL '
TYPICAL CLEANOUT LOCATION 2 :
I I ° L]
AROUND ISLAND FORMS (TYP.) NOTE: CONTROL JOINT MUST : SEE PIPING AND UTILITIES PLAN AROUND ISLAND FORMS (TYP.)
MEET AT CORNER OF COLUMN ! FOR DETAILS
"Q" EXPANSION JOINT i | A" o : ©
[ 1
f / { @ f ; * ? S :
: : . e c
bemmm e ! 3 NOTE : : ! 5
“ | | YPICAL CLEANOUT LOCATION. i S
18" OR AS SHOWN ON PLOT PLAN i EAPASION JONT SEE CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINT SEE PIPING AND UTILITIES PLAN”] ! =
! "EXPANSION JOINT ALL I I FOR DETAILS i c
|~ AROUND CANOPY COLUMNS (TYP. ! SaW CUT JOINT (TYPICAL) AROUND CANOPY COLUMNS (TYP.) | MEET AT CORNER OF COLUMN 1 5O
EXPANSION JOINT 23
i i i i e » 53
P P - P ] ] "
. . . . 1 O 1 O =
ly & & ly I I Q §§80
i i i i i i HoLc
%CD D0
l l l l ! ! o
; ! ; ! CANOPY OVERHANG g g
\\ i i i i /< \ ' '
i i i i \ i i /

% CONTROL JOINT DIMENSIONS ARE REFERENCED TO CENTERLINE \18'>< 45° (TYP.)

OF CANOPY COLUMNS. CONTROL JOINT SHOULD TERMINATE AT
SAW CUT JOINTS.

% CONTROL JOINT DIMENSIONS ARE REFERENCED TO CENTERLINE
OF CANOPY COLUMNS. CONTROL JOINT SHOULD TERMINATE AT
SAW CUT JOINTS.

STACKED LAYQUT OPTION DIVE-IN LAYOUT OPTION

'g‘.‘_"z';zslg
T .2
) : s
"] 6' ISLAND HEIGHT. SEE T CANOPY COLUMN (TYP.) T el 5 g
GRADING PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS, e RE 2%
EILDLI?D SJVETEI: E’éilECRETE CANOPY COLUMN "SECOND POUR" Sl= 28
FLLLED ITH CONCRETE. SIDES OF FORMS TO BE 1 POUR SEPARATELY FROM REST 21w 23
DL PRIMED AND PAINTED PER 15" EXPANSION JOINT OF SLAB WORK.SEE PLOT PLAN 21 25
DRAWING #STD-CYE-A (TYP.) ~ / CANGPY COLUMN (TYP.) OWNER'S SPECIFICATIONS (TYP.) ALL AROUND AND DRAWING #STD-SCB-1. 1 s
CANOPY COLUMN (TYP.) ol = o8
ADJACENT oS s38
SEE PLOT }y* EXPANSION JOINT ALL ALL AROUND 16* EXPANSION JOINT ALL STEEL ISLAND FORM (TYP. 6 EXPANSION JOINT ALL If ADJACENT TO £ 2 gs
PLAN AROUND CUARD POST (TYP.) CANGPY COLUMN (TYP.) AROUND "SECOND POUR' (TYP.) 1y EXPANSION JOINT ALL AROUND "SECOND POUR"(TYP.) CONCRETE TANK SLAB (TYP.) 3|&
) ) - — s . AROUND ISLAND FORM (TYP.) % = , — @g »
—— U U e D e ] 1> L L e s et s e R e S S S S N B <1 D —_— g L 4 BN |> SO NN = SN >SN >3 = =
R e r P e R R e U s S L e DISPENSER EAPR) j:.i-".B ",":'}'_B RN S WEO e R e B e s s o P s e s O a e DISPENSER ‘>'oo = A °_| ﬂﬁ.é’é’a‘é’o"acﬁ"g B 15 aooLLauoanI_fE T \..3:_,13“0'0_:”0'“1_"' DISPENSER s IR o g LN
L oL . = — — = o —=[l= — — S — |
CLOSEST TO ROAD ~ - L1111 SUMP ””ﬁ&'ﬁ;%_:s" L - i SUMP mE”lE":’"“Il Bimni=ig CLOSEST T0 BUILDING CLOSEST T0 R0AD M= = s e T A i i CLOSEST T0 BUILDING =
| LI e Ve UIST AGGREGATE BASE 4 IR IR - SESH e e SOOI R R i A
o L F COMPACTED LIMESTONE N o \PREFERED CANOPY DRAIN TYPICAL CANOPY DRAIN/ S == TR = <
EARTH COMPACTED SR Y SR S LOCATION, SEE STD-SCB-1 LOCATION. SEE STD-SCB-1 IR OO LA - T
PER SPECIFICATIONS by PRIt FOR DETAILS. FOR DETAILS. gt g )
N DN L L i
5 %)
3 / —
S CANOPY COLUMN "FIRST POUR' FOUNDATION. —
S SEE PLOT PLAN, DRAWING *STD-SCB-1 L
e TYPICAL INSIDE CANOPY AND CANOPY VENDOR'S DRAWING. S
(-]
Z COLUMN ARRANGEMENT TYPICAL OUTSIDE CANOPY S
)
g COLUMN ARRANGEMENT =
¢ 2
3 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES <
] NOTE: —
. D
%’ THIS ISLAND/COLUMN CONF IGURATION 1S ONLY A I. ALL EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL TO BE FULL DEPTH, RECESSED 3" i
£ AND SEALED PER SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWING *STD-CPC-1. =
2 REPRESENTATIVE ARRANGEMENT TO SHOW TYPICAL )
% 2. SAWED CONTROL JOINTS TO BE 1/3 THE DEPTH OF CONCRETE AND SHOULD o
g DETAILS TO BE USED FOR ALL ISLAND INSTALLATIONS. UNIFORMLY DIVIDE THE SLAB INTO NOMINAL 12-6' X 12-6" (MAX.) SECTIONS. >
5 REFER TO PLOT PLAN FOR ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION -
L 3. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL REPLACE OR LINE UP WITH SCALE 0
3 OF ISLANDS. CANOPY COLUMNS. GUARD POSTS. AND INTENDED CONTROL JOINTS.
r "n_ar nn
$ LIMITATIONS OF CONCRETE WORK REQUIRED. 4. SEE DRAWING *STD-CPC-1 FOR JOINT DETAILS. 14"=1-0
X DESIGN TEAM DATE
=-
<<
23 DGNR.  E.NICHOLAS | 020116
8§ P.MGR. J. FRYE 02-01-16
o
2 RVWR. BBAIRD | 62016
§§ DRWG._NO,
N
StD-CIS-A
-0

40




SPEEDWAY PARCEL - EXHIBIT "A" LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(FROM TITLE COMMITMENT, SEE SURVEYOR'S NOTES FOR DETAILS)

TAX ID NUMBER(S): 05-24-480-020

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 24, TOWN 2 SOUTH, RANGE 12 WEST; THENCE SOUTH 88° 33' 30" WEST 50.02 FEET ALONG THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING;
THENCE SOUTH 228.46 FEET PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE WEST 199.95 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 223.42 FEET TO SAID NORTH LINE; THENCE NORTH 88° 33' 30" EAST 200.00 FEET ALONG SAID
NORTH LINE TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 24, T2S, R12W; THENCE SOUTH 88° 33' 30" WEST 50.02 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 48.46
FEET PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE NORTH 64° 35' 34" WEST 107.26 FEET TO
SAID NORTH LINE; THENCE NORTH 88° 33' 30" EAST 96.92 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE PLACE OF

BEGINNING.

CLIENT REFERENCE: 1250 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD, KALAMAZOO, MI 49006

&> SPEEDWAY PARCEL - SCHEDULE BIl ITEMS:

ITEMS 1-6, 8 AND 11-15 ARE NOT SURVEY RELATED.

SCHEDULE BII ITEMS:

ITEM#7. RIGHT OF WAY IN FAVOR OF MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, A MICHIGAN CORPORATION,
RECORDED MAY 4, 1970 IN LIBER 849, PAGE 1314.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HERE.

ITEM #9. WATER MAIN EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO, KALAMAZOO
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED AUGUST 15, 1983 IN LIBER 1175, PAGE 1457.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

ITEM #10. EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY GRANT IN FAVOR OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO, A
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED MAY 4, 2016 IN DOCUMENT NO. 2016-014793.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

PURCHASE PARCEL - EXHIBIT "A" LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(FROM TITLE COMMITMENT, SEE SURVEYOR'S NOTES FOR DETAILS)

TAX ID NUMBER(S): 05-24-480-016

LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF KALAMAZOO, IN THE COUNTY OF KALAMAZQO, IN THE STATE OF MICHIGAN
PARCEL 1: A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24,
TOWN 2 SOUTH, RANGE 12 WEST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24, TOWN 2 SOUTH,
RANGE 12 WEST; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 250.02 FEET ALONG THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH
223.42 FEET; THENCE EAST 199.95 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF DRAKE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 180.25 FEET
ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OR THE RAILROAD; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 03 MINUTES
WEST 333.96 FEET ALONG SAID RAILROAD; THENCE NORTH 348.45 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 30
SECONDS EAST 130.00 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL 2: A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 24, TOWN 2 SOUTH, RANGE 12 WEST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THE
EAST 50 FEET OF THE FOLLOWING: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24, TOWN 2 SOUTH, RANGE 12 WEST; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 33
MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 380.02 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 348.45 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE
RAILROAD; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 03 MINUTES WEST 192.28 FEET ALONG SAID RAILROAD; THENCE
NORTH 313.75 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 THENCE NORTH 88
DEGREES 33 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 190.00 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE PLACE OF

BEGINNING.

CLIENT REFERENCE: 1300 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD, KALAMAZOO, MI 49006

@ PURCHASE PARCEL - SCHEDULE BII ITEMS:

ITEMS 1-6 AND 13-18 ARE NOT SURVEY RELATED.

SCHEDULE BII ITEMS:

ITEM#7. RIGHT OF WAY IN FAVOR OF THE MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, A MICHIGAN
CORPORATION, RECORDED MAY 4, 1970 IN LIBER 849, PAGE 1314.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

ITEM #8. STORM SEWER EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO, KALAMAZOO
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED JANUARY 3, 1989 IN LIBER 1397, PAGE 283.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

ITEM #9. EASEMENT FOR ELECTRIC LINE IN FAVOR OF CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY, A MICHIGAN
CORPORATION, RECORDED DECEMBER 10, 1997 IN LIBER 1982, PAGE 34.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

ITEM #10. EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE IN FAVOR OF CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY, A
MICHIGAN CORPORATION, RECORDED JUNE 21, 2006 IN DOCUMENT NO. 2006-027830.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

ITEM#11. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO, A MICHIGAN
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED APRIL 14, 2017 IN DOCUMENT NO. 2017-012622.

EASEMENT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

ITEM #12. TEMPORARY PERMIT IN FAVOR OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO RECORDED APRIL 14,
2017 IN DOCUMENT NO. 2017-012623.

TEMPORARY PERMIT IS ON SUBJECT PARCEL AND SHOWN HEREON.

SURVEYORS NOTES:

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY THE SURVEYOR. ALL INFORMATION REGARDING
RECORD EASEMENTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS THAT MIGHT AFFECT THE QUALITY OF TITLE TO THE PARCEL
SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED THROUGH TWO TITLE COMMITMENT CONDUCTED

THE TITLE COMMITMENT FOR THE SPEEDWAY PARCEL WAS PROVIDED BY AMROCK, INC., ORDER No.
C000122188-1 WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF DECEMBER 16, 2019, 8:00 AM.

THE TITLE COMMITMENT FOR THE PURCHASE PARCEL WAS PROVIDED BY AMROCK, INC. AND FIRST
AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, ORDER No. C000122188 WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF
DECEMBER 11, 2019, 8:00 AM

ALL DATA SOURCES, DOCUMENTS AND RECORDS SHOWN HEREON ARE ON FILE IN THE KALAMAZOO COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEED'S OFFICE LOCATED IN KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN.

OCCUPATION IN GENERAL MATCHED THE SURVEY

MONUMENTS FOUND ARE IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

THIS IS NOT A RECORDABLE DOCUMENT FOR TRANSFER OF TITLE

BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR RECORD INFORMATION BASED ON INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2008-001540.

HORIZONTAL DATUM AND BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR SURVEY INFORMATION: U.S. STATE PLANE, NAD83
MICHIGAN SOUTH, ESTABLISHED FROM A STATIC OBSERVATION AND POST PROCESSED UTILIZING NGS OPUS
SOLUTION USING BASE STATIONS DH7131 MIPP; DH9009 MIBC; DI1838 MICV. COORDINATES TAKEN TO
GROUND AT LATITUDE N42°16'40.38010", LONGITUDE W85°38'58.11403", PROJECT HEIGHT 769.832' GROUND

SCALE FACTOR 1.00007417264513.

SOURCE DOCUMENTS USED:
ROAD COMMISSION OF KALAMAZOO COUNTY, KL AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, 11TH STREET TO

DRAKE ROAD

VERTICAL DATUM - NAVD88 COMPUTED USING GEOID 12B

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND/OR EXISTING
DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARENTEE THAT THE UTILITIES LOCATED HEREON COMPRISE ALL
SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT
WARRANT THAT THE UTILITIES LOCATED ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES
CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.

FOUND IRON PIN WITH METAL =
ALTA /NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY CAPINNONENT 508 N . s £ N
= 4 24
— o SECTION 13 SECTION 18 x o w
1250 & 1300 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD SECTION 24 SECTION 19 - —_— 9 g X
< [rd
SECTION 24, TOWN 2 SOUTH, RANGE 12 WEST @ff’%w\ ‘@\wc",\\& 5 g S =
N\ N o > o
OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, STATE OF MICHIGAN O & O & = 3 a
¥ / a =
‘_
W KL STREET 5
RW RW | | RW RIW RIW / S \
A \ R RIW / 31 N SITE
BM HYD NWBOLT=850.01" ®/— ;%f;fj;/ 4 CATCH BASIN 5 s \
BOTTOM=572.73 RIN=E76.17 CURBIMLET
/ \ FULL OF WATER BOTTOM=869.77 RIM=676.44 5~
- T o e
- — — = = @
- — — - WEST KL AVENUE ASPHALT THE BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS & STORMMANAOLE
81' PUBLIC RIW LIBER 915, PAGE 141 & LIBER 944, PAGE 1187 : B CONCN INV-87068
 4 S88°52'33"E ﬁ ﬁ % (EXCEPTION FROM SPEEDWAY PARCEL) ; S | ggg%;%%%
5 283.08' - P o) ; S| -
— — e —— o — < $88°33'30"W (R - U 5
S~—— 20,00 ,ﬁ T ww ﬁﬁ - — ;) QUARTER QUARTER SECTION LINE ~ » zgﬁc‘msmﬁm .
ASPHALT T STORMFANHOLE ' oo =/ 103.08' K == 562_ w6 — Y ‘ P OF THE SOUTHEAST I
N 12"CONC N INV=671.53 = e QUARTER OF THE . .
S S 24" CONC W INV=670.66 . % < PARCEL 1 ~ FOUND IRON PIN Vg 78+ SOUTHEAST QUARTER TABLE A ITEMS VICINITY MAP: SITE LOCA TION.
o ] 24" CONC E INV=670.53 Ss YN POB S S73°09'16"E 325" ITEM#7 %—\ STORM MANHOLE 70 5 42 NOT TO SCALE AT ~N42° 16'39"
s s - s s —f2 s ST ST 83 S§S = 16.5' MICHIGAN BELL EASEMENT ; e s o, & ITEM#10 :
et { o > 24'CONCEWINV=471.10 w ol /2 1. MONUMENTS FOUND OR SET AS SHOWN LON.~Wg5° 38" 55"
§ i LIBER 849, PAGE 1314 12"PUC SEIWV=672.29 \ 70 % 2f /3 EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY GRANT : :
877.98 877.79 877.54 @ 87742 877251 70 4 5 DOCUMENT No. 2016-074793
- R/W— R/W SLLE lﬁ— p—— ‘ﬁm,mi — A :j@ - — =P — bz A —_— —— \— )'26"/@ 35/7—7‘%3‘7 — ¥ > | STORM MANHOLE 2. SITE ADDRESSES:
I . . oH 2% Do avall g — o — RW & o GET CROSS NOTCH RMB628 SPEEDWAY PARCEL: 1250 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD, KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49006
- - — _ STORMMANOLE 1 0 <% CATCHEASV N\ STOR MANHOLE e & PURCHASE PARCEL: 1300 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD, KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49006
877682 a7 51% RIN577.52 St e — . e N 24" CONC WINV=870.98 _
B /( ' A ooy s ] o e n /6 }P 2 CONCEWV=670.75 o 3. BY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY FEMA FLOOD MAP SERVICE CENTER, THIS PROPERTY WAS FOUND TO BE
J [ s O3 g ) %\ ‘ Ve N\ 4 LOCATED WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN,
E xe77ad ! g / 24" CONCTWV=47T8 — L T B — / BY THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 26077C0169D, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE
_/|_@ ™ — — Y 608 s ©® a uet s Tt g N\ 45 SURVEYED ' — &/ OF FEBRUARY 17, 2010.
V875,51 1 POSSIBLE ENCROACHVENT. 2 Al e —— SN I st
| ’ OF STORM SEWER * cATCH BASI | ' Ll OB | | awsnw 4. GROSS LAND AREA AS SHOWN.
‘ . + A 6 — i RIN=876.09 STORMMANHOLE ¢ g7 7 ‘ ! 2 o karsag— cmsmer | | ‘ é;"g% ;’ x’%gz’ 7’
78— — d | ” g =876, g 2% 1 =875, 5 K =870,
T e e <o 2 gzt 3;{ R §RICS VST e 10P O PE725. N s | | wconcsmesmsr 5 SEE "SURVEYOR'S NOTES" FOR VERTICAL DATUM INFORMATION.
‘ , t{ 12" PVC NW INV=874.37 * \L # INV=871.27 |
x84 I ; 20 STORM SEWER EASEMENT 15" WATER MAIN EASEMENT o | cw|l 1w | % N | st g s : 6(a). SPEEDWAY AND PURCHASE PARCEL ZONED C (LOCAL BUSINESS) PER OSHTEMO TOWNHIP ZONING.
| xér7o N LIBER 1397, PAGE 263 EE LIBER 1175, PAGE 1457 < 5 8 ¥ S SANTARY ASSUMED CONNECTION — 575 g7 de N | N, } ‘
g S g I S %] ~ 5 N~
l I QIR PURCHASE PARCEL § S TV ASPHALT TERMINUS UNKNOWN SPEEDWAY 3 N 8 QR ’ ™ CATCHBASIY 6(b). BUILDING SETBACKS:
| ’ \ glE PARCEL T GRASS LE 3 L% 7 San b (PERRECOR%W FIOVSIGY | 3 R L I [ 36"CONCN W=670.22 KL AVE. - 70' FROM RIGHT OF WAY
HARLEY PROPERTIES, LLC - - — | S 12"CONC EINV=671.14 | " CONC S INV=570.04 DRAKE AVE. - 120' FROM RIGHT OF WAY
; 10 x8776 DOCUMENT NUMBER 2004-035466 s E/ 2 " 1’ eancimvsT e g | eone T SIDE/REAR - 15 OR BUILDING HEIGHT
T 1.8180 ACRES (TOTAL) 2 5157 7z x| ' I I |
777 | 1.7195 ACRES (SUBJECT PARCEL) T \S-SURVEYED PARCEL WET 27 1@ K X774 - > _® 500 |5 7(a). EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS OF ALL BUILDINGS AT GROUND LEVEL AS SHOWN.
3 N 0.0985 ACRES (RIW) | - & [ 31.7' N @ [om °© S o <|o
’ ITEM#10 (@sz ASPHALT <|: 8 3.2074 ACRES (TOTAL) & , . 83 @ Lol TIRE 18 3 FALROAD 2= e |l 8. SUBSTANTIAL FEATURES OBSERVED IN THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE SURVEY ARE AS SHOWN.
10°ELECTRIC EASEMENT ¥ 2.9679 ACRES (SUBJECT PARCEL) | /i3 I : N2 b SIS ASPHALT |2 ||
DOCUMENT No. 2006-027650 ,“ e 0.2395 ACRES (RM) S — z b S AN =15 2 9. NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES:
Y } @ {1/ 5 oo =3 CATCHBASH ’ < btk 0 ) GRS e s | SPEEDWAY PARCEL: 14 SPACES
. =876, ‘ . ! \ .
=] S 87782 e | RO ATER BOTTON=87267 ] X & X878.16 Q L F %I% §§ | PURCHASE PARCEL: 45 SPACES
& : o X 87769 FULL OF WATER m S« <S 87749 = 876.61 ] |
™ I o 257" o ] €8S, o CONCRETE g Ly 2 10(a). NO DIVISION OR PARTY WALLS LOCATED ON OR ADJACENT TO SUBJECT PARCELS.
PURCHASE PARCEL —|  xas40 1 | 00 x877.31 w wE I X87824 § % Q S
REMAINDER OF PARCEL 2 s : s L 1 N SEISS N i S
HARLEY PROPERTIES, LLG g.‘\ = = % NEoxFPE e @ @ [y ASPHALT . F ) 1 g - [ 11. THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND/OR EXISTING
o DOCUMENT NUMBER 2004-035466 | -e r- vacuum o . 5 . szolto N g S ‘ DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARENTEE THAT THE UTILITIES LOCATED HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH
0.3944 ACRES (TOTAL) - qj/ © 0 ASPHALT R 1 222 3 S 1 L WATER LIVE @8 \ o) ! UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT
' N~ l : 2 . S = 7 4 g W J THE UTILITIES LOCATED ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE
0.3565 ACRES (SUBJECT PARCEL) S <1 | ¥6762 CONCRETE = = S (PER RECORD) X
8 | o L ® = 2 = = ‘ LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.
T 0.0379 ACRES (RVV) xS NG © E ° < a4 5 @ % 87788 @ 87744 - < ) 123
N S| oo - o & = m I |
0 X o o ~] CATCH BASIN @ 2 I~
2 J o S g o ’ ) / reHBASIY <5798 ‘%g Q|5 | 13. NAMES OF ADJOINERS AS SHOWN.
~ (=) A 8"PVCNINV=873.59 |
s PROGRO DEVELOPMENT LLG xsioss | =& m' = = . @ J sy S . . ) I:E % | 14. DISTANCE TO NEAREST INTERSECTING STREET NOT SPECIFIED BY CLIENT.
LIBER 1786, PAGE 265 \ P L \r— vcom 1 3 ° xérned ’ v g (@) | @ o @ [l > |
| o & R Use ( o | 16. NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING
| = Y SHED ! \Qﬂ PUMP ISLAND, TYP vse h \ ADDITIONS AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY.
‘ e K13%16' ‘ =
/’ \ ol oaxd o £ ’ 99> 2] ] FUEL TANKLIDS ——2 | 17. NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAY LINES WERE PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR. NO EVIDENCE
EDGE OF ASPHALT | = —] S 5’§ 3 - %l | 9 % [ OF STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED AT TIME OF SURVEY.
] i GE ™ : N+
s — |, WSS, T R = \
ﬁ 3 pa— L S s S ——e ‘ & “g CATCH BASIV ® % ©o%e 2 - | ‘l 18. A FIELD DELINEATION OF WETLANDS SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED AT THE TIME OF SURVEY.
ol§5ca@ G'LE 9 ——r N RiN=677.64 A = Al SPEEDWAY PARCEL
x40027 # h S=xit s s | orenmens |~ K SPEEDWAY SUPER AMERICA, LLC 19. PLOTTABLE OFFSITE EASEMENTS PROVIDED AS SHOWN.
1 @ @ @ vacuum S8L = ors s79d5 e S N.KA. SPEEDWAY LLC
\ a =wp ' T T e e T = DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008-001540 21. SPEEDWAY SPECIFICATION FOR LAND SURVEY AS SHOWN.
\ S 3 9 2 oo —x 7 0.9950 ACRES (TOTAL)
\ ’ 4 0.8919 ACRES (SUBJECT PARCEL)
K B N IRONEIN N 88°52' 37" W 0.1031 ACRES (RW) AS-SURVEYED LEGAL DESCRIPTION
| ACUUl WO PARKING" SIGN TEN 412 3 “
O —~
| iﬁm CATCHBASN O 8 = CATCH BASIV 200.00 o TEMPORARY PERMIT 8 | SITUATED IN SECTION 24, TOWN 2 SOUTH, RANGE 12 WEST, OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, STATE OF
brase e i <3783 x&r821 ansz57 199.95 (R) xamzs  12copwm=sraao sanx  DOCUMENT No. 2017012623 & ‘ ! ‘ MICHIGAN AND BEING ALL OF THE LANDS AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBERS 2008-001540 AND 2004-035466 OF THE
as0dy Ll R = 12/CPPEINV=573 18 12" CPP EINV=67400+ ' i 20 | KALAMAZOO COUNTY REGISTER OF DEED'S OFFICE, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
l I o o CATCHBASIN 12"CPP WINV=875.05 ‘ A = |
ASPHALT @D 29.3 o 2 CoP st @a\ o : | COMMENCING, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID
o0 & 12°CPP EINV=375.00 st 5| » ng | SECTION 24, SAID COMMENCMENT POINT BEING LOCATED ALONG A LINE, SOUTH 01°07'47" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
L S 877, . .
| =2 = B | 3,984.06 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24;
| — siv o o— ‘
' Tl
57990 o717 38.0 o o° g i | % n STH THENCE, WITH THE NORTH QUARTER QUARTER LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF WEST KL AVENEUE, NORTH 88°52'33"
° | CLEAN GETANAY" L /1 ) } | WEST, FOR A DISTANCE OF 50.02 FEET TO A POINT AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND CONVEYED TO
ol = 17.0 VOV SIGN /) s CURBIMLET I | Ssconcwm=ssass  THE BOARD OF COUNTY ROADWAY COMMISSIONERS BY LIBER 915, PAGE 141 AND LIBER 944, PAGE 1187;
L SAMITARY MANHOLE 5 ©0000 x878.21 X5878.09 cATCHBASY 87806 87805 7 ZA{;Z;/’WV 67407 | CONC SN 80955
78.90 RIV=678.18 K g g RIN=677.74 X878, , L o8 | S 36" CONC WINV=669.55
% s ASPHALT o N XTIE o — g 12 CONC E V37119 a 7 CONCIINV S92 THENCE, LEAVING SAID QUARTER QUARTER LINE AND SAID CENTERLINE, WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE BOARD OF
‘ ~_ SPCHmesTy 12°CPP WINV=573.72 o ez \E & | COUNTY ROADWAY COMMISSIONERS, PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 24, SOUTH 01°07'47" WEST, FOR A
87641 87838 BOTTON<673:5 w DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A SET CROSS NOTCH AT THE SOUTH CORNER THE BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD
owW—_ x 87847 _ FULL OF WATER c
£ 7oE R L, srsrx wll - ‘ COMMISSIONERS AND ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH DRAKE ROAD, AND ALSO BEING THE POINT OF
B —_ = SAMITARY MANHOLE — N o108 ‘ BEGINNING;
141,471 ! T g . RIN=678.54 S ’
— co —_— 6"PVC SE INV=673.69 < ASPHALT |
— l e CRETE — 6"PYCWINV=87361 3 . 5 | ‘ THENCE, CONTINUING WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, PARALLEL TO THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 24, SOUTH 01°07'47"
LEGEND: — — F R Canopy ]‘57‘”2 LS e — el — ¢ T GE — v Q | WEST, PASSING A FOUND IRON PIN AT 180.00 FEET, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 360.25 FEET, TO A SET 5/8” IRON PIN IN
. — ' \ CONCRETE 1 | s \ THE NORTH LINE OF A 150-FOOT WIDE AMTRAK RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY:
PROPERTY BOUNDARY I R —— 843 N T X H\Y‘ 2 |
8 5084 ~ 1z - & 751 _’ THENCE, LEAVING SAID DRAKE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND WITH THE NORTH LINE OF AMTRAK, NORTH 78°28'43" WEST
ADJOINER PROPERTY LINE | — 1 ~ o 13 r\ [x N ﬁ% | PASSING SET 5/8” IRON PIN AT 335.50 FEET, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 386.34 FEET, TO A SET 5/8” IRON PIN, SAID POINT
on — — N v |1 1300 S. DRAKE ROAD 3 | ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND CONVEYED TO PROGRO DEVELOPMENT, LLC BY LIBER
RW RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE o T — Ty . EXISTING DRY CLEANING BUILDING N ASPHALT \’ 2 1786, PAGE 265;
©
= A - 1 STORY FRAME ‘
—_— = = ——  SECTIONLINE M~ ] 7319 | S FF=879.32 . TRAFFIC | | THENCE, WITH THE EAST LINE OF PROGRO DEVELOPMENT, PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 24, NORTH
on 87916 —— BUILDING HEIGHT: 14.2+/- = e MANHOLE = 01°07'47" EAST, PASSING A SET MAG NAIL ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF KL AVENUE AT 305.98 FEET, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF
EASEMENT LINE X 87651 *® 0 _ UILDING HEIGHT: 14.2+/ = & 2
' T — b | ‘ 338.98 FEET, TO A SET MAG NAIL IN THE CENTERLINE OF KL AVENUE AND THE NORTH QUARTER QUARTER SECTION
s % — POSSIBLE | LINE OF SECTION 24;
© FOUND IRON PIN o748 [ — 87.3 — ENCROACHMENT ! , | ,
® SETIRONPIN GRASS TEW A9 . J N7gs PrY L5 233 & —_ /\\\, | S BM=650.61 ‘ THENCE, WITH SAID CENTERLINE AND QUARTER QUARTER SECTION LINE, SOUTH 88°52'33" EAST, PASSING SET MAG
10 ELECTRIC EASEMENT N a8 43" R — ANCHOR —F MAG SPIKE IN EAST ASPHALT ‘ NAILS AT 50.00 FEET AND 180.00 FEET, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 283.08 FEET, TO A SET MAG NAIL IN THE WEST
. SET MAG NAIL LIBER 1962, PAGE 34 S 87°050p1 366. 347 428 F— POLE SIDE OF UTILITY POLE | CORNER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS;
%877.01 84,(93,{@ o 5 r‘—v\ ’ |
.3 BENCHMARK N i <t & LZZENS N o — NG TRAFFICSIGMALT 1 S | THENCE, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE, WITH THE SOUTHERWESTERLY LINE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD
67565 & POSSIBLE ' é, T—— , © TRAFFIC _ ‘ COMMISSIONERS, ALONG A LINE BEARING SOUTH 62°18'43" EAST, PASSING A SET 5/8” IRON PIN AT 73.79 FEET ON THE
(R) RECORD DATA ' N ENCROACHMENT X741 < V— T e — [/ MANHOLE 38 "X 588052 13E — sroRymnroLE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF KL AVENUE, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 108.35 FEET, AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
x676.18 X — e § » . Rmez2
X X EXISTING FENCE LINE X720 § GRASS XJL T~ b0 Y (o ff w0 ‘ o CONTAINING 3.2074 ACRES, OF WHICH 0.2395 ACRES IS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF KL AVENUE.
X X862 880 —0 - )
EXISTING CONTOUR N P x67969 % \r of . { BEARINGS BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE SOUTH ZONE.
N X876.59 ' N "
1
STH EXISTING STORM SEWER s x575.35 & N ALL IRON PINS CALLED AS SET ARE 5/8” X 30° REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED ‘CESO”,
. ’ >
= =]
= = EXISTING CURB INLET/ GATCH BASIN SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION: X620 1men#11 <19) s7647% ~ I BEING ALL OF THE SAME LANDS AS DESCRIBED IN COMMITMENT ORDER NUMBERS C000122188 AND C000122188-1.
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT _
® EXISTING STORM SEWER MANHOLE 10 DOCUMENTNo 2017012522 oy 7742% <+Dr 5
AMROCK, INC.; ) ‘ :
OHL EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES SPEEDWAY LLo. A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: UTILITY PROVIDERS: / ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
6 — EXISTING UTILITY POLE & GUY WIRE FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; FOUND IRON PIN WITH METAL
ELECTRIC & GAS: CAP IN MONUMENT BOX
¢ EXISTING LIGHT POLE THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN = CONSUMERS ENERGY — o _SECTION24 SECTION 19
ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTAINSPS LAND TITLE PHONE: (800) 477-5050 SECTION 25 SECTIONZ0 — — = SPEEDWAY LLC
= EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1-5, 6, 7(a), 8, 9, 10(a), S S
11, 13, 14, 16-19, AND 21 OF TABLE A THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JANUARY 16, 2020. PHONE: S RS STORE NUMBER: 2360
EXISTING WATER LINE _—
W AT&T QO ¢ ’\0&9@ 1250 & 1300 SOUTH DRAKE ROAD SEC. 24, TOWN 2 S, RANGE 12 W
UGE EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC PHONE: (886) 901-2779 DEVELOPER: & & OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, STATE OF MICHIGAN
UGT EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE WATER, SANITARY SEWER & STORM SEWER: SPEEDWAY LLC REVISIONS SCALE: 1"=30' DATE: 01/27/2020
500 SPEEDWAY DRIVE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT . .
G EXISTING GAS LINE b3 02-17-2020 E. CONTACT: MARK ELLIOT ENON, OHIO 45323 NO. DATE DESCRIPTION DESIGN: JOB NO.:
L/ MATKO : 3 1-800-643-1948
o O EXISTING CANOPY COLUMN / BOLLARD ROBERT MATKO, MIP.S. #54055 DATE proressaw PHONE: (266) 375-4260 1 2112020 | SEVSED PER COMMENTS FROM N/A 757535
® G EXISTING FUEL LID/ FUEL PUMP P ) P P SURVEYOR: > | 211770202 | REVISED THE BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD DRAWN: C E S O SHEET NO.:
EEE;S— SV ROAD, e —
® EXISTING MONITORING WELL 3601 RIGBY ROAD, SUITE 300 :
GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET MIAMISBURG, OHIO 45342 CHECKED: WWW.CESSGINC.COM 1 oF 1
( ) (937) 435-8584 DRAFT
57535-KALAMAZOO, MI_2360104-SURVEY\DWG\757535-ALTA.DWG - 2/17/8020 1:39 PM

EXISTING SIGN

W:APROJECTS\SPEEDWAY\_CIVIL\




0.0 0.0
+ +
0.0 0.0
+ +
0.0 0.0
+ +
0.0 0.0
.

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B i B . B B
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00700 to— 0T 00— 00 00 00~ 00~ 00 00 —O0T ~OT o7 0.1 0.1 0
B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

. T — =

. i . . .
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
B B B
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
PE————
—00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
B B B B B
0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

4§

0.0

StM  —o+

vP0.0 VY01 Y01

oF
[
ot &

AN
[SALAS SEEcir-aE

T O

%]

%]

%]

%]

LUMINAIRE LOCATION SUMMARY

REDLEONARD

ASSOCIATES

| %
X
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500 | redleonard.com

v NORTH LUM NO. LABEL MTG. HT.
b 1-40 A 16.5
5 GRAPHIC SCALE 2142 5 105
45 - 56 C 12
0.0 0 30 60 90 120 57 D 8.67
0 58 - 61 E 17
+ NOTES: 62 - 63 F 17
50 - ALL AREA LIGHTS ON NEW 15 FT. POLE MOUNTED ON 2 FT. CONCRETE BASE
- THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN A REGION WHERE LIGHTING IS REGULATED BY 64 -74 G 17
b0 LOCAL ORDINANCES
b0 FOOTCANDLE LEVELS CALCULATED AT GRADE USING INITIAL LUMEN VALUES
y —— LABEL AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN | MAX/MIN
0.05 ns fTiT s s 2057 Soso
— e SESS e PROPERTY LINES 0.19 3.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.
) %0 SITE PAVED AREA 3.79 14.1 0.5 7.58 28.20
HL T
b, TANK PAD 12.14 17.7 6.0 2.02 2.95
% UNDEFINED 0.36 10.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.
UNDER CANOPY 23.21 30 11 2.11 2.73
0.0
£y o0 bo b0 Dbo bo oo bo 002 Dbo o LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
f SYMBOL | QTY | LABEL | ARRANGEMENT | LUMENS | DIMMING (LUMEN MULTIPLIER) | LATF LLF BUG RATING | WATTS/LUMINAIRE | TOTAL WATTS | MANUFACTURER | CATALOG LOGIC
) . " ) = 40 A SINGLE 8942 0.690 1.040 0.718 | B3-U0-G1 55.46 2218.4 CREE, INC. CAN-304-SL-RS-04-E-UL-XX-700-40K-DIM  (SET TO 5.1V)
= 4 B SINGLE 4282 0.120 1.030 0.124 B1-U0-G1 6 24 CREE, INC. XSPW-B-WM-3ME-4L-40K-UL-XX-DIM (SET TO 1.0V)
— — S s s S s = 12 C SINGLE 2728 0.360 1.040 0.374 | B2-U0-G1 11 132 CREE, INC. SFT-228-5M-RM-03-E-12-XX-350-40K-DIM ~ (SET TO 1.6V) NON-IC RATED
- R = 1 D SINGLE 4420 0.210 1.030 0.216 B2-U0-G1 8 8 CREE, INC. CPY250-B-DM-F-C-UL-XX-40K-DIM (SET TO 1.3V)
- I - — E SINGLE 8824 1.000 1.040 1.040 B1-U0-G2 72 288 CREE, INC. 0SQ-ML-B-DA-XX + OSQM-B-11L-40K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-w_OSQ-BLSMF
L ! = F TWIN 8824 1.000 1.040 1.040 B1-U0-G2 72 288 CREE, INC. OSQ-ML-B-DA-XX + OSQM-B-11L-40K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-w_OSQ-BLSMF
X = | 11 G SINGLE 8574 1.000 1.040 1.040 B1-U0-G2 72 792 CREE, INC. 0SQ-ML-B-DA-XX + OSQM-B-11L-40K7-4M-UL-NM-XX-w_OSQ-BLSMF
DISCLAIMER
ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
REV BY DATE DESCRI PTION FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF PROJECT NAME:
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE SCALE: LAYOUT BY:
R1 RCF 05/07/2021 D(!Jl\l{lr%ECI)DRADlelEI\CI)gEIT;Q'T_I)S(SUCRI-IEENAG'\IIEDDVQIQIL:II_:||':|'AFC|:)}§$UTROE|\SAI::l'lgr USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING 1" =30' DAR S P E E DWAY #2 360
) PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
NON-IC RATED FOR DIMMING PURPOSES INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER KALAMAZO O y M I
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED DWG SIZE: DATE: DRAWING NUMBER:
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT D 4/9/21 :
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR RL_7297_S 1 - R 1
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY LOCATIONS OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHOWN WERE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INSUFFICIENT LIGHTING DURING AN EMERGENCY EVENT.
ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

42



CANOPY

QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

40 A

CAN-304-SL-RS-04-E-UL-XX-700-40K-DIM (SET TO 5.1V)

QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

WALL MOUNTED 4 B

304 Series™

LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

Product Description

Luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast aluminum components (RS Mount) or
die cast and extruded aluminum components (RD Mount). LED driver is mounted in a sealed
weathertight center chamber that allows for access from below the fixture. Luminaire mounts
directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with die cast aluminum trim frame. Luminaire

Rev. Date: V6 10/28/2020
RS Mount

housing is provided with factory applied foam gasket that provides a watertight seal between

luminaire housing and canopy deck. Suitable for use in single or double skin canopies with 16"
(406 mm) wide panels. Designed for canopies of 19-22 gauge (maximum 0.040" [1 mm] thickness).
Applications: Petroleum stations, convenience stores, drive-thru banks and restaurants, retail
and grocery

XSP Series

XSPW™ | ED Wall Mount Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology

Product Description

The XSPW™ LED wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design intended for outdoor wall
mounted applications. The rugged lightweight aluminum housing and mounting box are designed

for installation over standard single gang J-Boxes and mud ring single gang J-Boxes. The luminaire

allows for through-wired or conduit entry from the top, bottom, sides and rear. The housing design is

intended specifically for LED technology including a weathertight LED driver compartment and thermal

XSPW-B-WM-3ME-4L-40K-UL-XX-DIM (SET TO 1.0V)

QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

SOFFIT m 2 c

NON-IC RATED

Rev. Date: VersionB V4 02/25/2020

management. Optic design features industry-leading NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ system in
multiple distributions.
Applications: General area and security lighting

Performance Summary
Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology
Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts
CRI: Minimum 70 CRI
CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K], 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty': 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

14"sQ
(356mm)

+ See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms
8.7"
(220mm) |
i 9.6"
Accessories l i)
Field-Installed Y

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM

- For successful implementation of the programmable multi-level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

Programmable Multi-level Sensor
location (ordered as an option)

Ordering Information
Example: CAN-304-5M-RS-04-E-UL-SV-350

2.2"
(56mm)

8.7"
(220mm)
9.6"

] l (244mm)

Weight
22.0lbs. [9.9kg)

CAN-304 E
) q LED Count 5 Color Drive 0
Product Optic Mounting (x10) Series | Voltage Options | Current Options
CAN-304 | 5M RS 04 E uL BK 350 DIM 0-10V Dimming
Type V Recessed | 04 Universal | Black 350mA - Control by others
Medium Single 12027V | Bz 525 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
55 Skin UH Bronze | 525mA - Can't exceed specified drive current
Type V RD Universal | sy 700" F  Fuse
Short Recessed 347-480V | Silver 700mA - Compatible only with 120V, 277V or 347V [phase to neutral)
Ps Double WH - Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or 480V (phase to phase)
Petroleum | Skin White - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML options
Symmetric - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
sL PML Programmable Multi-Level
Sparkle - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
Petroleum 40K 4000K Color Temperature

- Minimum 70 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire
TRL Amber Turtle Friendly LEDs
- Available only with 350mA
- Lumen multiplier from 5700K: 0.32 (350mA)
- Power multiplier: 0.76
- 600nm dominant wavelength
- Additional shielding (by others) may be required for Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission compliance

* 60 LED luminaire requires marked spacing: 48" x 24" x 6" (1,219mm x 610mm x 152mm); 48" (1,219mm) center-to-center of adjacent luminaires, 24" (610mm) luminaire center to side building member, 6" (152mm] top of luminaire to

overhead building member

@w &

Us: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

304 Series™ LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS Total & N
RS Mount luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast Syt otal Current
aluminum and incorporates integral, high performance heatsink fins LED Count \A;/:“Esm
specifically designed for LED canopy applications (x10) 120-480V 120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V
RD Mount luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast
aluminum and features high performance extruded aluminum h k
specifically designed for LED canopy applications 350mA
LED driver is mounted in a sealed weathertight center chamber that
allows for access from below the luminaire 04 46 0.39 0.24 0.22 0.21 0.15 0.12
Field adjustable drive current between 350mA, 525mA and 700mA on 0% 9 057 034 030 0.27 0.21 016
Non-IC rated luminaires |
Luminaire housing provided with factory applied foam gasket and 525mA
provides for a watertight seal between luminaire housing and canopy
deck 04 7 059 0.35 031 0.28 0.21 0.16
Mounts directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with a die
cast aluminum trim frame 06 101 0.84 0.49 0.43 0.38 0.30 0.22
RS mount includes integral junction box which allows ease of installation
without need to open luminaire 700mA
Suitable for use in single (RS Mount) or double (RD Mount) skin canopies 0% % 079 046 0.40 036 0.28 0.21
with 16" (406mm) wide panels
Designed for canopies of 19-22 gauge (maximum 0.040" [1mm] 06 135 114 0.65 057 0.50 0.40 0.29

and white are available
Initial 25K hr 50K hr 75K hr 100K hr
Ambient | CCT Reported? | Reported? | Estimated® Estimated®

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM ) LMF LMF LMF LMF LMF
« Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers
« Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load soc 30K/40K/50K/57K | 1.04 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.96
* Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load (41°F)
« Integral weathertight electrical box with terminal strips (12Ga-20Ga) for TRL 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.06

easy power hookup

. . 30K/40K/50K/57K | 1.03 | 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.95

¢ Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard 10°C
* When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 50°F) TRL 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04

be used to address inrush current
* 10V Source Current: 0.15mA 15 30K/LOK/SOK/STK | 1.02 | 0.99 0.97 0.96 0.9
REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS AL 108|103 1.03 103 1.03
e cULus Listed
 Suitable for wet locations . 30K/40K/50K/57K | 1.01 0.98 0.96 0.95 0.93
¢ Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated [zfg-c,:]

emissions TRL 1.01 101 1.01 1.01 1.01
¢ Enclosure meets IP66 requirements per IEC 60529
« ANSI C136.2 10KV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 25°c S0KI4OK/SOK/STK | 1.00 | 0.97 095 094 092

C62.41.2 (77°F)

TR ! 1. 1.

* Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of - 10 o0 0 1o 0

CREE < LIGHTING

Electrical Data*

thickness)

See 228 Series™ canopy luminaires for canopies using 12" (305mm)
deck sections

Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver,

elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

DLC qualified when ordered with PS or SL optics and 525 or 700mA drive
current. Please refer to www.designlights.org/QPL for most current
information

RoHS Compliant. Consult factory for additional details
Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

. CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm —

www.pé5warnings.ca.gov

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

%
£

REDLEONARD

ASSOCIATES

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500 | redleonard.com

* Electrical data at 25°C (77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V

304 Series™ Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance’

*Lumen maintenance values at 25°C (77°F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF] have been applied to all lumen
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient

conditions.

*In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to éx the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LEI
* Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

CREE < LIGHTING

Performance Summary
NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic
Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts
CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K); 90 CRI (5000K)
CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty': 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

*See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms.

Accessories

Field-Installed

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square

WM-PLT14** - 14" (3566mm) Square - For

- Covers holes left by incumbent wall packs

of the pr

multi-level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

** Must speciy color

gr—i“—@.m

228 Series™

LED Soffit Luminaire - IC Rated

Product Description

High performance energy-efficient LED down light designed for use in new construction or remodel
applications where there is direct contact with insulation. The recessed mount is for use in drywall,

plywood or hard lid ceilings with 16" (406mm) to 24" (610mm) on center building construction. Heavy

gauge steel recessed mounting frame features 1.5" (38mm) deep aperture throat to accommodate
most standard ceiling thicknesses, and a universal mounting bracket that accepts 0.5" (13mm) EMT

RM Mount

conduit, C-channel mounting bars or flat bar hangers with 5" (127mm] vertical adjustment from either
above or below the ceiling. An oversized junction box is listed for eight #12 AWG feed through wires. The
recessed remodel mount is entirely supported by the ceiling material and is designed to accept ceiling
thickness from 0.375" (10mm) to 2.25" (57mm) and is an ideal replacement for recessed 12" (305mm)

(305mm)

(236mm)

|
Multi-Level Sensor location
(ordered as an option)

Lumen Package

Weight

2L, 4L, 6L 11.0 lbs. (5.0kg)
8L 11.8 lbs. (5.4kg)
Ordering Information
Example: XSPW-B-WM-2ME-2L-30K-UL-BK
XSPW B WM
Product | Version | Mounting | Optic tumen cct Voltage Color Options | Options
Package*
XSPW B WM 2ME 2L 30K uL BK ML Multi-Level
Wall Type Il Medium 2,490 lumens 3000K Universal 120-277V Black - Refer to ML spec sheet for details
IME i 70 CRI UH BZ - Available with UL voltage only
Type Il Medium 4,270 lumens 40K Universal 347-480V Bronze P Button Photocell
4ME 6L 4000K 3% sV - Not available with ML or PML options.
Type IV Medium 6,100 lumens -70CRI 347V Silver - Available with UL and 34 voltages only
8L 50K - For use with P option | WH PML Programmable Multi-Level
8,475 lumens 5000K ly White - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
-90CRI - Available with UL voltage only
57K
5700K
70 CRI

* Lumen Package selection codes identify approximate light output only. Actual lumen output levels may vary depending on CCT and optic selection. Refer to Initial Delivered Lumen tables for specific lumen values

CREE <
-
v
TR UE NCTRE
TECHNOLOGY

..k*t
*RoHS *
4 @ us PO

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

ot oy

XSPW™ LED Wall Mount Luminaire

Product Specifications

CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY

A revolutionary way to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite®
Technology is a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination
of 90+ CRI, beautiful light characteristics and lifelong color consistency, all
while maintaining high luminous efficacy - a true no compromise solution.
CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS

Slim, low profile design

Luminaire housing specifically designed for LED applications with
advanced LED thermal management and driver

Luminaire mounting box designed for installation over standard single
gang J-Boxes and mud ring single gang J-Boxes

Luminaire can also be direct mounted to a wall and surface wired

Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others)

Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides, and rear

Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-coat epoxy primer
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Silver, black, white and
bronze are available

Weight: 2L, 4L, 6L - 11.0 lbs. (5.0kg); 8L - 11.8 lbs. (5.4kg)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz
Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load
Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should
be used to address inrush current

Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others
10V Source Current: 0.15 mA

Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details

Operating Temperature Range: -40°C - +50°C (-40°F - +122°F)
REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS

cULus Listed

Suitable for wet locations

Designed for downlight applications only

Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60598

ANSI C136.2 10KV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI
C62.41.2

Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated
emissions

Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT. Please
refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-
industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current information

* DLC and DLC Premium qualified versions available. Please refer to
https://www.designlights.org/search/ for most current information

. CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm -
www.pb5warnings.ca.gov

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING

Electrical Data*

Lo pelem ‘ Total Current (A)
Pachage | CCTICRI |~ = Eficacy
= 120v | 208v | 240v | 277v | 347 | 4sov
30K/70 CRI | 20 125 017 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.05
4OK/70CRI | 19 131 0.16 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.04
* 50K/90 CRI | 24 104 0.20 o 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.05
57K/70 CRI | 19 131 0.16 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.04
30K/70CRI | 33 129 0.28 0.16 0.14 0.13 0.10 0.07
4OK/70 CRI | 31 138 0.27 0.15 013 0.12 0.09 0.07
o 50K/90 CRI | 40 107 0.34 0.20 017 0.16 0.12 0.09
57K/70 CRI | 31 138 0.26 0.15 0.13 0.12 0.09 0.07
30K/70CRI | 51 120 0.43 0.25 0.22 0.19 0.14 on
4OK/70 CRI | 47 130 0.40 0.23 0.20 0.18 0.14 0.10
o 50K/90 CRI | 60 102 0.51 0.29 0.25 0.23 017 013
57K/70 CRI | 47 130 0.40 0.23 0.20 017 0.14 0.10
30K/70CRI | 77 110 0.65 0.38 0.32 0.28 0.22 0.16
4OK/70CRI | 72 118 0.61 0.35 0.31 0.27 0.21 0.15
o 50K/90 CRI | 78 89 0.66 0.37 0.33 0.29 0.22 0.16
57K/70CRI | 71 19 0.60 0.35 0.30 0.26 0.20 0.15

+/-10%

* Electrical data at 25°C (77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347- 480V

XSPW Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance Factors’

Initial 25K hr 50K hr 75K hr WUO_K hr
Ambient LMF Reported? Reported? Estimated? Estimated®
LMF LMF LMF LMF
5°C41°F) 1.03 0.98 0.96 0.94 0.92
10°C (50°F) 1.03 0.98 0.96 0.94 0.92
15°C (59°F) 1.02 0.97 0.95 0.93 0.92
20°C (68°F) 1.01 0.96 0.95 0.93 0.91
25°C(77°F) 1.00 0.96 0.94 0.92 0.90
30°C(86°F) 0.99 0.95 0.93 091 0.89
35°C (95°F) 0.98 0.94 0.92 0.90 0.88
40°C (104°F) 0.97 0.93 0.91 0.89 0.87

TLumen maintenance values at 25°C [77°F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF] have been applied to all lumen
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient

conditions.

#In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to éx the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
* Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

CREE < LIGHTING

square HID luminaires.
Applications: Petroleum canopies, soffits, indoor retail or industrial spaces

Performance Summary
Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

SFT-228-5M-RM-03-E-12-XX-350-40K-DIM (SET TO 1.6V)

Rev. Date: V2 04/23/2020

13.2
(335mm)

CANOPY

QTY LABEL

DESCRIPTION

R D

CPY Series - Version B

CPY250° LED Canopy/Soffit Luminaire

Product Description

CPY250-B-DM-F-C-UL-XX-40K-DIM (SET TO 1.3V)

The CPY250° LED Canopy/Soffit Luminaire has an extremely thin profile constructed of rugged cast
aluminum. It can be surface mounted easily from below the canopy deck and can be pendant mounted. Direct
imaging of the LEDs is eliminated with a highly efficient patterned flat or 0.91" (23mm) drop glass lens.

Applications: Petroleum canopies, CNG fueling stations, soffits
Performance Summary

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts
Initial Delivered Lumens: Up to 20,080

Efficacy: Up to 151 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 3000K (+/- 300K), 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K]

Limited Warranty': 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

P66 Rated (Direct Mount only)

Class |, Division 2 Hazardous Location for select models

Rev. Date: V16 03/02/2020

DM Mount

Flat Lens

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI Drop Lens
* See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms.
CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard Accessories
e P .o 18.4"
Limited Warranty': 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish (468mm) - ¢
Field-Installed
+ See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. 0.91" ¢
Direct Mount Luminaires Pendant Mount Luminaires lzjmm] 0"
Canopy Upgrade Kits (18 ga. steel, except where noted) Pendant Mount Kits Drop Lens ¢ (50mm)
6.4" CPY-AP304* - for use with Cree Lighting CAN-304 luminaires, 16 ga. 5052 XA-PS12KIT* - 5" (127mm) pendant Flat Glass Lens
a63mm) aluminum XA-PS18KIT* - 11" (279mm] pendant
XA-BXCCMW - for use with Jet-Philips, 21.60" (549mm) square, white XA-PS22KIT* - 15" (381mm) pendant Gasket to Seal 3/4" (19mm) NPT
A AR l XA-BXCCNW - for use with Elsco Franciscan, 22.06" (560mm) square, white - Includes two conduit fittings and up to 4.25" (108mm) Conduit Entry
LT XA-BXCCPW - for use with LS| Dakota or Masters, 22.50" (572mm) square, 3/4-14 NPT pipe threaded on two c c /
; nds anopy Cutout
white
. XA-BXCCQW - for use with Whiteway Riviera or Rig-A-Lite, 20.60" (523mm]  Hand-Held Remote
) 1447 PR square, white XA-SENSREM
Accessories (364mm) XA-BXCCRW - for use with Elsco Merrit, 18.06" (459mm] square, white . P L)
" For successful implementation of the " 15.0"
163" XA-BXCCSW - for use with LS| Richmond or Whiteway Civic, 23.00" (584mm) L " 7.2 .
(413mm) 13.00" (330mm] W, wh programmable muli-level option, a (183mm) (382mm)
Field-Installed X mm] W, whita minimum of one hand-held remote
Direct Mount Junction Box/Stem Kit is required {
RM Mount Accessories Hanger Bar XA-BXCCJBOX - 6.0" (152mm) H x 3/4" (19mm) NPT Stem
Mounting C-Channel Mounting Brackets - Watertight
XA-MC14 A-MB4 - Rated for feed through 8 (4 in, 4 out) #12 AWC conductors
- Pair of 14" (356mm) rigid 3/4" x 1/2" (19mm x 13mm) - Kit contains 4 Direct Mount Beauty Plates . / <« 11.0" >
galvanized C-Channel bars XA-BXCCBPW - 26.17" (665mm] Beauty Plate Only (18 ga. steel), white Mounts with (4) (279mm)
XA-MC22 XA-BXCCBPB12W - 26.17" (665mm) Beauty Plate (18 ga. steel) w/12" (305mm) SzPP:'a" tSellfs-Sealmg
- Pair of 22" (559mm) rigid 3/4" x 1/2" (19mm x 13mm) Backer Plate (16 ga. steel), white eet Metal Screws
galvanized C-Channel bars - For use in canopies where deck opening is larger than what is required for
XA-MC30 93" mounting the CPY250 luminaire. Maximum deck opening 10.75" x 15"
- Pair of 30" (762mm] rigid 3/4" x 1/2* (19mm x 13mm) (237mm) (183mm x 375mm) "
galvanized C-Channel bars L s XA-BXCCBPB16W - 26.17" (665mm) Beauty Plate (18 ga. steel) w/16" (406mm) Weight
(287mm) Backer Plate (16 ga. steel), white
- For use in canopies where deck opening is larger than what is required for 12.5 lbs. (5.7kg)
mounting the CPY250 luminaire. Maximum deck opening 12" x 15"
- (305mm x 375mm]
LED Count (x10) | Weight
* Must specify color: BK (Black), BZ (Bronze), SV (Silver] or WH (White)
03 28.7 lbs. (13.0kg) ) )
Ordering Information
RR Mount - see page 3 for weight & dimensions Example: CPY250-B-DM-D-A-UL-SV
Ordering Information CPY250 | B
Example: SFT-228-5L-RM-03-E-UL-WH-350 Dimen|Package] cotor
Product | Version | Mounting Optic Input Power Voltage Options ccr Options
SFT-228 03 E 350 ic Designator p
LED Count Color CPY250 | B DM D A uL BK 30K DIM 0-10V Dimming
Product Optic Mounting (xi0) Series Voltage Ontlons Drive Current | Options Direct 0.91" 60w Universal Black | 000K | - Control by others
P HC (23mm) | 13L 120-277V BZ 40K - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
Hook & Cord | Drop Lens | 91w UH* Bronze | 4000K - Can't exceed wattage of specified lumen package/ Input Power
SFT-228 sL RM 03 E uL BK 350 IC  ICRated PD F B Universal sv 57K Designator
Sparkle Petroleum Recessed Universal Black 350mA 40K 4000K Color Temperature Pendant FlatLens | 96w 347-480V Silver | 5700K | HZ Class |, Div. 2 Hazardous Location Certification
RR 120-277V BZ - Color temperature per luminaire c - Available with B, E & F input power WH - Available with DM and PD mounts only
Petroleum Symmetric | Recessed Remodel UH Bronze - Minimum 70 CRI nw designators only White - A& C input power designators are available for DM and PD
Universal WH E - Must specify either 34 or 48 voltage with mounts except PD mount with 34 & 48 voltages in Canada
347-480V White 5w 13L, Aand C - Not available with K or PML options
e ur K NSF 2 Certification
85w U7V - Luminaires include NSF certification mark
- Available with 13L lumen package and - Available with the DM mount only
A& C input power designators only - Not available with the HZ or PML options
48* PML Programmable Multi-Level
480V - Available with UL voltage only
- Available with 13L lumen package and - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
A& C input power designators only

cus

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

228 Series™ LED Soffit Luminaire - IC Rated

Product Specifications
Electrical Data* COEFTRPCTID’:I&:IATERIALS Electrical Data*
 Slim, low profile design
CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS o "
A . . . . . Total Current * Easy mounting and servicing from below the deck Lumen Total Current (A)
¢ Luminaire sides are rugged die cast aluminum with high performance Syt Package/ | Syst System
extruded aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for high power LED Count V\)’asltesm * EI“HT'S”EE‘FCQ‘(‘Z‘;‘L‘;‘ZES'IS f")e’;s;gr“i‘ég of rugged cast aluminum with integral heat Inapcmage \A):uesm Watts
LEDs, factory assembled to the trim and wired to the driver (x10) 120-480V 120v 208V 260V 277V 347V 480V . Flt lel:ws c0125" tergn - red Solite® alass Power 120-277V gﬁ;;zggy 120V | 208V | 240V | 277V | 347V | 480V
¢ Driver compartment is constructed of anodized extruded aluminum for - P 9 Designator
exceptional thermal performance « Drop lens is 0.157" molded borosilicate glass
o Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 350mA . Di‘rebc( maLGa‘]SHSDuZ\(ablT fn;use in LS\ngls or d}al‘Jble Skzig canopweﬂsggén [aU ; ) A 60 68 051 0.29 0.25 0.22 0.20 0.14
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to g':(;mu{:ml’wess mmjwide panels and a minimum 2 gauge, . -fmm
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze and white 03 34 0.30 0.17 018 020 on 0.09 X Py . ' 3L 91 102 0.79 0.45 0.39 0.34 0.30 0.21
are available s pp— " " ¢ Direct mount luminaire mounts directly to the canopy deck with the drilling
_ . Electrical data at 25°C (77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V +/- 10% of a single 2" to 4" (51mm to 102mml round hole, is secured in place with 5 0% 0% 082 047 040 035 028 020
* Weight: See Weight Chart on pages 1and 3 self-sealing screws that provide a weathertight seal and includes 3/4” (19mm])
conduit entry for direct wire feed ¢ 3 2 0.26 015 013 011 0.10 0.07
RM * Hook and cord mount includes a 3' (0.91m] cord out of the luminaire and is
¢ High performance energy-efficient LED down light, designed for use in intended to hang from the single hook € 145 145 122 0.70 0.61 053 042 030
new construction applications with drywall, plywood or hard lid ceilings « Standard pendant mount includes a mounting bracket and a J-Box for i
and 16" (406mm) to 24" (610mm) on center building construction customer wiring and is intended to be mounted by 3/4 IP pendant (by others) F 85 85 072 041 036 031 0.24 018
« Heavy gauge steel recessed mounting frame features 1.5" (38mm) deep - . . . "  Hazardous location pendant mount has a threaded hub which accepts 3/4"
aperture throat to accommodate most standard ceiling thicknesses, and 228 Series™ Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance’ NPT conduit (by others) and secures with a 1/4"-20 set screw jfu‘eg;\cat data at 25°C [77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V
a universal mounting bracket that accepts 0.5 (13mm) EMT conduit, * Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer with
C-channel ting b flat bar h th 5" (127mm] vertical . 25K hr 50K hr 75K hr 100K hr ° . '
channel mounting bars or flat bar hangers wi mm)] vertical Ambient Initial R ted? R ted? Estimated® Estimated® an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to corrosion,
adjustment from either above or below the ceiling includes an oversized mbien LMF L;ﬁfr e L;‘pFor e L;;:ma & L;::ma e ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver and white are CPY Series (Version B) Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance’
junction box is listed for eight #12 AWG feed through wires available
5°C (41°F) 1.04 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.96 * Weight: 12.5 lbs. (5.7kg) Lumen Package/ Initial 25K hr 50K hr 75K hr 100K hr
RR Ambient | Input Power Reported? | Reported? | Estimated® | Estimated®
. - : : 10°C (50°F) 103 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.95 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM D t LMFE 1 oF LMF LMF LMF
;"QTlfaelr‘;(’)"rmance energy-efficient LED down light, designed for remodel - - « Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers lesignator
PP 15°C159°F) 102 099 097 096 094 . 0.9 at full load 5°c A/B/C/E/F 103 | 100 0.96 0.93 0.90
* Entirely supported by the ceiling material and is designed to fit through . . o
12" (308mmy % 12" (305mm) opgning 9 9 20°C (68°F) 101 098 096 095 093 . Distortion: < 20% at full load WIF) gL 106 | 1.01 1.00 0.98 0.97
o Accepts ceiling thicknesses from 0.375" (10mm) to 2.25" (57mm) werrH 1.00 07 099 094 072 : :;;egral Zkvdvsurge s:pgressuori pmbxlecn:n standard /D breaker should b 10°C A/B/C/E/F 102|099 0.95 0.92 0.89
f " " "Lumen maintenance values at 25°C (77°F) are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ luminaire testing M en code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type reaker should be 50°F
: ﬁln":?:aa}tr;placement for 12" (305mm) x 12" (305mm| recessed HID on sheet metal. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to al lumen maintenance factors. used to address inrush current B | s 103 | 100 0.9 0.7 0.9
Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient conditions
2 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that are CONTROLS 15°C A/B/C/E/F 102|099 0.95 0.92 089
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM wlﬂ:ns\: lerEnSsLéx]] the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing (DUT) i.e. the * Continuous dimming to 10% with 0-10V DC control protocol (59°F) 13L 1.02 0.99 0.98 0.96 0.95
packaget chip] - 3 g g g
« Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers 3 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the [ESNA * 10V Source Current: 0.15mA . A/B/C/E/E 101 | 098 0.95 091 0.88
« Power Factors » 0.9 at full load LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing (DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip] . U.Sitnéélf‘.gmmg controls with neutral connection or controls intended for use [ZADBFF] - 1.01 U.qs D.W 0.95 0,%
wit ixtures
* Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load " . " :
+ Intearal 10KV surge suppression protection standard * Reference LED Dimming spec sheet for additional dimming information 25°C A/B/C/E/F 1.00 | 097 0.94 0.90 0.87
9 9¢ Supp P REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS G IR 10 | 097 056 054 093
¢ To address inrush current, slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should e cULus Listed - . . . .
be used o
« Suitable for wet locations when ordered with DM and DM mount with HZ 30°C A/BIC/EIF 099 |09 093 0.90 087
option. Covered ceiling required only when not used with cULus Listed, wet (86°F) 13L 099 | 0.96 0.95 0.93 0.92
REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS . . . . .

cULus Listed
Suitable for wet locations under covered ceilings

Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated
emissions

Consult factory for CE Certified products

ANSI C136.2 10KV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI
C62.41.2

Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117
Type IC in accordance with Article 410 of the NEC and UL 1598, suitable
for direct contact with insulation

RM mount listed for eight #12 AWG, 75°C rated through branch circuit
wires

Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

. A CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm -
www.pb5warnings.ca.gov

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING

CREE < LIGHTING

*13L lumen package and A & C input power designators utilize a magnetic step-down transformer. For input power for 347 and 480V, refer to the Electrical Data table

t’ o ’(i
*ROHS
4 @ us Foe k"

US: creelighting.com T (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com T (800) 473-1234

CPY250® LED Canopy/Soffit Luminaire - Version B

Product Specifications

* 6kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI :
C62.41.2 Operating Temperature Range
* Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated .
emissions Lumen . Direct Class 1, Division 2 Hazardous Location
Package/ Direct Mount
* Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of elevated Input Mountto | to Sheet
ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117 Power Plywood | Metal/ Direct Mount to Plywood Direct Mount to Sheet
* Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA Designator Suspended Y Metal/Suspended
* RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details 40°Cto _40°Cto
* Class |, Division 2 Hazardous Location rated when ordered with the DM or PD A +40°C +45°C
mount and the HZ option. A & C input power designators are available for DM . .
and PD mounts except PD mount with 34 & 48 voltages in Canada. Not 13L/B -40°Cto | -40°Cto
available with K or PML options. Rated for Groups A, B, C & D. Bears a +35°C +40°C
T3C (160°C) temperature classification within a 25°C ambient 40°Cto 40°Cto
+ NSF Certified when ordered with DM mount and K option. Not available with ¢ 45°C +50°C “407Cto25%C
HZ or PML options. Refer to http://info.nsf.org/Certified/Food/ for additional . .
details c At | 0o
¢ DLC and DLC Premium qualified versions available. Please refer to https://
www.designlights.org/search/ for most current information F -40°Cto | -40°Cto
¢ Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and Flat Lens e +45°C

location junction box or XA-BXCCJBOX accessory

Suitable for damp locations when ordered with HC and PD mounts. Designed
for indoor use only

Suitable for wet locations when ordered with PD mount and HZ option

Enclosure rated IPé6 per IEC 60529 when ordered with DM mount. Exceptions
apply when HZ option is selected

Consult factory for CE Certified products

(F). Please refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-
industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current information

CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm -
www.pb5warnings.ca.gov

US: creelighting.com T (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com T (800) 473-1234

CREE <
-—
A L

LIGHTING

Lumen maintenance values at 25°C (77°F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient

conditions.

*In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are up to éx
the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED
? Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the éx test duration of the LED.

WARNING: Exceeding maximum operating temperature may result in thermal foldback

CREE < LIGHTING

QTY LABEL

DESCRIPTION

0SAQ Series

0SQ-ML-B-DA-XX + OSQM-B-11L-40K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-W_
0SQ-BLSMF

0SQ-ML-B-DA-XX + OSQM-B-11L-40K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-W_
O0SQ-BLSMF

0SQ-ML-B-DA-XX + OSQM-B-11L-40K7-4M-UL-NM-XX-W_
0SQ-BLSMF

0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Medium & Large

Product Description

Rev. Date: V3 01/28/2021

0SQ-ML-B-DA and UC Mounts

The 0SQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management

and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral,
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation.

Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the site
providing even, quality illumination. The 6L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications
up to 250 Watt, and the 11L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 400 Watt.
The 22L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 750 Watts, and the 30L lumen

package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 1000 Watts.

Mﬂ”llll LW

S

Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, tunnels,

underpasses, and internal roadways
Performance Summary

Utilizes Cree TrueWhite® Technology on 5000K Luminaires
NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: 4,000 - 30,000

Efficacy: Up to 173 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K]; 90 CRI (5000K)
CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

: 25.0" (635mm) >
0SQL: 27.2" (691mm])

<« 8.1" >
(205mm)
| 3.5"
19.0" 5 (89mm)
(482mm) T i i
4 31" ’
(79mm)

Limited Warranty*: 10 years on luminaire; 10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish; up to 5 years for 0"

Synapse® accessories; 1 year on luminaire accessories

*See hitp://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms,

Ordering Information
Fully luminaire is. of two

that must be ordered separately:

L NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell

Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

!

¥
4 "
(102mm) @jﬁm‘m@ﬂj 4.9
)

/y

(124mm)

Example: Mount: 0SQ-ML-B-AA-BK + Luminaire: 0SQM-B-4L-30K7-2M-UL-NM-BK
Luminaire Weight
Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*
0saM 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg)
0sa- osaL 32.4bs. (14.7kg)
0SQ-ML-B-AA Adjustable Arm Color SVSilver  BZ Bronze Note: Refer to page 11 for fixture mounting drill pattern. For additional mounts, refer
05Q-ML-B-DA Direct Arm Options: ~ BKBlack WH White to drawings beginning on page
05Q-ML-B-TSP Transportation Mount (stainless steel; do not specify color)
05Q-ML-B-TM Trunnion Mount
* Reference EPA and pole configuration suitabilty data beginning on page 10
Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)
osa 8
Famity Size | Series | ™" | cCT/CRI | Optic Voltage | Mount Color | controts++ Options
Y Package = = Options b
[ B Medium | 30K7 | Asymmetric | UL NM BK PML Programmable Multi-Level, up to 40" F Fuse
Medium 4L 3000K, M Universal No Mount Black Mounting Height - Compatible with 120V, 277V or 347V [phase to neutral]
L 4000 | 70CRI | Typell Medium |120-277V |- Must specify mount | Bz - Refer to PML spec sheet for details - Consult factory f fusing is required for 208Y, 240V or 430V
Large Lumens | 40K7 |3+ UH from table above Bronze - Intended for downlight applications {ohase to phasel
m 4000K, | Type Ill Medium | Universal | - Mount ships - at0° tilt P P
. - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML options
6,000 70CRI | 4M' 347-480V | separately Silver | PML2 Programmable Multi-Level, 10-30"
Lumens | 50K9 | Type IV Medium | - Not wh Mounting Height - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
9L 5000K, ; available | Utility Mounts White - Refer to PML spec sheet for details N Utility Label and NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
9.000 | 90CRI | Symmetric with 4L or | UA - Intended for downlight applications - Included with UA, UB , UC and UD mounts
Lumens | 57K7 :M Ve 6L lumen | 45° Utility Arm w/8' at 0" tilt - External wattage label per ANSI C136.15
::Lona 3;”5;‘ 5‘;{“ edium | packages ;‘/3 :WG Cord 09/08/07/6/Q5/04/3/02/a1 - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
! ! M ide Exit Field Adjustable Output - Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45° tilt
Lumens Type - Includes N option M lect 09, 08, 7, Q6, G5, 4, G3,
6L Narrow uB - Must select 9, @8, @7, Qé, @5, G4, A3, - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
16,000 50 45" Utility Arm w/g . gz;;; ?u‘“ range adiustabilt - 7-conductor NM mount), 3-conductor (UA/UB mounts], or
Lumens Type V Square 14/3 AWG Cord ¢ o) Y 5-conductor (UC/UD mounts) cord exits luminaire
NS - Refer to pages 12-18 for power and
N oo End Exit Lomen vatvoe - Requires photocell or shorting cap by others
‘;‘[“ e ;,‘c"““"es N option - Not available with PML or PML2 options | R~ NEMA? 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
- 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
® X8/X7/X6/X5/X4/X3/X2/X1
22,000 :'AEMA 3 Direct Arm Mount ' Locked Lumen Output - Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45° tilt
Lumens - Standard 2" (S1mm) - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
0L ::MA xh bolt spacing - ;‘2“5;5::“‘ 2dd X8, X7, X6, X5, X4, X3, - 18" (457mm] seven-conductor cord exits luminaire
30,000 - Shipped separately 3 -
e NEMA® 565 ohipped separ ~ Not available with 22L or 30L lumen o RREqulrLes'pho(ucell or shorting cap by others
66 = Includes N option packages —:;;e :' tic are rotated to the left
NEMA® 6x6 up - Not available with PML or PML2 options and optic are rotated to the lef
” Tronnion Mount - Lumen output is permanently locked to - Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 19 for optic
NEMA® 7x5 - Adjustable from the setting selected directionality
045" in 15° - Refer to pages 12-18 for power and - Notfor use with symmetric optics
increments lumen values RR  Rotate Right
N ctuos N option - LED and optic are rotated to the right
P - Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 19 for optic
directionality
- Not for use with symmetric optics

* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory [see table above]
** Luminaire comes standard with 0-10V dimming

) i CREE:
S\ RoHS Bs s
e/ g kN otocy
US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

o
CREE =
Vo

0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology - Medium & Large

Product Specifications

CRI

EE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY

Ar

ay to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite® Technology is

a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination of 90+ CRI, beautiful light

cha
atr

co

racteristics and lifelong color consistency, all while maintaining high luminous efficacy -
e no compromise solution.

Product Specifications

SYNAPSE® SIMPLYSNAP INTELLIGENT CONTROL

The Synapse SimplySNAP platform is a highly intuitive connected lighting solution featuring zone
dimming, motion sensing, and daylight harvesting with utility-grade power monitoring and support of
up to 1000 nodes per gateway. The system features a reliable and robust self-healing mesh network
with a browser-based interface that runs on smartphones, tablets, and PCs. The Twist-Lock Lighting
Controller (TL7-B2) and Site Controller (S5450-002) take the 0SQ Series to a new performance
plateau, providing extreme energy productivity, code compliance and a better light experience.

NSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements
Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral, Electrical Data*
weathertight LED driver compartment and high-performance heat sink

. X . . Input P System Utility Total Current (A}
Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm and UC mounts. nput Power | o Watts Label
Mounting adaptor is rugged die cast aluminum and mounts to 3" (76mm) or larger Designator
square or round pole, secured by two 5/16-18 UNC bolts spaced on 2" (51mm) centers 120-480V | Wattage | 120V | 208V | 240V | 277V | 347V | 48OV
Refer to page 11 for fixture mounting drill pattern. o Al 29 20 025 | 014 | 012 | 011 | NA | NA
Mounting for the adjustable arm mount adaptor is rugged die cast n
aluminum and mounts to 2" (5Tmm) IP, 2.375" (60mm] 0.D. tenon. UA and UB mounts oL Asymmetric | 48 50 041 1023 1020 | 017 | NA | N/A
are preset to 45° Symmetric | 39 40 033 [019 017 [014 [ NA [ NA
Adjustable arm mount can be adjusted 180° in 2.5° increments. UA and UB mounts be 9* AU ) 6 051 029 [025 [022 | 018 [ 013
field adjusted in 2.5” increments to a maximum tilt of 45° 1L All 72 70 062 | 036 | 031 | 027 | 021 | 0.16
Transportation mount is constructed of 316 stainless steel and mounts to surface with 1oL AL 104 100 089 | 051 043 039 | 031 | 022
(4) 3/8" fasteners by others - - . - -
Trunnion mount is constructed of AS00 and A1011 steel and is adjustable from 0-180° in 22t Al 132 130 112 | 063 | 055 | 047 | 0.39 | 0.28
15° degree increments. UD mount is adjustable from 0-45° in 15° degree increments, 30L Al 202 200 172 [ 096 [084 [072 |0.60 | 0.43
and is factory preset to 45°. Trunnion mount secures to surface with (1] 3/4" bolt or (2) *Electrical data at 25°C (77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V+/-10%

1/2" or 3/8" bolts
Luminaires ordered with NM mount include 18" (340mm) 18/5 or 16/5 cord exiting the

** Available with UL voltage only

Luminaire; when combined with N or R option, 18" (340mm) 18/7 or 16/7 cord is provided.
UA and UB mounts include 8' (2.4m) 14/3 AWG SEOW black cord exiting the side of the 05Q Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance’
mounting arm through watertight fitting (UA) or the end of the mounting arm (UB)
UC mount includes 12" (305mm] 18/5 or 16/5 leads exiting the luminaire. UD mount 75K hr 100K hr
includes 8" [2.4m] 14/3 cord exiting the luminaire .| 25Khr | 50Khr ) )
. . Initial 2 2 Reported’/ | Reported?/
« Utility mounts (UA, UB, UC, UDJ include Utility Label per ANSI C136.15 and 7-pin NEMA® Ambient | Optic Reported” | Reported Estimated® | Estimated®
Photocell Receptacle per ANSI C136.41 LMF LMF
LMF LMF
« Designed for uplight and downlight applications
«  Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer with an o ppqopy | ASYMMetric | 1.04 103 101 0.99° 0.97
ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to corrosion, ultraviolet 5°CL41°F) " "
degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black, and white are available Symmetric 1.0 1.08 1.08 1.05 1.05
10°c Asymmetric | 1.03 1.02 1.00 0.98° 0.967
Weight (50°F) Symmetric 1.04 1.03 103 1.03 1,03
Mount Housing
Medium Large 15° Asymmetric | 1.02 1.01 0.99 097" 0.95°
0SQ-ML-B-AA | 28.4 lbs. (12.9kg) | 32.0 lbs. (14.5kg) (59°F) Symmetric 102 102 102 s s
0SQ-ML-B-DA | 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg) | 32.4 bs. [14.7kg)
0SQ-ML-B-TSP | 42.0 lbs. (19.1kg) | 44.0 lbs. (20.0kg) 20°C Asymmetric 1.01 1.00 098 0.96? 0.94?
0SQ-ML-B-TM | 32.6 Ibs. (14.8kg) | 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg) (68°F) Symmetric 1.01 1.01 1.01 101 1018
UA 29.5 lbs. (13.4kg) | 33.1 lbs. (15.0kg) A . 0 Py ppn pyes Py
UB 29.5 lbs. (13.4kg) | 33.1 lbs. (15.0kg) 25°C Symmetric . . . . .
uc 28.9 1bs (13.1kg) | 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg) 77| symmetric 100 | 1.00 1.00 1.00° 1.00°
up 32.6 lbs. (14.8kg) | 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg) ' Lumen maintenance values at 25°C (77°F) are calculated per [ES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors [LATF) have been applied to all lumen
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM conditions.

Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers
Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should be used to ad-
dress inrush current

Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others
Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details

Maximum 10V Source Current: 1.0mA

Operating Temperature Range: -40°C - +40°C (-40°F - +104°F)

GULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS

cULus Listed (UL1598)

Suitable for wet locations

Meets NEMA C82.77 standards

Drivers and LEDs are UL Recognized in accordance with UL8750

Enclosure rated IP46 per IEC 60529 when ordered without N or R options

Consult factory for CE Certified products

Certified to ANSI C136.31-2018, 3G bridge and overpass vibration standards

ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANS| C62.41.2
Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated emissions

Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of elevated ambient salt
fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA
RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and direct or transportation
mounts only. Please refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-
industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current information

. CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm -

s

www.pé5warnings.ca.gov

: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800

Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

#In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to éx the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
? Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the éx test duration of the LED.

Accessories

Field-Installed

Backlight Shield (Front Facing Optics)
05Q-BLSMF [Medium)

05Q-BLSLF (Large)

Backlight Shield (Rotated Optics)
05Q-BLSMR (Medium)

05Q-BLSLR [Large]

Bird Spikes

05Q-MED-BRDSPK

050-LG-BRDSPK

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM

- For successful
implementation of the
programmable multi-level
option, a minimum of one
hand-held remote is
required

Shorting Cap
XA-XSLSHRT

Synapse Wireless Control Accessories

Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-82

- Suitable for 120-277V (UL voltage only

- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin
Dimming Receptacle

- Not for use with PML or Q options

- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
metering, digital sensor input, and status
monitoring of luminaires

- Refer to TL7-B2 spec sheet for details

SimplySNAP Central Base Station

CBSSW-450-002

- Includes On-Site Controller (S5450-002) and
5-button switch

- Indoor and Outdoor rated

- Refer to CBSSW-450-002 spec sheet for details

Synapse Wireless Sensor

WSN-DPM

- Motion and light sensor

- Control multiple zones

- Refer to WSN-DPM spec sheet for details

SimplySNAP On-Site Controller

55450-002

- Verizon® LTE-enabled

- Designed for indoor applications

- Refer to 55450-002 spec sheet for details

Building Management System (BMS) Gateway

BMS-GW-002

- Required for BACnet integration

- Refer to BMS-GW-002 spec sheet for details

Outdoor Antennas

(Optional, for increased range, 8dB gain)

KIT-ANT420SM

- Kit includes antenna, 20° cable and bracket

KIT-ANT360

- Kit includes antenna, 30" cable and bracket

KIT-ANT00

- Kit includes antenna, 50° cable and bracket

- Refer to Qutdoor antenna spec sheet for
details

MR A | I NALITININ
e rErFE = | [sH 1IN
- H W N Vo b | %’ 11 0 01 Y N

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

PROJECT NAME:

SPEEDWAY #2360
KALAMAZQOO, Ml

DRAWING NUMBER:

RL-7297-S1-R1

LIGHTING

43



T

pradwiy

ek

67_ »
MINIMUM CLEAR

-

WOOD GATES :
]

50 5F GOAL POST SIGN

ASPHALT SHINGLES
‘ESTATE GRAY”

S i =

PRIMARY MATERIAL
QUIK-BRICK

FRONT ELEVATION

» I _ : :
| ) ' ; L EEE
S | o E
-- - | e W | | e
iii_ _ ‘ 1]} ‘ - ' | =

PRIMARY MATERIAL

CUIK-BRIK

COLOR: HERITAGE BLEND

)

e ..' & Uﬁn - - i
=3 y :
vl i = Sy L
N .
ASPHALT SHINGLES 4 .
“ESTATE GRAY"
| q
| €
1 i

REAR ELEVATION

PRIMARY MATERIAL
QUIK-BRICK
COLOR: HERITAGE BLEND

ASPHALT SHINGLES
‘ESTATE GRAY”

L

Sovedwiy

s

LEFT ELEVATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES
“‘ESTATE GRAY”

RIGHT ELEVATION

g |‘ P
* ! -* -
PRIMARY MATERIAL
QUIK-BRICK

COLOR: HERITAGE BLEND

59 SF GOAL POST SIGN g

Sovedway

ML | e
ares oY:

Speedway

Pre

Speedway

Engineering and Construction Dept.

Enon, OH 45323

DATE

(=5

TESTGHER RO, Won]
DATE DATE

5 nol o be

REVISIONS

A

asanl of Speadhway

This drameng s the property of Spesdway and
rreproduced wilhout expressed written oo

1M6"= 10"

=
=z
®,
— )
<C S >
> N w_E
=2 w=3
1 D < 8 O
w2 528
T =
O 5 E=%
= = 323
[
R
-
m
STORE OR
soeno. 2360
VERSION OR
provect 1o 106941
SCALE 0 T

DESIGH TEAM DATE
DGNR.  J. THORNBURG 5/7/2021
P. MGR.

RVWR. R.ROOSEN 5/712021

DRWG. NO.

ELEV

44




	1. PC Agenda 5-26-2022
	2. 2020 11-25  Public Comment Policy Back of Agenda
	3. DRAFT PC Minutes 5 12 22
	3.1 Empty doc - item divider
	4. memo Speedway extension
	5. 2360 Extension Request.docx
	10. 6-24-2021-PC-Minutes Excerpt
	11) Staff Report - Speedway
	12.  PC and Zoning app Signed
	13. 2360 Kalamazoo MI - FE Plans (05-26-2021) - Copy
	Sheets and Views
	CV COVER SHEET
	CG PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN
	CG1 PRE & POST DRAINAGE PLAN
	CF CUT & FILL PLAN
	CU PIPING & UTILITIES PLAN
	SS SIGNAGE PLAN
	CR CIRCULATION PLAN


	14. 2360_Kalamazoo_ MI_4600_v2_Left-FD_5-25-2021_JAT


<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice





